
   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 

New Albany Planning Commission 

Monday, March 16, 2020  7:00pm 
 

AGENDA 
 
I. Call To Order 

 

II. Roll Call 

 

III. Action of Minutes:  February 19, 2020  

   

IV. Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

Swear in All Witnesses/Applicants/Staff whom plan to speak regarding an application on 

tonight’s agenda.  “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth”. 

 

V.  Hearing of Visitors for Items Not on Tonight's Agenda 

 

VII. Cases:   

 

VAR-112-2019 Variance Reconsideration  

Reconsideration request for a variance to the Tidewater zoning text section VI(D)(6) to 

allow a patio to be installed within the platted preservation zone where the zoning code 

does not permit (PID: 222-003794).  

Applicant: Muhammad Arif  

 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

VAR-112-2019. 

 

Motion of approval for to allow a reconsideration of application VAR-112-2019 based on 

the findings in the staff report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff 

approval.  

 

FDP-15-2020 Final Development Plan 

Final Development Plan application for 12.47 +/- acres for the development of a private 

road within the Walton-62 I-PUD zoning district, generally located north of and adjacent 

to US-62, east and adjacent to Walton Parkway and south and adjacent to Bevelhymer 

Road. (PIDs: 222-000616, 222-000617, 222-000618, 222-000655, 222-000623, 222-

004186, 222-004466, 222-002558, 222-004467, 222-004184, 222-004185, 222-002557).  

Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill 

 
Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

FDP-15-2020. 

 

Motion of approval for application FDP-15-2020 based on the findings in the staff report 

with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
 

 

 

 

 



   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

FDP-16-2020 Final Development Plan 

Final Development Plan application for the Sheetz development to be generally located 

north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer Road (PIDs: 222-

000616 and 222-000615).  

Applicant: Morse Road Development LLC  
 

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

FDP-16-2020. 

 

Motion of approval for application FDP-16-2020 based on the findings in the staff report 

with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  

 

VAR-18-2020 Sheetz Variances   

Variances associated with the final development plan for the Sheetz development located 

north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer Road (PIDs: 222-

000616 and 222-000615).  

Applicant: Morse Road Development LLC  
 

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

VAR-18-2020. 

 

Motion of approval for application VAR-18-2020 based on the findings in the staff report 

with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  

in the staff report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  

 

CU-19-2020 Conditional Use 

Conditional use application to allow manufacturing and production uses for properties 

located north of and adjacent to Innovation Campus Way West (PIDs: 222-005107 and 

222-002133). 

Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill  

 
Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  

CU-19-2020. 

 

Motion of approval for application CU-19-2020 based on the findings in the staff report 

with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  

 

 

VIII. Other Business 

Annual Organizational Meeting 

o Swear in new member 

o Elect Chairperson 

o Elect Vice-Chairperson 

o Elect Secretary 

o Establish date, time, and location for 2020 regular meetings 
*Standard Rules of Procedure for New Albany Boards and Commissions states attendance of all current 
serving members of the Commission/Board is encouraged, and three consecutive absences by any member or 
four absences in any year shall be considered a forfeiture of the membership to the Commission/Board. The 
forfeiture would occur regardless of the reason for the absences.  Attendance would be defined as presence 
during the hearing and consideration of all applications before that Commission/Board at that meeting.  The 
chairperson would then notify the Clerk of Council so that she can inform Council that a new appointment 
needs to be made. 

 

New Albany Strategic Plan Update 



   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 

IX. Poll members for comment 

 

X. Adjournment 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 1 of 33 

  
New Albany Planning Commission 

February 19, 2020 DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
 
Planning Commission met in regular session in the Council Chambers at Village Hall, 99 W. Main Street 
and was called to order by Planning Commission Chair Mr. Neil Kirby at 7:05 p.m.  
 
Those answering roll call: 

        Mr. Neil Kirby, Chair    Present 
Mr. Brad Shockey    Absent  
Mr. David Wallace    Present 
Mr. Hans Schell     Present 
Ms. Andrea Wiltrout     Present  
Mr. Sloan Spalding (council liason)   Present (arrived 7:11p.m.) 

  
Staff members present: Steven Mayer, Development Services Coordinator; Chris Christian, Planner; 
Mitch Banchefsky, City Attorney; Ed Ferris, City Engineer; and Josie Taylor, Clerk 
 
Moved by Mr. Wallace, seconded by Ms. Wiltrout to approve the January 22, 2020 meeting minutes. 
Upon roll call: Mr. Wallace, yea; Ms. Wiltrout, yea; Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Schell, yea. Yea, 4; Nay, 0; 
Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 4 - 0 vote. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. 
 
Mr. Christian stated none from staff. 
 
Mr. Kirby swore to truth those wishing to speak before the Commission and asked for cell phones to be 
silenced. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if members of the public wished to speak on any non-agenda items. (No response.) 
 
FDP-104-2019 Final Development Plan 
Final development plan application for the Holiday Inn Express located at the northwest corner of 
State Route 161 and Beech Road (PID: 093-106512-00.000).  
Applicant: EMH&T c/o Natalie Fremmin 

 
Mr. Christian presented the staff report.  
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there was any Engineering. 
 
Mr. Ferris stated no. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked to hear from the applicant. 
 
Mr. Terry Riddle, for Indiana Hospitality Group, stated they were ready to start upon approval. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked applicant if he was fine with the conditions in the staff report. 
 
Mr. Riddle stated absolutely. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout noted there were conditions on materials to meet city requirements. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 2 of 33 

 
Mr. Riddle stated that was correct and he believed they had met the requirements for materials, it 
was just the coating on the signage they had to change. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if the height noted of 49 feet was accurate. 
 
Mr. Riddle stated yes. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if there would be a swimming pool. 
 
Mr. Riddle stated yes. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if the pool was inside or outside. 
 
Mr. Riddle stated it was inside. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if there would be restaurants. 
 
Mr. Riddle stated breakfast would be served. 
 
Mr. Schell asked about a bar. 
 
Mr. Riddle stated no bar. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked if staff was comfortable with the materials. 
 
Mr. Christian stated yes, there was just an issue with sign materials. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted the wrong corner had been marked on the report. 
 
Mr. Christian apologized for the error. 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for FDP-104-2019, 
seconded by Mr. Schell. Upon roll call vote: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; Ms. 
Wiltrout, yea. Yea, 4; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 4 - 0 vote. 
 
Moved by Ms. Wiltrout to approve FDP-104-2019 based on the findings in the staff report with the three 
conditions listed in the staff report, seconded by Mr. Schell. Upon roll call vote: Ms. Wiltrout, yea; Mr. 
Schell, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea; Mr. Kirby, yea. Yea, 4; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 4 - 0 vote. 
 
 
 
ZC-107-2019 Zoning Change 
Rezoning of 0.93 acres from Agricultural (AG) to Infill Planned Unit Development  (I-PUD) for an 
area to be known as the Central College Dining zoning district, located at the northeast corner of 
Central College Road and State Route 605 (PIDs: 222-001983 and 222-001991). 
Applicant:  TFTFP LLC,  c / o Aaron Underhill 
 

Mr. Mayer presented the staff report. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked for Engineering. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 3 of 33 

 
Mr. Ferris stated they recommended that fifty feet from the center line of Route 605 and Central 
College be a dedicated right-of-way. Mr. Ferris noted a traffic study had been submitted to the 
City and was currently under review. Mr. Ferris stated they would likely comment on that at the 
final development plan stage. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked for the applicant to speak. 
 
Mr. Aaron Underhill, attorney for the applicant, reviewed the project and some updates to the 
plan originally presented at the Rocky Fork Blacklick Accord meeting. Mr. Underhill stated he 
was surprised at the interest in this application and thought the worries and concerns regarding 
the application were overblown. Mr. Underhill stated he would provide objective information to 
show the use for this location was appropriate.  
 
Mr. John Gallagher, a traffic engineer for the applicant, presented findings of a traffic study on 
the intersection. Mr. Gallagher stated the traffic study showed minimal impact. Mr. Gallagher 
stated the corner would only see an increase of thirty (30) trips at the PM peak time. Mr. 
Gallagher noted that was one (1) vehicle every two (2) minutes and it would be difficult to 
discern the difference. Mr. Gallagher added that minor signal timing adjustments may be needed. 
Mr. Gallagher also noted this intersection, contrary to the opposition website's claims, was not a 
problem intersection and far from that label. 
 
Mr. Underhill noted that an office use for the property could lead to an even worse traffic impact 
on the corner. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated that office use for  this location would create more traffic than that proposed 
here during the PM and AM peak hours, saying traffic timing was often worse for school 
pedestrian and school bus schedules. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked about the impact this would have on the stacking length that could result due to 
drivers making a left turn into the location. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated they had simulated that and had found that only two (2) cars would be 
stacked at any time and it was not an issue. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked how many feet from the driveway to the intersection. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated he believed it was a couple hundred. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked what the speed limit was at that point. 
 
A member of the community stated that at that point it was 45 miles per hour on that side of 
Central College. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated it was four (4) lanes on Central College that then became two (2) after 
crossing 605 and that normally, when that is the case, the two (2) lanes will eventually become 
four (4) which would mean left turn concerns would disappear, but said he could not verify that. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there was a plan to increase Central College to four (4) lanes on the east side. 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 4 of 33 

Mr. Mayer stated that west of 605 there were four (4) lanes but east of 605 there were only two 
(2), identified as rural, and there was no intent to widen that section of road. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the intent was to keep Central College at two (2) lanes. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted it was against the City's plan to increase the number of lanes on Central College 
beyond its current two (2) lanes. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated widening was not necessary and traffic signal adjustments may correct for 
stacking. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout noted that the additional thirty (30) trips found in the traffic study seemed a little 
low. Ms. Wiltrout stated that seemed to suggest there would only be thirty (30) people visiting the 
site at peak hours and asked how those numbers were calculated and their validity. 
 
Mr. Gallagher noted it was from  national data compiled by engineers, used for decades in 
municipal studies, and well vetted and accepted. Mr. Gallagher stated that thirty (30) vehicles did 
not mean thirty (30) people, it was only thirty (30) vehicles coming and going at peak hours, not 
number of people there.  
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked where the numbers were taken from, was it a brewery. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated there are a lot of micro-breweries. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked if it was specific to micro-breweries.  
 
Mr. Gallagher stated he would have to verify, but thought the category was called "drinking 
place" and could be a micro-brewery, a bar, or any number of other places serving alcohol. Mr. 
Gallagher stated the data came from studies done all around the country based on square footage 
of the facility. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked Mr. Gallagher if he obtained data from the city then picked the type of use and 
extrapolated how much added traffic there would be above the data obtained from the city. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated he got the traffic counts, the square footage of the facility, and the number of 
trips per square footage from the national data for a drinking place. Mr. Gallagher stated he then 
added on a food truck pod for two (2) food trucks to obtain the total traffic per truck as well as for 
the drinking place, and that was where the thirty (30) trips came from. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked Mr. Gallagher if that meant he had assumed a use of a drinking establishment 
of certain square feet and then added two (2) food trucks to determine how many more trips 
would be generated based on this particular use. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated correct, saying that was added to the background traffic in the intersection 
and then analyzed and projected out for ten (10) years based on a growth rate obtained from the 
City. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked what the growth rate referred to. 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 5 of 33 

Mr. Gallagher stated it was the expectation in the increase of background traffic in the location.  
 
Mr. Wallace asked what the conclusion was. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated the conclusion was that some signal timing adjustments would be needed. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked it would be timing adjustments for how long the lights would be red, yellow, 
and green. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated right. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked what other conclusions he had drawn. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated that was it.  
 
Mr. Wallace asked about stacking. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated there was not enough traffic for that. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked what if the traffic grew, with the plan to keep Central College to two (2) 
lanes, how could they fix a problem if it were to present itself. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated he had assumed growth for ten (10) years out. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked if peak time was rush hour and asked if any analysis had been done at about 
8p.m., when people may be going to the bar. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated yes, it was rush hour, and he had not done an analysis at a different time, but 
said one could be done. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked when the ambient traffic fell off. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated he could not recall that. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that might mean the potential conflict disappeared then. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated traffic, based on his observations, fell off quite a bit outside of peak time. 
 
Mr. Schell asked what the typical or regular sized property request Mr. Gallagher would normally 
receive, as he had stated this was smaller than usual. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated that most municipalities tended to fall back to the Columbus Code which 
stated 100 trips during any given peak hour for residential. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked Mr. Ferris if it was correct that he had the report but had not yet completed the 
analysis. 
 
Mr. Ferris replied that was correct. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked what the analysis consisted of, what was he looking for. 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 6 of 33 

Mr. Ferris stated they would look at the report to see if they agreed with the findings in the report. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked if, from an engineering standpoint, it would be important for the Planning 
Commission to know what the Engineering review was prior to voting to change the zoning. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the Planning Commission should wait until Engineering completed its review. 
 
Mr. Banchefsky stated traffic was not a sole basis for approval or not, it was peripheral.  
 
Mr. Wallace stated his question was about the Engineering view of that, not whether it was a 
major or minor factor. 
 
Mr. Banchefsky stated he wanted to point out that the case law did not support final 
determination based on traffic. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated the applicant would agree not to proceed to City Council for a vote until 
Engineering completed its review of the traffic study. Mr. Underhill also added that if Mr. Ferris 
thought the report was off, the applicant would return to the Planning Commission. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked if real numbers could be put on that, such as the thirty (30) vehicles, the no 
stacking, etc.   
 
Mr. Gallagher stated the city already approved the thirty (30) vehicles, it was part of the upfront 
stuff. 
 
Mr. Wallace noted the problem was that if zoning was changed all that could go in there was the 
nano-brewery and they were really, in a way, almost approving the final development plan. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated it was in his client's best interest to have that resolved. Mr. Underhill noted it 
was a 3,300 square foot building , including the basement, a very small building and that helped 
with traffic and who would be there. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked how the food trucks would get onto the property. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked if a diagram could be seen of the parking lot. 
 
Mr. Underhill provided an image on the slide presentation. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked where the trucks would be. 
 
Mr. Underhill illustrated the food truck area and stated they would require food trucks to come 
and leave, respectively, before and after business hours so they would enter when there was no 
one in the parking lot.  
 
Mr. Wallace asked how they would get in. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated it would be something they needed to think about for the final development 
plan. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the trucks were going to be under the drip line. 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 7 of 33 

Mr. Underhill stated they would have standard tree preservation practices. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated he wanted to know if the food trucks would be under the drip line, as the 
diagram seems to suggest. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that appeared to be the case. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked to restrict them so they would not be under the drip line of existing, mature trees. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they would try their best to do that. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted it was about to become a condition of approval, so if he had any opposition it 
should be discussed now. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated he did not know how large the drip line was and added they could try to 
move the food trucks north. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked if Mr. Kirby was concerned about root damage. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated yes. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated they had made a commitment to preserve the trees and part and parcel of that 
was to make sure they would locate the food trucks in a way that did not damage the root system. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that would be approved by staff when they pulled permits. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated the answer would be in the final development plan. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that would be a condition of approval on the final development plan regarding 
truck parking 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked about the family friendly ideas for the brewery. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated there were plans to have cornhole in the yard, this was not to be a place to go 
get drunk in, there would be no shot glasses, no live bands on the deck, and it would be pedestrian 
and pet friendly. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked about music being louder than the traffic sounds and asked how this would be 
determined and what traffic noise it would be measured against, whether at 10p.m. or at rush 
hour. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated the intent was to provide an objective standard to judge against.  
 
Mr. Kirby asked if he was willing to baseline that prior to construction. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated absolutely though he did not know if would be done through decibels or 
otherwise. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout stated it would be most important to do so at 9 or 10 p.m., during sleep hours and 
times when people might get rowdier.  
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 8 of 33 

Ms. Wiltrout asked if there would be any incentives for people to walk up to the brewery. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated dogs would be welcomed, they would connect to the leisure trails, and they 
would offer a water feature as well as bike racks. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted that on page 3 of 13 it stated outdoor music would be played and asked if that 
could be reworded  because it read as a mandate that music must be played at a volume equal to 
the ambient noise when what it wanted to say was it would never be louder than the ambient 
noise. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that was right. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if there was a limit to the times of  special event hours. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated it was an absolute limit at 12a.m. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked the applicant to describe the difference between regular nights and special 
events. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated those were the times, for example, the Fourth of July, when people would 
want to stay late and watch fireworks from the yard. Mr. Underhill stated perhaps wedding 
receptions could be held here, but thought that would be dropped if it were an issue.  
 
Mr. Kirby stated, if he was reading it correctly, it would be one (1) more hour on the food trucks, 
except for the building and the deck, which would still close at midnight. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that was correct.  
 
Mr. Kirby asked about the signage on page 4, item 6, asking if sandwich boards could be 
restricted to only when the food trucks were present. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated absolutely. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked for a commitment to the photometric plan. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated it would be available at the final development plan stage. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated so that was already a part of the process and did not need to be a condition. 
 
Mr. Christian stated correct. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the deck was a building or a structure. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it was a structure. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated it was inconsistent in the text in terms of encroachment. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated the intent was to attach to the building as an extension of the building so the 
building setback would apply. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked on which side of the fence the trees would be. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 9 of 33 

 
Mr. Mayer stated that was to be evaluated based on the final development plan, adding that staff 
recommended that the trees be on the residential side and fence be on the business side. 
 
Mr. Schell stated Mr. Underhill had noted the food trucks would plug in so the normal noise of a 
generator would not be there, but asked if they would emit smells that could be unpleasant. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that would not be a problem most of the time and thought the Code would 
deal with that as a nuisance, but did not know how to measure that, adding that there was not an 
intent or desire to do that. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if it was a problem in their other restaurants. 
 
Mr. Undershill stated no. 
 
Mr. Schell noted that independently owned food trucks presented an insurance issue as the 
insurance for the location would not apply to the food trucks and asked how they would ensure 
they were insured. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated the agreement with the food truck owners would require them to carry 
insurance for their liability. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if it was a six (6) foot privacy fence. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated it could be as high as anyone wanted, six (6) feet or more, they were open to 
ideas. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked what the deck height would be. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated three (3) feet. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that made a six (6) foot fence only a three (3) foot fence. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if it would be white. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes. 
 
Mr. Schell stated Enclave residents worried over capacity that might spill over, asking if they 
could handle the capacity if there were 47 cars in the lot. Mr. Schell asked if there were 75 cars 
trying to get in, would that be feasible, where would they go. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated he had no data on that, but his sense was that they would not have that 
overflow. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated people would walk in and walk out. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated that was right, and he believed the properties to the south would ultimately 
develop and provide opportunities for overflow parking. 
 
Mr. Schell stated it was a historic building but could be torn down as no law prevented it. 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 10 of 33 

Mr. Underhill stated that was correct unless federal money had been used and, if not, then no 
legal bar to tearing it down. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated some of the documents in the package were out of date and asked if there was 
anything that needed to be done for clarification on the documentation. 
 
Mr. Christian asked which documents. 
 
Mr. Kirby indicated the document, stating it had the deck on the wrong side. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated that was the prior submission to the Rocky Fork Blacklick Accord meeting and 
added there were some new letters recently received to hand out this evening. 
 
Mr. Wallace stated they wanted to be sure the slide presentation was included as part of the 
record. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated sure. 
 
Mr. Underhill noted staff had the plan he had shown that evening. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated yes. 
 
Mr. Christian provided Planning Commission members with handouts of community residents' 
letters and emails regarding this application. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if these were part of the documentation that would be in the record. 
 
Mr. Christian stated yes. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked Mr. Underhill if there was an occupancy limit the Plain Township Fire 
Department would have for the building. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated absolutely, but he did not know what that was. 
 
Mr. Wallace asked what it might be, was it driven by interior square footage. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated the maximum occupancy per Code was 99 people, including staff, although 
they did not anticipate being at that level. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted that was from the Fire Marshall and they would work with that when they 
obtained an occupancy permit. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it would be reviewed and approved by the City. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if that was for the deck also. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that was separate. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated he anticipated it would be, as it was external to the building. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked for a comparison of the size of the deck to the main floor. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 11 of 33 

 
Mr. Joe Claire, a commercial real estate agent with the applicant, stated the deck was about half 
that of the main floor and the interior square footage, not including bathrooms, was about 1,300 
square feet and the basement, for which there was no plan at this time, was a split level. 
 
Ms. Char Steelman, a resident of the community, stated the original application spoken about at 
the Rocky Fork Blacklick Accord meeting had six (6) events per year, then jumped to 24 per 
year, and now was back to twelve (12) per year and was not a concession, it was twice the 
original application amount. Ms. Steelman noted that if the business was to generate such few 
vehicles how successful could it be. Ms. Steelman stated that in terms of the numbers, New 
Albany required about thirteen (13) parking spaces for administrative offices but restaurants 
needed to have 44 or 47 spots, so if it were office then only thirteen (13) spaces were needed, so it 
really would not generate that many vehicle trips. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated if the existing building were converted to office, it would need about 10,000 
square feet. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that to rebuild this from scratch, the 200 foot setback would not permit a new 
building of that size, it would need to be no more than the 3,000 square foot building, so using a 
10,000 square foot office building would not be appropriate. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated this building would go away and the site become unusable due to these 
factors. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated his point was that as a small property, on its own, there was a 3,000 square foot 
building that was grandfathered and could be used while something new would not be 
grandfathered. Mr. Kirby stated it would not be worth the money. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated if this were not approved then the likelihood would be a lot of variance 
requests would be coming in for this property in the future. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that due to the building size, if used as office, then smaller parking and traffic 
would make sense. 
 
Ms. Steelman stated the impact of the site on the neighbors was a concern from the Rocky Fork 
Blacklick Accord meeting and the neighbors had not been heard yet and she had concerns 
regarding games in the yard area and if it were all ADA complaint. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked about bathroom locations in the building. 
 
Mr. Claire stated there would be a ramp attached to the deck with access. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated there would be a ramp attached to the deck that would provide entry and be 
ADA compliant. 
 
Ms. Steelman asked about special events and the traffic they would bring. Ms. Steelman also 
asked why this was being looked at as a retail district rather than an office district. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated that office was on the 2014 Strategic Plan and noted that when applications 
differed from the land use, they evaluated the applications in terms of what most closely matched 
the use for the property.  



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 12 of 33 

 
Ms. Steelman noted that would then mean that since the building was being repurposed then the 
setback requirements normally used in the community for retail would mean nothing. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated the Central College and 605 setbacks were in the Strategic Plan for the road 
sections but there were no specific setbacks in place for neighbors and adjacent properties, 
although screening was recommended. 
 
Ms. Steelman asked if the setbacks were part of the City Code. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated that was correct, City Code recommended a 25 foot buffer be provided between 
commercial uses and residential uses. 
 
Ms. Steelman stated there was only about five (5) feet here. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated he thought the applicant was proposing about five (5) or ten (10) feet. 
 
Ms. Steelman stated that was what she meant when she said the setbacks did not apply here. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated the building would likely not make a setback. 
 
Ms. Steelman noted that the residential property of Mr. Haag was right next to this property and 
asked others to imagine what it would be like to live next to a bar, regardless of what it was being 
called, it was still a bar. Ms. Steelman stated this was being called a transitional area, but noted 
that currently the east side of 605 was residential and the commercial areas were in the City of 
Columbus and to the west by a quarter or third of a mile. Ms. Steelman noted this location was 
surrounded on three sides by residential property. Ms. Steelman asked that the best for the 
residents in the area be done and added that the trail here ended at Mr. Haag's property and was a 
trail to nowhere. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted that trails to nowhere were often necessary to create connections that may not be 
apparent. 
 
Mr. Christopher Haag, a resident directly next door to the location, provided a slide presentation 
and stated this was a residential area and commerce was on the west side of 605 as 605 acted as 
the separation between commercial and residential. Mr. Haag aded that the retail fast food 
locations in the area were in Columbus, not New Albany. Mr. Haag stated the 2020 New Albany 
Strategic Plan had the property identified as residential for future land use. Mr. Haag stated there 
were thirty (30) single family homes within 1,000 feet of the location and noted they would be 
impacted the most with traffic, noise, odors from brewing and dumpsters. Mr. Haag added the 
intersection was a busy intersection and would not be safe to walk. Mr. Haag added there were 
new housing communities going into this area and it was already packed with children who were 
out in the area often and many children biked or walked to school through this intersection and it 
did get backed up with people trying to turn left who had to cross three lanes of traffic. Mr. Haag 
stated this is the first new bar in New Albany in forty (40) years and it was the only one that was 
completely surrounded by three (3) residential properties and it was only some fourteen (14) feet 
from its nearest neighbor. Mr. Haag stated the fence line allowed people to see into his property, 
especially when on the deck. Mr. Haag noted the noise he experienced when the Lions Club used 
the location for events and people parked in his yard and along 605. Mr. Haag stated he had a 
petition signed by 216 people and that a .93 acre location was not a dining district, it was 
residential and that was what residents wanted it to be. Mr. Haag added that residents in 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 13 of 33 

Hampstead, who were most in favor of the bar, were located quite a distance from this location 
and many of them were also in Columbus. Mr. Haag also noted that when accidents in the area 
occur, cars often end up in the location where the applicant is now proposing to build the deck 
and said he felt the speed limit should be reduced. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated the Planning Commission had little control over speed limits on 605 due to Ohio 
Department of Transportation regulations but a similar situation was also in place for Central 
College. 
 
Mr. Ferris stated that was generally correct. 
 
Mr. Haag stated that in areas where commercial uses occurred, the limit was normally 25 miles 
per hour. Mr. Haag asked who would enforce the number of special events. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that was complaint driven enforcement  and would be a zoning violation for 
them to exceed it and had a per happening penalty. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it would be a zoning enforcement violation, enforceable through fines. 
 
Mr. Haag asked how it would be investigated. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated a Code Enforcement Officer would be sent and there were also special event 
permits that could be filed and used to track the number of events. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated the applicant would agree to zero special events. 
 
Mr. Haag stated the same enforcement question would apply to noise and hours enforcement. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated it was a zoning violation. 
 
Mr. Haag asked whom he would call. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated it would be a zoning violation and enforcement, and the city would then 
monitor and investigate those. 
 
Mr. Haag asked if a fine could be issued just based on his complaint. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated the City would investigate through means such as monitoring, asking residents, 
and other methods, and if needed they could coordinate with the police department and fines 
could be used. 
 
Mr. Haag stated living some twenty feet away, he was not comfortable with that as a business is 
unlikely to close doors if customers are still present and paying for service.  
 
Mr. Haag noted he was concerned about the impact on the property's septic system. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked the applicant where the leach field for that septic system was and if it was on the 
same property. 
 
Mr. Claire stated Franklin County had stated the current septic system was sufficient for their 
uses and the leach field was due east of the building and went south. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 14 of 33 

 
Mr. Kirby asked if he had that from Franklin County. 
 
Mr. Claire stated yes, a letter from Franklin County about their use and a report from the people 
who did it. 
 
Mr. Haag stated property value was a concern for all residents in the area and noise not just from 
operations but also when about eighty (80) people are on the property that would generate a great 
deal of noise pollution, was a concern. Mr. Haag added residents wanted a quiet neighborhood 
and relied on the 2014 Strategic Plan when opting to purchase homes here and this bar violated 
the desires of the residents in this community. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted that after the Planning Commission voted, then the City Council would vote. Mr. 
Kirby asked how tall Mr. Haag would want the fence to be if it had to go in. 
 
Mr. Haag stated at a minimum it would need to exceed the height of an average person on the 
deck. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if ten (10) feet would do it. 
 
Mr. Haag stated yes and noted screening and trees should also be present. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated they had arbor vitae on his side of the fence. 
 
Mr. Haag stated he did not know if the location of his driveway would leave enough room for 
that, but trees would help with noise but, on the east side, another resident would have lights from 
cars onto his property. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the applicant would have fencing on that side and if it was over four (4) feet 
tall. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes. 
 
Mr. Haag asked if the applicant would be putting fencing all the way around. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated yes. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if mature trees on the northern property line would interfere with fencing on the 
applicant's side. 
 
Mr. Haag stated the mature tree was on his side. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if they would agree to work together to minimize damage to Mr. Haag's tree. 
 
Mr. Schell asked Mr. Haag when the Lions Club was active in the building, how many events did 
they have and when. 
 
Mr. Haag stated it was rented out a lot and it was very active for several years with concerts and 
weddings while he lived there. Mr. Haag said there is now a current tenant, a church, that meets 
there regularly for services and Bible study. 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 15 of 33 

Mr. Schell asked if Mr. Haag had any issues with the owners through this. 
 
Mr. Haag stated no. 
 
Mr. Kirby called for a break and called the meeting back to order after ten (10) minutes. 
 
Ms. Wendy Knodell-Smith, a resident in the community, stated she moved to the community for 
safety and that was her main concern. Ms. Knodell-Smith stated a bar 1,000 feet from her home 
was not a safe place for her children. Ms. Knodell-Smith stated there was a bike path on Central 
College the kids used to get to school or walk their dogs on and the bike path was right across the 
parking lot for the bar, and stressed this was not a restaurant. Ms. Knodell-Smith stated no one 
moved to New Albany to live near food trucks and that this would bring down property values 
and hoped New Albany would protect its residents from that. Ms. Knodell-Smith noted that there 
was almost no traffic at about 8p.m. so stating that noise on the property would not be above 
traffic noise meant people would have to be silent on the property. Ms. Knodell-Smith noted this 
was still an area where deer frequented and a bar was out of place here when residential 
construction was taking place near this property, adding a community center would be a good 
potential use. Ms. Knodell-Smith added that bar businesses normally had increased criminal 
activity and adult behaviors associated with them that were not appropriate near family homes. 
Ms. Knodell said off premises drinking could occur here and it was also not a good fit for the 
community and there were other locations that would be a better fit. Ms. Knodell-Smith noted 
that Hampstead Village was going to be buffered from the new Target, and asked why that was 
not done here. Ms. Knodell-Smith stated that making a left out of the parking lot required drivers 
to cross three lanes of traffic and that was hard to do when sober, let alone when a person had 
been drinking. 
 
Mr. Schell asked Mr. Underhill what the pricing would be for a beer as that could impact clientele 
type. 
 
The applicant stated it would be between $6 and $10. 
 
Mr. Schell asked if there would be a Happy Hour. 
 
The applicant stated no. 
 
Ms. Knodell-Smith asked where delivery trucks would be able to park for deliveries as they could 
not pull in to the lot and then pull out. 
 
Mr. Lawrence Cohen, a resident of the community, stated he was in opposition to the pr0posed 
zone change. Mr. Cohen stated it would be inconsiderate and irresponsible for the Planning 
Commission and City Council to approve this proposal that would impact rights of  adjacent 
owners to have quiet enjoyment of their property. Mr. Cohen noted traffic dangers would be 
brought to the intersection that were not currently present. Mr. Cohen said the potential stacking 
the business would create as people attempted to turn left in and out of the location across three 
(3) lanes of traffic, and traffic at peak times, were different from what had been alleged here. Mr. 
Cohen said he had been disturbed by parties on neighbors' yards, but the situation here would be 
worse in noise and less easily dealt with for neighbors so close to this location. Mr. Cohen added 
that while current plans did not call for the food trucks to be at the location for lunch service, it 
seemed a likely future use and food truck traffic would become a concern at those hours also. Mr. 
Cohen noted the area was not transitional, as had been said, it was clearly residential, noting that 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 16 of 33 

the development of the Epcon communities proved this. Mr. Cohen urged the Planning 
Commission not to recommend this for approval. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked if the noise concern was  from the outside, asking if the noise were inside  the 
building would it be a concern. 
 
Ms. Loni Burnap, a resident in the community, stated that one of the changes from the original 
proposal was that the applicant had mentioned there would be no music at all, but this evening 
they mentioned having music. Ms. Burnap asked if there would be music or bands.   
 
Ms. Wiltrout asked about the noise of talking on the patio and asked if there was a way to keep 
the noise inside the building. 
 
Mr. Underhill stated there would be no live bands and any outside music would be at a low level 
for mood. Mr. Underhill stated conversations held outside should be discussed as use of the deck 
was needed for the business. 
 
Mr. Kirk Smith, a resident of the community, stated this proposal flew in the face of the 2014 and 
2020 New Albany Strategic Plans which stated the community would bring establishments such 
as this into the City center. Mr. Smith stated this was a request to put a bar into a residential area, 
which is the opposite of the Strategic Plan vision. Mr. Smith noted there were plenty of locations 
in New Albany for this business that would not shoehorn it into a residential area. Mr. Smith 
questioned where the environmental waste, the byproduct of the brewery, would go. 
 
Mr. Claire stated they would use city water and waste would have minimal impact. 
 
Mr. Smith noted the liquor permit would legally allow liquor sales until 2a.m.  and the only way 
to stop that would be to file a complaint so it would just be a zoning issue, not illegal. Mr. Smith 
stated for neighbors here it would be less than fifty (50) feet to a dumpster and asked if the food 
waste would be hauled away or go into the dumpster. 
 
Mr. Claire stated the food truck operations would haul their own waste. 
 
Mr. Smith stated that the independent food truck owners proposed for this location had an 
incentive to go where their potential revenue was highest and the requirements for them to be on 
the property before and after closing, with zero opportunity for revenue, argued against having 
established food trucks on this property, and they would be serving only alcohol. Mr. Smith asked 
if there was a contingency plan in place for food if food trucks were not available or would 
customers only be consuming alcohol. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated that was wandering far from the zoning question. 
 
Mr. Smith asked Mr. Gallagher if his traffic assumptions had taken into consideration the three 
(3) businesses known to be going in that would be adding traffic to the community at this time. 
 
Mr. Gallagher stated yes, that was part of the background growth that was agreed on by the City. 
 
Mr. Smith asked Mr. Gallagher if he knew what time the light at that intersection began blinking 
yellow and red. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated 10p.m. or 11p.m. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 17 of 33 

 
Mr. Larry Piper, a resident of the community, stated he lived directly east of the location and 
would be directly affected by this. Mr. Piper stated noise was not a problem when the church was 
there, but when the Lions Club began leasing it out there were a lot of parties and a lot of 
problems for him as people spilled onto and even used his yard to relieve themselves, and he saw 
all of the lights and heard all of the noise in his home. Mr. Piper noted it was a dangerous 
intersection and he had seen several accidents, including one that almost forced the vehicles onto 
the property. Mr. Piper stated it was very difficult to turn left and people parked in his driveway 
when the location ran out of parking spaces. Mr. Piper asked about water drainage. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted they could not change drainage. 
 
Mr. Piper stated he was only fifteen (15) feet from the property line and he would hear every 
noise and see all the lighting. Mr. Piper stated he was not in favor of this and, as far as the septic 
system, he said he had been condemned at one time for not having sufficient leaching area and 
that was just for a family of four (4), so he did not see how it would be okay for the bar's use.  
 
Mr. Patrick Spangler, a resident of the community, stated he was the first Enclave resident in 
2007, and noted that he had been there when the Lions Club held events and those attending 
would park in every spot at the Enclave community near his home. Mr. Spangler stated there 
were thirteen (13) children under the age of twelve (12) in that community area who were 
walking and taking school busses who should not be exposed to a bar when they were in their 
community. Mr. Spangler also noted he could smell the Lucky Yee restaurant from his home and 
wondered how the brewery smell would be. 
 
Mr. Kirby noted the outside tank in the proposed location was not a real brew tank, it was a 
decorative feature that offered water. 
 
Mr. Spangler asked it could be switched to beer.  
 
Mr. Kirby stated it would need different licensing. 
 
Mr. Spangler also mentioned that a lot of people already used his part of the Enclave to turn 
around and that would get worse. Mr. Spangler stated there was not enough parking at the 
location and they would end up parking in the Enclave, on his street, and worried he would have 
to call and complain all the time. Mr. Spangler asked about televisions used for games and the 
noise that would generate. 
 
Mr. Claire stated there were no plans for a television. 
 
Mr. Spangler stated he had moved to New Albany due to its planning and that was why they 
wanted to be inside the New Albany Corporate limit and this was a residential area. Mr. Spangler 
stated this was a bar, not a bar/restaurant, and bars bring bad behaviors. Mr. Spangler stated this 
was a residential community with deer, birds, etc., and with a 55 and older community in the area 
, this bar was not wanted here and noise and other complaints would be routinely filed. 
 
Mr. Brad Griffith, a resident and business owner in the community, noted that while the best of 
intentions seemed to be involved here, he did not think the proposed business was the best fit for 
the community. Mr. Griffith also noted that if this location would open for lunch, it may lure 
Discover Card employees who would smoke near the Enclave community and as young children 
were getting on and off buses for kindergarten.  



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 18 of 33 

 
Mr. Underhill stated there would be no smoking on patio but it was hard to control the parking 
lot. 
 
Mr. Kirby asked if the deck was a structure as there was a lack of clarity. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated they would defer to the applicant but a condition that would only allow the deck 
and no other structures could be put in. 
 

Moved by Mr. Kirby to accept the staff reports and related documents, including the presentations from 
the meeting, the updated diagrams and documents, and the additional documents handed out, into the 
record for ZC-107-2019, seconded by Mr. Schell. Upon roll call vote: Mr. Kirby, yea; Mr. Schell, yea; 
Ms. Wiltrout, yea; Mr. Wallace, yea. yea. Yea, 4; Nay, 0; Abstain, 0. Motion passed by a 4 - 0 vote. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kirby to approve ZC-107-2019 based on the findings in the staff report with the conditions 
in the staff report and the following conditions: 

1. Trucks are to avoid the existing, mature trees on the final development plan approval; 
2. Baseline noise measurements are to be done prior to construction; 
3. The noise text is to be updated; 
4. Sandwich board text is to be updated; 
5. Arbor vitae will be on the outside of the fence; 
6. There will be zero special events; 
7. The default for the northern privacy fence height is ten (10) feet unless otherwise agreed to with 

the neighbor on that side; 
8. Work with neighbors to minimize damage to the trees when they cross the lot line; 
9. No outdoor televisions; 
10. Deck as a structure, but no other structure, with wording to be done to staff approval; 
11. No smoking on the deck; 
12. The vote of the City Council is delayed until the City Engineer has had a chance to report on the 

traffic report; 
seconded by Mr. Wallace. Upon roll call vote: Mr. Kirby, no; Mr. Wallace, no; Mr. Schell, no; Ms. 
Wiltrout, no. Yea, 0; Nay, 4; Abstain, 0. Motion failed by a 0 - 4 vote. 
 

Mr. Kirby noted that the conditions were in place as City Council still needed to vote on this 
application. Mr. Kirby stated the current adjacent land use and zoning, and the small size of the 
parcel, were the reasons he voted no. 
 
Mr. Wallace noted he agreed with Mr. Kirby's comments and wanted to state that while 
commercial use near residential locations is often approved, those areas are typically larger that 
the property here and this location was also much closer to residential areas than was typical. Mr. 
Wallace noted it was positive to try and save the historic building, and development may see that 
bulldozed, but this was just not a good location for this business. 
 
Mr. Schell stated that he had to agree with Mr. Kirby and Mr. Wallace, although he did like the 
concept. Mr. Schell noted he did not realize how large the opposition was and that there was too 
much opposition for him to vote for it. 
 
Ms. Wiltrout stated she ultimately voted no because the adjacent plan use was the deciding factor 
and it was too close to neighbors' homes. 
 
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 19 of 33 

Other Business 
 
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Update 

 
Mr. Kirby asked staff if they could delay the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Update due to 
the lateness of the hour. 
 
Mr. Mayer stated they could delay.  
 

With no further business, Mr. Kirby polled members for comment. 
 

Ms. Wiltrout thanked the residents for their participation. 
 
Mr. Kirby stated it was a nice plan, but it was too close to neighbors with not enough buffer. 
 

Mr. Kirby adjourned the meeting at 10:40 p.m. 
 

Submitted by Josie Taylor.  
  



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 20 of 33 

APPENDIX 
 
 

    
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
February 19, 2020 Meeting 

  
 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS  
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 
 
LOCATION:  Located at the northwest corner of State Route 161 and Beech Road  

(PID: 093-106512-000.00) 
APPLICANT:   EMH&T c/o Natalie Fremming 
REQUEST: Final Development Plan   
ZONING:   Northwest Beech Interchange Zoning District 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail/Office Mix  
APPLICATION: FDP-104-2019 
 
Review based on: Application materials received on November 15 and December 16, 2019 and January 16 and 30, 2020 
Staff Report completed by Chris Christian, Planner 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The application is for a final development plan for the proposed Holiday Inn Express located at the 
northwest corner of Beech Road and State Route 161. The development includes a 96 room, four story 
hotel on a 3.57 acre site.  
 
This site is located within the Beech Crossing zoning district which was reviewed and approved by the 
Planning Commission on January 22, 2020 (ZC-102-2019). The application was reviewed under these 
zoning regulations to ensure there no non-conformities created.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The site is located at the northwest corner of State Route 161 and Beech Road. The site is 3.57 acres and 
is currently undeveloped. The applicant is proposing to build a 96 room, four story hotel.   
 
III. EVALUATION 
Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations. Primary 
concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined 
text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 
 
The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 

a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 
applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky Fork-
Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 21 of 33 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify the 
deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 
f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such other 

facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not violate any 
contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness to 
existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 
i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development periphery; 
j. Gross commercial building area; 
k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 
l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 
m. Width of streets in the project; 
n. Setbacks from streets; 
o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 
p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase  

developments; 
q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 
r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit (if 

required);  
s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 

 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 1159.02, 
PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the Strategic 
Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native vegetation, 
wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular modes 
of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through the strict 
application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of harmonious 
uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and streets, thereby 
lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and services; 
g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile travel, 

encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage pedestrian circulation 
between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the provision of 
underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas and open space in 
excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and reduction 
of flood damage; 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-residential uses 
for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 
l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 22 of 33 

 
 Use, Site and Layout 

1. The applicant is proposing to develop a 96 room, four story hotel at the corner of State Route 161 
and Beech Road. Hotels are a permitted use per the zoning text. The proposed development is in 
an appropriate location given its proximity to the New Albany Business Park and State Route 
161.  

2. The development site is approximately 3.57 acres and will be accessed by a private road which 
was reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission on October 21, 2019 (FDP-72-2019). 
The zoning text requires all private drives that provide access to more than one site shall be 
designed and built to match public street standards. The new access drive shown on the final 
development plan is designed to serve future adjacent sites as well as this site therefore it must be 
built to public standards which will include street trees and sidewalk on both sides of the road. 
The applicant is providing side walk on the east side of the road. Street trees and the side walk on 
the west side of the road will be installed as future development occurs. The proposed plan 
meeting this requirement.  

3. According to zoning text section C(1) the applicant is required to install leisure trail along Beech 
Road. Since leisure trail exists along Beech Road the applicant is not required to install it.  

4. Per zoning text section C(4) the applicant is required to connect into the existing pedestrian 
circulation system. The applicant is meeting this requirement by providing a direct connection 
into the sidewalk that will be constructed with the outparcel access road which was reviewed and 
approved by the Planning Commission on October 21, 2019.  

5. Per zoning text section C(5) the applicant is required to provide a pedestrian connection into the 
public leisure trail along Beech Road. The applicant is meeting this requirement. The same text 
section also encourages shared connections between sites where possible. The proposed 
connection of the sidewalk to the leisure trail will allow site(s) to the north to connect into this 
connection. Staff recommends a condition of approval that an access agreement be provided 
allowing the site(s) to the north to connect into the sidewalk in order to provide access to the hotel 
site.  

6. The zoning text requires that the total lot coverage, which includes all areas of pavement and 
building, to not exceed 80% of the total area. The proposed development is at 47.3% lot coverage 
thereby meeting this requirement.  

7. The PUD zoning text requires the following setbacks from these perimeter boundaries: 
a. Beech Road:         
 Required—75 foot building and 40 foot pavement 
 Proposed— 125 foot building and 42 foot building [requirement met] 
 
b. State Route 161:     
 Required—the northern boundary line of the existing gas line easement or 125 foot 
building and pavement  
 Proposed—177 foot building and 82 foot pavement [requirement met] 
 
c. Outparcel Access Road:   
Required—15 foot building and pavement setback  
Proposed—358 foot building and 286 foot pavement [requirement met] 

 
8. The applicant indicates that the onsite stormwater will be conveyed to an off-site stormwater 

basin via a proposed ditch.  
 
 Access, Loading, Parking 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 23 of 33 

1. The site is proposed to be accessed from a private road which was previously approved by the 
Planning Commission on October 21, 2019 (FDP 72-2019). The zoning text requires that the new 
road to this site and the previously approved private contain the same streetscape design and the 
applicant is meeting this requirement by providing sidewalk on the east side of the road. Street 
trees and the side walk on the west side of the road will be installed as future development occurs. 

2. According to C.O. 1167.05(d)(13) the minimum number of parking spaces for this use are one 
parking space for each sleeping room plus one for each employee during the main shift. Since the 
hotel has 96 rooms and the applicant states that there will be 10 employees on the main shift, 106 
parking spaces are required.  The applicant is proposing to provide 111 parking spaces which 
meets this requirement.  

3. According to C.O. 1167.06(b)(2) the applicant is required to provide one off street loading space. 
The applicant is meeting this requirement by providing one loading space underneath the front 
entry canopy.  

 
 Architectural Standards  

1. The purpose of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements is to help ensure that the 
New Albany community enjoys the highest possible quality of architectural design.  

2. The zoning text contains architectural standards and the site also falls under the Section 6 of the 
Design Guidelines and Requirements, Commercial.  

3. The zoning text states that the maximum building height for hotels in this zoning district shall not 
exceed 65 feet. Architectural elements such as parapets, mechanical screening and cupolas may 
exceed this limitation. The proposed building height is approximately 49 feet therefore this 
requirement is being met.  

4. The applicant is proposing to use two different colors of brick, cast stone and metal wall panels as 
exterior building materials. The zoning text permits the use of these materials such as brick, pre-
cast stone, wood, glass and other synthetic materials are permitted as long as they are natural in 
appearance. The city architect states that the use of multiple materials is appropriate as they are 
used to break up the scale of the building.  

5. Zoning text section E.4(b) states that all rooftop mechanical units must be screened to limit off 
site visibility and sound. The applicant is not proposing to install any rooftop mechanical unit.  

6. DGR Section 6(I)(A)(1) states that buildings need not follow the stylistic practice of traditional 
American commercial architectural and that contemporary forms and designs are encouraged 
which is the design the applicant is achieving with this application.   

7. DGR Section 6(I)(A)(4) states that the number, location, spacing and shapes of window openings 
shall be carefully considered. The city architect states that the windows of this building are 
arranged and sized appropriately.  

8. DGR Section 6(I)(A)(6) states that all visible elevations of a building must receive similar 
treatments in style, materials and design so that no visible side is of a lesser character than any 
other. The applicant is meeting this requirement by using the same materials on all building 
elevations.  

9. C.O. 1171.05(b) states that all trash and garbage container systems must be screened. The 
applicant proposes to install a dumpster enclosure thereby meeting this requirement.  

10. The city architect reviewed the proposal and is supportive of the proposed design stating that the 
use of massing and different building materials help break up the scale of the building, the 
windows are appropriately sized and located and that the signage is low key and well integrated 
into the building.  

 
 Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  

1. Street trees have already been installed along Beech Road therefore the applicant is not required 
to install them. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 24 of 33 

2. Per zoning requirements G(a) and G(3)(a) a four board horse fence is required to be installed 
along Beech Road and State Route 161. Horse fence is already installed along Beech Road and 
State Route 161 therefore this requirement is being met.  

3. Per zoning text requirements G(2) and (G)(3)(b)(i) a minimum of 6 trees per 100 lineal feet 
must be installed within the required setback area along State Route 161 and Beech Road. The 
applicant is meeting this requirement by providing 28 trees along State Route 161 and 17 trees 
along Beech Road.  

4. Per zoning text requirement G(3)(c) a minimum 3.5 foot tall landscape buffer must be provided 
to screen parking areas along all public rights of way. The proposed landscape plan states that a 
3.5 foot tall landscape buffer will be installed along the parking areas that are along public 
rights of way, therefore this requirement is being met. 

5. Per zoning text requirement G(3)(d) a landscape buffer is required to be installed within the 
required setback of any interior side parcel line and shall consist of a ten foot landscape buffer 
with grass and landscaping and deciduous trees planted at a rate of 4 trees for every 100 feet of 
side property line and deciduous shrubs must be planted under the trees. The applicant has not 
provided the required landscaping along its northern property line which sides a future site. 
Therefore staff recommends a condition of approval that 14 additional deciduous trees are 
planted along the northern property line along with deciduous shrubs underneath the trees, 
subject to review and approval of the city landscape architect.  

6. Per zoning text requirement G(7) a minimum of one tree for every 10 parking spaces is required 
and at least 5 percent of the vehicular use area shall be landscaped. The applicant is providing 
111 parking spaces, providing 20 trees and 8% of the total parking area is landscaped. This 
requirement is being met.   

7. The city’s landscape architects reviewed the applicant and are supportive of the proposed 
landscape plan.  
 

 Lighting & Signage 
1. A detailed photometric plan has been submitted that has zero or near zero foot candle intensity 

along all parcel boundaries.  
2. Site lighting is proposed to be down cast. The zoning text also requires site lighting to be cut off. 

The applicant is proposing to use all cut off light fixtures on site therefore this requirement is 
being met.  

3. The applicant proposes to install three wall signs, one on the northern elevation, on the east 
elevation and one on the south elevation. The material for all three signs was not indicated on 
the plans Staff recommends a condition of approval that the material used for the signs must 
meet city sign code requirements. . The wall signs on the north and south elevations are 
identical and have the following dimensions: 

Wall Signs (North and South Elevations) 
 The zoning text and C.O. 1169.15(d) permits a wall sign on each building frontage either 

on a public or private road, with 1 square foot in area per linear square foot of building 
frontage, not to exceed 75 square feet. The applicant proposes two identical wall signs to 
be installed on the northern and southern building elevations with the following 
dimensions:  

a. Lettering Height: 34 inches [meets code]  
b. Area: 74.99 square feet [meet code] 
c. Location: one on the southern elevation and one on the northern elevation 
d. Lighting: internally illuminated [meets code]. 
e. Relief: varies between 3 inches 5 inches” [meets code] 
f. Colors: green and white, (total of 2) [meets code]. 
g. Material: information was not provided. 

 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 25 of 33 

Wall Signs (East Elevation) 
 The zoning text and C.O. 1169.15(d) permits a wall sign on each building frontage either 

on a public or private road, with 1 square foot in area per linear square foot of building 
frontage, not to exceed 75 square feet. The applicant proposes to install one wall sign on 
the east elevation with the following dimensions:  

a. Lettering Height: varies, maximum 34 [meets code]  
b. Area: 74.99 square feet [meet code] 
c. Location: located on the east elevation 
d. Lighting: internally illuminated [meets code]. 
e. Relief: varies between 3 inches 5 inches” [meets code] 
f. Colors: green and white, (total of 2) [meets code]. 
g. Material: information was not provided. 

 
  All three signs will feature the company logo and read “Holiday Inn Express” and the 

sign on the east elevation will also read also include “& Suites”. 
 DGR Section 6(II)(A)(8) states that signage for this building type shall be as simple 

and unobtrusive as possible and shall avoid overly bright or jarring colors. The 
applicant is proposing three wall signs that are appropriately scaled for the building and 
are appropriate for this area given the desired development type.   
 

 
 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The City Engineer has reviewed the application and has no comments.   
 
V. RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Holiday Inn Express final development plan provided that the Planning 
Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient basis for approval. The proposed development is in an 
appropriate location given the context of the surrounding area and will serve as an amenity for the New 
Albany Business Park. The applicant is meeting and exceeding the pedestrian connectivity requirements 
of the zoning text to ensure that pedestrians can access not only their site but other sites within the overall 
area. The building is well designed as it utilizes appropriate materials to achieve a contemporary 
architectural design while adhering to the requirements of the zoning text and the New Albany Design 
Guidelines and Requirements.  
 
 
V.  ACTION 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the following 
motions would be appropriate:  
 
Move to approve final development plan application FDP-104-2019, subject to the following 
conditions: 
1. An access agreement must be executed that will allow a site(s) to the north to connect into the 

sidewalk in order to provide access to their site.  
2. 14 additional trees must be planted along the northern property line along with deciduous shrubs 

underneath the trees, subject to review and approval of the city landscape architect.  
3. The material used for the building signage must meet city sign code requirements.  

 
Approximate Site Location: 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 26 of 33 

 
Source: Google Maps 

  



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 27 of 33 

 
 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
February 19, 2020 Meeting 

 
 

CENTRAL COLLEGE DINING DISRICT  
ZONING AMENDMENT  

 
 
LOCATION:  6678 Central College Road (PIDs: 222-001983-00 & 222-001991-00) 
APPLICANT:   TFTFP LLC c/o Aaron L Underhill     
REQUEST: Zoning Change  
ZONING:   Agricultural (AG) to I-PUD Infill Planned Unit Development  
STRATEGIC PLAN: Office  
APPLICATION: ZC-107-2019 
 
Review based on: Application materials received on December 16 and 24, 2019 and January 7 and 9 and February 7, 2020. 
Staff report completed by Chris Christian, Planner 
 
III. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review and recommendation to City Council to rezone 0.93+/- acres to 
Agricultural (AG) to Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) at 6678 Central College Road.This 
application proposes to create a new zoning district to be known as the Central College Dining District.  
 
The proposed uses outlined in the zoning text are limited and will allow a historic building on the site to 
be repurposed to allow for a dining facility which can include micro-brewing and/or winery as an 
accessory use, food truck on site, churches and other religious facilities, and administrative offices with 
the exception of medical office uses. The site is located in the 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan’s Office 
Campus future land use district. However given the proposed use, staff has evaluated the proposal under 
the Neighborhood Retail District. 
 
This application is solely for rezoning the site. A preliminary site plan and architectural renderings were 
submitted with this application but are subject to final review and approval as part of a final development 
plan application that will be evaluated by the Planning Commission at a later date. 
 
The Rocky Fork-Blacklick Accord reviewed this application on January 15, 2020 and the motion to 
approve the application failed by a 3-3 vote. The Rocky Fork-Blacklick Accord cited concerns on 
parking, traffic, and the impact of the site’s operations on neighbors. Since the Accord’s hearing the 
applicant has made several updates to the proposed zoning text including:  

• Increased the number of parking spaces from a minimum of 40 to 47 
• Provided a limitation to the of amount of beer that can be produced on site per week 
• Relocated the deck to the west elevation of the building 
• Reduced the Central College Road pavement setback by one foot to accommodate additional 

parking 
• Reduced the maximum number of food trucks on site to two at one time instead of three 
• Provided a closing time of midnight for both the inside of the building and the patio 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 28 of 33 

 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The site is located at 6678 Central College Road and consists of two parcels. The sites contain one 
historic building which was constructed in 1836 and an unimproved parking lot. The neighboring uses 
include commercial and residential properties. 
  
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under C.O. 
Sections 1107.02. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the Commission is to 
make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on City plans and studies, zoning text, and 
zoning regulations. Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or 
recommended action in underlined text.    
 
A. New Albany Strategic Plan  

The 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Neighborhood 
Retail District: 
1. Retail buildings should have footprints no larger than 80,000 square feet, individual users should 

be no greater than 60,000 square feet. 
2. Well organized, common green space should be designed with retail developments.  
3. Landscaping should be high quality, enhance the site and contribute to the natural, pastoral setting 

of New Albany. Heavy, but appropriate landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from any 
adjacent residential areas.  

4. Individual uses should be limited in size, acreage, and maximum lot coverage. 
5. Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well organized connections should be 

created within and between all retail establishments. Combined curb cuts and cross-access 
easements between parking areas are preferred between individual buildings 

6. Parking should be located in the rear of the building 
7. Sidewalks or leisure trails should be included along primary roadways as well as internal to the 

developments 
8. No freeway/pole signs are allowed 
9. Structures must use high quality building materials and incorporated detailed, four-sided 

architecture. 
10. Drive-thrus are discouraged, if they occur they must be located to the rear of the site. 
11. Store windows must be a significant part of all street facades.  

 
B. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The proposed text rezones 0.93 acres that is currently zoned as Agricultural (AG). There 
are two parcels within the proposed zoning district consisting of one existing structure 
which was built in 1836 and is listed on the historic building inventory of the Rocky Fork 
Blacklick Accord, and one unimproved parking lot. Staff recommends a condition of 
approval that the applicant submits an application to execute a lot combination for the 
two parcels at the time of the final development plan.  

2. The text states that only the existing structure on this site will be permitted to be operated, that no 
additional structures are permitted to be constructed within the zoning district, and redevelopment 
of the site will require the site to be rezoned.  

3. The proposed uses outlined in the zoning text are limited and will allow a historic 
building on the site to be repurposed to allow for a dining facility which can include a 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 29 of 33 

nano-brewing and/or winery as an accessory use, food trucks on site, churches and other 
religious facilities, and administrative offices with the exception of medical office uses. 

4. The text provides a list of what food truck types are and are not permitted within the 
zoning district to ensure those services remain transient in nature.  

5. This application is solely for rezoning the site. A preliminary site plan and architectural 
renderings were submitted with this application but are subject to change after review 
and approval of a final development plan application that will be evaluated by the 
Planning Commission at a later date.  

6. The proposed uses appear to be appropriate due to the close proximity of this site to 
adjacent commercial uses and other retail/restaurant uses. This site serves as a 
transitional area between these areas and residential to the east.  

7. The proposed text contains operational limitations for the proposed restaurant and food 
truck uses.  

a. No more than two food trucks may be operated within the zoning district and the 
text does not permit food trucks to be parked on site overnight.  

b. Food trucks are permitted to operate between the hours of 10:00am to 10:00pm 
with the exception of special events which allow for food truck operation until 
11:00pm. The text states that the building and outdoor deck shall close no later 
than midnight. Special events include operations or activities that lead to an 
increased activity on the site as compared to normal and customary business 
operations. Some examples of “special events” include, but are not limited to, 
weddings, receptions and holiday celebrations such as Independence Day and 
Labor Day. The text states that a maximum of twelve special events are permitted 
each year. 

c. Food trucks are required to be powered via a permanent electric source and 
outdoor generators are not permitted.  

d. Outdoor music is required to be played at a volume that is not audible from off-
site and is no louder than the noise that is generated from automobile traffic on 
the adjacent roads. 

e. Food trucks must be powered using a permanent electric source and outdoor generators 
are not permitted.  

f. Lights from food trucks must be directed in a way that does not allow the light to spill 
off-site and must be solely for the purpose of providing illumination for pedestrian safety, 
the cooking and serving spaces.  

8. The applicant is proposing the following setbacks.  
 

Zoning Boundary Required Setbacks 
Proposed in the Text 

Notes 

State Route 605 30 foot building and 
pavement from the right-
of-way. A wooden deck 
may extend 15 feet into the 
minimum building setback. 

The New Albany Strategic Plan 
recommends 185 foot setback from 
the centerline from the road for new 
developments.  However, since the 
application is proposing to repurpose 
the building and parking lot, they 
propose to match the existing 
pavement and building setbacks. 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 30 of 33 

Central College 17 building and 14 
pavement from the right-
of-way 

The New Albany Strategic Plan 
recommends 250 setback from the 
centerline from the road for new 
developments.  However, since the 
application is proposing to repurpose 
the building and parking lot, they 
propose to match the existing 
pavement and building setbacks. 

Northern Boundary 30 foot building and 5 foot 
pavement. The text allows 
a deck to extend one foot 
into the required building 
setback. Steps that provide 
pedestrian access are 
permitted to extend further 
into the required setback. 

• C.O. 117.05(c) recommends 
commercial and, office uses which 
abut districts where residences are a 
permitted use create a 25 foot buffer 
zone.  

• The application proposes to require 
a 5 foot setback.  Within this buffer 
zone the text requires installing all 
the required landscape screening by 
providing a 6 foot privacy fence and 
6 foot tall arborvitae.  

Eastern Boundary 100 foot building and 10 
foot pavement 

• C.O. 117.05(c) recommends 
commercial and office uses which 
abut districts where residences are a 
permitted use create a 25 foot buffer 
zone.  

• The application proposes to create a 
10 foot setback.  Within this buffer 
zone the text requires installing all 
the required landscape screening by 
providing a 6 foot privacy fence and 
6 foot tall arborvitae. 

Western Boundary  
(Not adjacent to right-of-way) 

10 foot pavement setback 
from the western perimeter 
boundary that is not 
adjacent to State Route 605 

• C.O. 117.05(c) recommends 
commercial and office uses which 
abut districts where residences are a 
permitted use create a 25 foot buffer 
zone.  

• The application proposes to create a 
10 foot setback.  Within this buffer 
zone the text requires installing all 
the required landscape screening by 
providing a 6 foot privacy fence and 
6 foot tall arborvitae. 

 
 
C. Access, Loading, Parking  

1. The texts states that vehicular access into this zoning district will be provided from one full 
movement access point on Central College Road. The city engineer has reviewed the proposal 
and recommends that a traffic study be completed that evaluates left turning movements in to the 
site from Central College Road as part of the final development plan application.  



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 31 of 33 

2. The city’s parking code section C.O. 1167.05(d)(3) states that restaurant uses, provide a 
minimum of one off street parking space for each 75 square feet of gross floor area  be provided. 
According to the Franklin County Auditor website, the existing structure has a floor area of 3,335 
square feet therefore 44 parking spaces would be required. If the site were to be used for 
administrative offices, the city parking code would require 13 parking spaces as one parking 
space is required for every 250 square feet of floor area. The text states that a minimum of 47 
parking spaces will be provided on the site and that the amount of parking provided on the site 
will be reviewed and approved as part of a final development plan application. 

3. The text states that an eight foot wide leisure trail shall be provided along both Central College 
Road and State Route 605. In addition, the applicant is also providing a 5 foot wide concrete 
sidewalk from the leisure trail along Central College Road to the front entrance of the building.  

4. The text states that a minimum of 10 bicycle parking spaces shall be provided on site.  
 

D. Architectural Standards 
1. The text states that the existing historical building on site maybe enhanced by the following 

improvements. Additional improvements are permitted and all exterior improvements will be 
reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission as part of a final development plan 
application.  

a. Painting the building in a manner that is consistent with its historical character.  
b. Replacements and upgrades to the building trim. 
c. Construction of a deck on the west side of the building.  
d. Enhancements to the building entrance along Central College Road.  
e. Incorporation of a pedestrian door on the north side and/or east side of the building.  

2. The proposed text permits the installation of a 15 foot tall brewery tank outside of the building. 
The tank shall not occupy more than 150 square feet of space unless otherwise approved as part 
of a final development plan application. The purpose of the tank is to identify the use of the 
building and will provide a source of drinking water for cyclists and pedestrians using the leisure 
trail system.   
 

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. The text states that street trees shall be provided along State Route 605 and Central College Road 

at a rate of 1 tree per 30 lineal feet.  
2. The text states that a four-board horse fence shall be installed along State Route 605 and Central 

College Road. 
3. The zoning text states that a minimum 6 foot tall privacy fence shall and a hedgerow of 6 foot tall 

arborvitae shall be provided along the entirety of the eastern, northern and the western boundary 
line where it does not about public right-of-way. This level of screening is consistent with 
recently approved commercial development applications that were adjacent to residentially zoned 
where the 25 foot wide screening buffer could not be achieved.  

4. The zoning text states that open spaces within the zoning district may be utilized for “low 
intensity” games and activities. Additionally, the text allows for outdoor dining in green spaces 
using fixtures and/or removable furniture which will be reviewed and approved as part of a final 
development plan application.  

5. The text states that all mechanical equipment, service areas and dumpsters shall be screened at 
ground level from all adjacent properties and adjacent public streets.  

  
E. Lighting & Signage 

1. The text states that parking lot lighting shall not exceed 18 feet in height and must be a downcast, 
cut-off light fixture in order to eliminate light spilling beyond the boundaries of the zoning 
district and must be turned off every night by 10:30pm. 

2. The text states fully shielded, cut-off type lighting shall be used throughout the zoning district and 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 32 of 33 

that all permanent light fixtures, plans and specifications shall be provided for review and 
approval as part of a final development plan.  

3. The text states that street lights shall be provided at two locations within the zoning district. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that the street light types, fixtures and locations are reviewed 
and approved as part of a final development plan application.  

4. The zoning text states that no building or landscape up lighting is permitted within this zoning 
district. 

5. All security lighting, when used must be a motion-sensor type system.  
6. The text allows for three signs to be installed on site: one above the primary building entrance, 

one on the brewery tank, one ground sign if the brewery tank sign is not installed and one 
directional sign at the access point to the zoning district for wayfinding purposes. External 
illumination is the only permitted sign lighting type. All signs must meet the requirements of the 
city sign code unless otherwise approved as part of a final development plan. 
 

F. Other Considerations 
1. The text states that all new utilities will be installed underground.  

 
 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The City Engineer, E.P. Ferris reviewed the proposed rezoning application and provided the following 
comments. Staff recommends a condition of approval that these comments are addressed, subject to staff 
approval. .  

 
1. Provide a Traffic Study to evaluate left turns into the site.  The study shall determine what 

roadway striping modifications are required to support the project and how traffic signal 
operations at the SR 605 intersection may be impacted. 

2. A minimum of 40’ of R/W was dedicated along all Lion’s Club parcel frontages as part of 
ODOT’s 2004 Roadway Improvements project.  We recommend that additional R/W be 
dedicated along Central College Road so that a total of 50’ of R/W as measured from the road 
centerline is provided along the entire Central College Road frontage. 
 
 

V. RECOMMENDATION 
Basis for Approval: 
Staff is supportive of the proposed rezoning. The site is designated as office campus on the 2014 New 
Albany Strategic Plan’s future land use map. However, due to the close proximity of adjacent commercial 
and retail/restaurant uses, the proposed uses are appropriate for the site since it serves as a transitional 
area from residential to the east. The proposal meets the 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan 
recommendation that retail types of development should be focused in the Village Center and in key 
business park locations since it can serve the business park and residents.  
 
The 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan recommends neighborhood retail should be designed at the 
appropriate scale and have quality site design and architecture. The PUD text is providing a narrowly 
tailored set of regulations to provide for the reuse of the property while preserving and enhancing the site 
and existing historic structure to ensure these recommendations are being met. The text only allows the 
existing structure to be used.  The text states that no additional structures shall be permitted to be 
constructed on the site and that construction of any structures in this district shall require the approval of 
another rezoning application.  The text also does not allow the existing structure to be outfitted with a 
ventilation/exhaust hood for cooking. These regulations ensure the building and site cannot be completely 
redeveloped as part of this application.  
 



 

20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes  Page 33 of 33 

The proposal allows for the development of a neighborhood scaled dining facility or administrative office 
on this site. The specialty dining facility is intended to provide a dining options and seeks to create a place 
for business park employees and families to walk or bike to. The abundant amount of bicycle parking on 
site and the construction of the new deck on the western elevation will activate and encourage outdoor use 
at this corner of Central College Road and State Route 605. In addition, the applicant has revised the 
proposed text to address the concerns of the Rocky Fork Blacklick Accord including limiting the hours of 
operation and revising the site plan to ensure that parking requirements are being met.  
 
 
VI. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for ZC-107-2019:  
 
Move to recommend approval to Council of the rezoning application ZC-107-2019, subject to the 
following conditions:   

 
1. The applicant must submit an application to execute a lot combination for the two parcels at the time 

of the final development plan.  
2. Street light types, fixtures and locations shall be evaluated at the time of a final development plan.  
3. The City Engineer’s comments are addressed, subject to staff approval.  
 
 
 
Approximate site Location: 

 
Source: Google Maps 
 
 



20 0316 9230 Pamplin Way Preservation Zone Variance Reconsideration VAR-112-19 1 of 3   

 

 
 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

March 16, 2020 Meeting 

  

 

9230 PAMPLIN WAY 

PRESERVATION ZONE VARIANCE RECONSIDERATION 

 

 

LOCATION:  9230 Pamplin Way (PID: 222-003794-00) 

APPLICANT:   Muhammad Arif 

REQUEST: Variance Reconsideration 

ZONING:   Tidewater I-PUD 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Rural Residential 

APPLICATION: VAR-112-2019 

 

Review based on: Application materials received December 18, 2019 and February 27, 2020. 

Staff report completed by Chris Christian, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

 

The applicant requests a reconsideration of a variance application the Planning Commission 

reviewed and denied on January 22, 2020.  The variance request was to allow a patio to be built 

within a preservation zone located at 9230 Pamplin Way in the Tidewater subdivision. The 

preservation zone extends approximately 130 feet from the rear lot line into the property.  The 

applicant proposes an approximate 10 foot encroachment into the preservation zone.  

 

The applicant proposes to dedicate new and additional land on their property as preservation zone 

in order to offset the encroachment. The applicant’s submittal can be found in a separate letter 

provided attached to this staff report.  

 

Per Codified Ordinance 159.06(c) (Reconsideration of Commission/Board Action) the Planning 

Commission may reconsider any action it has taken upon its own motion for good cause shown.  

Any action denying or disapproving an application, other than one involving an incomplete 

application, may be reconsidered no later than the second regular meeting after the original action 

from which reconsideration is being requested was taken, only if the applicant or its designee 

clearly demonstrates one of the following: 

1. Circumstances affecting the subject property or item under consideration have 

substantially changed; or 

2. New information is available that could not with reasonable diligence have been 

presented at a previous hearing. 

 

Should the Planning Commission find that the reconsideration request has sufficient basis for 

approval, the following motion would be appropriate: 

1. Move to reconsider variance application V-112-2019 pursuant to Codified Ordinance 

159. 

 

If the motion passes, staff recommends that the board immediately table the application until the 

next regularly scheduled meeting date so that the surrounding neighbors can be notified of the 

hearing and staff can prepare staff report containing a full evaluation of the proposal.   

 

 



20 0316 9230 Pamplin Way Preservation Zone Variance Reconsideration VAR-112-19 2 of 3   

 

 

II.  SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The site is located at 9230 Pamplin Way in the Tidewater subdivision, east of US-62 and north 

of Central College Road in Franklin County. According to the Franklin County Auditor 

website, there is currently has a 4,451 square foot single family home developed on the .53 acre 

property.   

  

III. ASSESMENT 

Criteria 

The standard for granting of an area variance is set forth in the case of Duncan v. Village of 

Middlefield, 23 Ohio St.3d 83 (1986). The Commission must examine the following factors when 

deciding whether to grant a landowner an area variance: 

 

All of the factors should be considered and no single factor is dispositive.  The key to whether an 

area variance should be granted to a property owner under the “practical difficulties” standard is 

whether the area zoning requirement, as applied to the property owner in question, is reasonable 

and practical. 

 

1. Whether the property will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be a beneficial 

use of the property without the variance. 

2. Whether the variance is substantial. 

3. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or 

adjoining properties suffer a “substantial detriment.” 

4. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government services. 

5. Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning 

restriction. 

6. Whether the problem can be solved by some manner other than the granting of a 

variance. 

7. Whether the variance preserves the “spirit and intent” of the zoning requirement and 

whether “substantial justice” would be done by granting the variance. 

 

Plus, the following criteria as established in the zoning code (Section 1113.06):  

 

8. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or 

structure involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same 

zoning district. 

9. That a literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the 

applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district 

under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance. 

10. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action of the 

applicant.  

11. That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special 

privilege that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands or structures in the same 

zoning district. 

12. That granting the variance will not adversely affect the health and safety of persons 

residing or working in the vicinity of the proposed development, be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to private property or public improvements 

in the vicinity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20 0316 9230 Pamplin Way Preservation Zone Variance Reconsideration VAR-112-19 3 of 3   

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Maps 

 
 

































































PC 20 0316 Shoppes at Smiths Mill Private Road FDP-15-2020 1 of 5 

 
 

 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

March 16, 2020 Meeting 
 

 

SHOPPES AT SMITHS MILL 

PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of 
Bevelhymer Road. 

APPLICANT:  The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill 

REQUEST: Final Development Plan   

ZONING:   Walton-62 Commerce Zoning District (I-PUD) 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail  

APPLICATION: FDP-15-2020 

 

Review based on: Application materials received on February 14th and 28th, 2020. 

Staff Report completed by Chris Christian, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The application is for a final development plan for the development of a private access road, 
generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer Road. This 

development is located within the Walton-62 Commerce zoning district which was reviewed and 

approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2019 (ZC-6-2019). The rezoning approval 
included an exhibit that demonstrated the general desired alignment of this private access road 

system. 

 

There is also a final development plan application for Sheetz on the March 16, 2020 Planning 
Commission agenda that is within this zoning district and is served by this proposed private road. 

This application will be evaluated under a separate staff report (FDP-16-2020).  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The site is generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer 

Road. The overall zoning district is 12.47 acres and is currently undeveloped.  

 

III. EVALUATION 

Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations. 

Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 

 

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 
a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 
Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 
Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 



PC 20 0316 Shoppes at Smiths Mill Private Road FDP-15-2020 2 of 5 

f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 
violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 
i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

j. Gross commercial building area; 
k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

m. Width of streets in the project; 
n. Setbacks from streets; 

o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 

p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase  

developments; 
q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 

r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 
(if required);  

s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 

Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 
vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 

modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 
the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 

district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 
harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 

streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 
services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 

travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 

pedestrian circulation between land uses; 
h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 

provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 

and open space in excess of existing standards; 
i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 

reduction of flood damage; 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-
residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 

l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 
 

 New Albany Strategic Plan 

1. This site is located in the Neighborhood Retail district of the 2014 New Albany Strategic 
Plan.  The development standards for this type of use include (but are not limited to): 



PC 20 0316 Shoppes at Smiths Mill Private Road FDP-15-2020 3 of 5 

a) Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well organized 

connections should be created within and between all retail establishments.  
b) Sidewalks or leisure trails should be included along primary roadways as well as 

internal to the developments. 

c) Entrances to sites should respect existing road character and not disrupt the 

Green Corridors strategy objectives. 
 

 Use, Site and Layout 
1. This final development plan application for a private access road within the US-62 

Commerce zoning district which was reviewed and approved by the Planning 

Commission on March 18, 2019 (ZC-6-2019). Zoning text section III(B)(3) contemplates 

a private access road going through the site. The location of this access road matches the 
alignment of a private road shown in the rezoning’s subarea exhibit. 

2. The access road serves the entire 12.47 acres zoning district. 

 

 Access, Loading, Parking 
1. The proposed plan include three access points. One full access point along Johnstown 

Road that aligns with an existing signalized intersection, one right in-right out access 

point along Johnstown Road and one right in-right out access point along Walton 
Parkway. The proposed access points are permitted per section III(B)(3) of the zoning 

text.  

2. Section III(B)(5) of the zoning text states that 5 feet of additional right-of-way shall be 
dedicated to the city along a portion of Johnstown Road in order to accommodate a future 

right turn lane onto Walton Parkway. The proposed plan meets this requirement.  

3. The applicant is proposing 24 foot wide pavement sections for the streets, with a slight 

widening at the full access intersection to allow for multiple traffic lanes.  
4. The final development plan shows a future road extension along the access road segment 

that runs perpendicular to Johnstown Road. This future road extension will ensure 

connectivity between sites. Since this road segment that runs perpendicular to Johnstown 
Road will connect to future developments, staff recommends a condition of approval that 

it be built to public street standards. 

5. Zoning text section III(B)(4) states that a sidewalk shall be installed along the east side of 

the proposed north-south street and on both sides of the street that extends from 
Johnstown Road. The proposed plan is meeting these requirements and the sidewalk will 

be installed on a per site basis as development occurs.  

 

 Architectural Standards  
1. There are no proposed building improvements as part of this final development.  

 

 Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  

1. Zoning text section III(D)(1)(a) requires a double row of street trees to be installed on 

both sides of the proposed road that extends from Johnstown Road. These street trees will 

be installed on a per site basis as development occurs. The intent of this requirement was 
to ensure that there is a row of street trees on both sides of the sidewalk along this road. 

The proposed plans show all of the required street trees being installed on one side of the 

sidewalk. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the plans be revised to show 
street trees on both sides of the sidewalk.  

2. The applicant is showing street trees being installed on both sides of the proposed north-

south road. While not required by the zoning text, staff believes that this is appropriate to 
achieve the desired streetscape on all streets within the zoning district. These street trees 

will be installed on a per site basis as development occurs.  

3. The applicant is proposing to install two temporary stormwater basins within the zoning 

district in order to serve future development, one along Walton Parkway and one along 
Johnstown Road. Staff recommends that the stormwater basin along Johnstown Road be 



PC 20 0316 Shoppes at Smiths Mill Private Road FDP-15-2020 4 of 5 

oriented to be parallel with Johnstown Road and be located behind the future horse fence 

alignment that has been established by the Sheetz site.  
4. The final development plan shows two temporary basins. While the basins are temporary 

in nature, in order to ensure the stormwater basins meet city standards for design and 

landscaping, staff recommends a condition of approval that these stormwater basins are 

designed to meet the requirements of C.O. 1171.08 and are reviewed as part of a private 
site’s future final development plan when the site develops.  

 

 Lighting & Signage 
1. No lighting or signage improvements were submitted as part of this final development 

plan.  

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The City Engineer reviewed the final development plan application and provided the following 

comments. Staff recommends a condition of approval that all of the comments of the City 

Engineer are addressed, subject to staff approval. 
1. Please refer to Exhibit A.  Provide a cover sheet with a signature block and note blocks in 

accordance with this exhibit and Code Section 1159.07(3)(V). 

2. We recommend that the Trust Corps Traffic Study developed in 2006 be updated. 
3. Additional R/W may be required along the development parcel’s US 62 frontage. 

4. Specifications regarding roadway construction, stormwater water management and 

sanitary sewer service will be determined during final engineering. 
5. We recommend that a cross access easement be provided from Subarea A to Subarea  

B and the signalized intersection at US62. 

6. In accordance with Code Sections 1159.07(3) Z. and AA., provide evidence showing that 

there are no Ohio EPA or Army Corps of Engineers permit requirements. 
7. The Site Data Table on Sheet C-002 shows the site area as 87,365 SF.  The zoning 

exhibit shows a Subarea A and B totaling 12.47 acres.  Please revise the Site Data Table. 

8. Some of the General Notes and Keyed Notes (see Sheets C-002 and C-003) do not appear 
to be applicable to a FDP and may be deleted. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the final development application. The applicant is going beyond 
the requirements of the zoning text by showing street trees on both sides of the north-south road 

in order to achieve the appropriate streetscape design. The proposed access point locations are 

consistent with the approved circulation exhibit found within the zoning text. Additionally, the 
creation of the private access roads allow for beginning of a road network for vehicles and 

pedestrians similar to what is accomplished across the street at the Trust Corp site thereby 

accomplishing an important goal of the 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan. While these roads are 
private, the access road perpendicular to Johnstown Road is shown as extending in the future in 

order to connect to a future public street network as envisioned and recommended by the city’s 

Strategic Plan.  

 

V.  ACTION 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motions would be appropriate:  
 

Move to approve final development plan application FDP-15-2020, subject to the following 

conditions:     
1. The access road extending from and perpendicular to Johnstown Road is built to public 

standards, subject to staff approval. 

2. The plans must be revised to show street trees on both sides of the sidewalk along the road 

extending from and perpendicular to Johnstown Road, subject to staff approval. 



PC 20 0316 Shoppes at Smiths Mill Private Road FDP-15-2020 5 of 5 

3. The stormwater basin along Johnstown Road be oriented to be parallel with Johnstown Road 

and be located behind the future horse fence alignment that has been established by the 
Sheetz site. 

4. The stormwater basins must designed to meet the requirements of C.O. 1171.08 and be 

reviewed as part of future private site final development plan applications. 

5. All the comments of the City Engineer must be addressed, subject to staff approval. 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 



Ci 
 

 

City of New Albany 
99 West  Main Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

MEMO 

 

         404-470-01 
         March 3, 2020 
To:  Christopher Christian 
 Planner 
  
From:  Ed Ferris, P.E., P.S., City Engineer   Re: The Shoppes at Smith Mill -    
By: Jay Herskowitz, P.E., BCEE     Final Development Plan 
         

 
   
   
We reviewed the FDP in accordance with Code Section 1159.07.  Our review comments are as 

follows: 

1. Please refer to Exhibit A.  Provide a cover sheet with a signature block and note blocks 

in accordance with this exhibit and Code Section 1159.07(3)(V). 

2. We recommend that the Trust Corps Traffic Study developed in 2006 be updated. 

3. Additional R/W may be required along the development parcel’s US 62 frontage. 

4. Specifications regarding roadway construction, stormwater water management and 

sanitary sewer service will be determined during final engineering. 

5. We recommend that a cross access easement be provided from Subarea A to Subarea  

B and the signalized intersection at US62. 

6. In accordance with Code Sections 1159.07(3) Z. and AA., provide evidence showing that 

there are no Ohio EPA or Army Corps of Engineers permit requirements. 

7. The Site Data Table on Sheet C-002 shows the site area as 87,365 SF.  The zoning 

exhibit shows a Subarea A and B totaling 12.47 acres.  Please revise the Site Data 

Table. 

8. Some of the General Notes and Keyed Notes (see Sheets C-002 and C-003) do not 

appear to be applicable to a FDP and may be deleted. 

 
EPF/JMH 
 
(attachment) 
 
 
 
cc: Steve Mayer, Development Services Manager 
  
                 
 





JOHNSTOWN ROAD (US 62)

50 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

W

A
L
T

O
N

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
0
 
F

T
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD

PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD

FUTURE BY OTHERS

FUTURE BY OTHERS

FUTURE BY OTHERS

PROPOSED ENTRY ROAD

CONFIDENCE AND SHALL BE USED

OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFI-

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND

OF THE ARCHITECT. ALL COMMON

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

OR DUPLICATION MAY BE MADE

NO OTHER USE, DISSEMINATION,

ONLY PURSUANT TO THE AGREE-

MENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.

CALLY RESERVED.

NEERING DRAWING IS GIVEN IN

THIS ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGI-

62-26594-00

ms consultants, inc.

engineers, architects, planners

2221 Schrock Road

Columbus, Ohio 43229

phone  614.898.7100

fax  614.898.7570

8

8

8

0

5

888 8

0

0

0

8

X

8

0

00 0

88 8

68 8

88 8

0

0

8 3 8 6

9

0

000 0

000 0

4 X

50

0

00 0

00

0 0 0

4

X

X

X

X

X

X

78

00

XX

XX

000 00

0

X7

9

8

XX

XX

X X

XX

4XX

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4X

XXX

XXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X 4

4XX 4

9 8

SHOPPES AT
SMITH'S MILL

WALTON PARKWAY
NEW ALBANY, OHIO

JML

SAZ

N
:
\
0

3
\
6

2
\
2

6
5

9
4

 
-
 
N

A
C

O
\
0

0
 
-
 
S

h
o

p
p

e
s
 
a

t
 
S

m
i
t
h

'
s
 
M

i
l
l
\
D

o
c
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

i
v
i
l
\
D

e
v
e

l
o

p
m

e
n

t
 
P

l
a

n
\
C

0
0

1
 
-
 
T

i
t
l
e

 
S

h
e

e
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
2

/
2

7
/
2

0
2

0
 
1

0
:
5

7
 
A

M
,
 
a

n
z
a

l
o

n
e

,
 
a

n
t
o

n
i
o

C-001

TITLE SHEET

LOCATION MAP

ENGINEER

ms consultants, inc.

2221 SCHROCK ROAD

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43229

PHONE: (614) 898-7100

CONTACT: IAN AULTMAN

OWNER / APPLICANT

SURVEYOR

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY

8000 WALTON PARKWAY

SUITE 120

NEW ALBANY, OHIO 43054

CONTACT: ANDY WALTHER

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OH

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FOR

THE SHOPPES AT

SMITH MILL

2020

SHEET INDEX

TITLE SHEET C-001

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN C-002

OVERALL GRADING PLAN C-003

(ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON

1988 NAVD (USGS) DATUM)

BENCHMARKS

ms consultants, inc.

2221 SCHROCK ROAD

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43229

PHONE: (614) 898-7100

CONTACT: CHAD SNOW

INDEX MAP

N.T.S.

SITE

THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS LISTED ON

THESE PLANS ARE TO BE CONSIDERED A PART THEREOF.

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

AA-S166

AA-S125A

AA-S142

SD-2319

SD-2300

THE SIGNATURES BELOW SIGNIFY ONLY CONCURRENCE WITH THE GENERAL PURPOSE OF THIS

PROJECT. ALL TECHNICAL DETAILS REMAIN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER AT MS

CONSULTANTS, INC. THE EXTENT OF CITY ENGINEER REVIEW AND APPROVAL IS BASED ONLY ON

COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES 1181, 1183, 1187, AND OTHER APPLICABLE CITY POLICIES.

CITY OF NEW ALBANY APPROVALS

FINANCE DIRECTOR, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO DATE

CHAIRPERSON OF SERVICE & PUBLIC FACILITIES DATE

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO

CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO DATE

CITY ADMINISTRATOR, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO DATE

PREPARED BY:

REGISTERED ENGINEER NO. DATE

8

8

8

0

5

888 8

0

0

0

8

X

8

0

00 0

88 8

68 8

88 8

0

0

8 3 8 6

9

0

000 0

000 0

4 X

50

0

00 0

00

0 0 0

4

X

X

X

X

X

X

78

00

XX

XX

000 00

0

X7

9

8

XX

XX

X X

XX

4XX

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4X

XXX

XXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X 4

4XX 4

9 8

BM#3 -

IRON PIN

N: 761597.8

E: 1886401.9

ELEV. 1058.48

BM#4 -

IRON PIN

N: 761990.2

E: 1885915.4

ELEV. 1051.55

BM#5 -

IRON PIN

N: 762206.3

E: 1886421.3

ELEV. 1062.72

BM#6 -

IRON PIN

N: 762240.6

E: 1886881.0

ELEV. 1065.70

BM#1 -

IRON PIN

N: 762125.6

E: 1887339.6

ELEV.1066.68

BM#2 -

IRON PIN

N: 761926.6

E: 1886990.1

ELEV.1064.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION/DATE/DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/19/OWNER REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/31/20/FINAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/14/20/FDP APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/28/20/FDP RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 OR 1-800-362-2764

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG



1
5
'
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

50' SETBACK

JOHNSTOWN ROAD (US 62)

50 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

BEVELHYMER ROAD

 40 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

W

A
L
T

O
N

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
0
 
F

T
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

MOWBRAY DOROTHY C

1.718 AC.

P.I.D. 222-000619-00

GRIBBLE SHEILA TOD

1.719 AC.

P.I.D 222-000620-00

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

1.88 AC

P.I.D. 222-000616-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

TH MIDWEST INC.

2.17 AC

P.I.D. 222-004736-00

ICE QUEENS OF SMITHS MILL LLC

0.884 AC

P.I.D. 222-004746-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

S

8

6

°

 

3

3

'

 

5

1

"

E

 

 

3

7

4

.

3

6

'

S86° 33' 51"E  374.36'

N3° 26' 09"E  200.00'

L

=

3

5

7

.

0

4

'

,

R

=

3

1

0

.

0

0

'

∆

=

6

5

°

5

9

'

2

4

"

L
=

31
3.43'

,

R
=3

9
0
.0

0

'

∆=46° 0
2

'
4

8
"

L

=

6

7

.
0

7
'

,

R

=

3

8

.

0

0

'

∆

=

1

0
1
°

0

8

'

0

3

"

L
=

2
0

5.07'

,

R=3
10

.0
0

'

∆
=

37° 5
4' 0

7
"

L

=

2

8

4

.
2

4
'

,

R
=

3
9

0
.00

'

∆

=

4
1
°

4
5

'
3

0
"

N

8

6

°

 

3

3

'

 

5

1

"

W

 

 

2

3

7

6

.

1

5

'

N29° 45' 06"W  377.58'

N58° 15' 38"E  199.63'

N58° 15' 38"E  316.78'

S
2
9
°
 
4
3
'
 
1
7
"
E

 
 
4
1
3
.
4
2
'

S29° 38' 15"E  406.58'

N60° 13' 18"E  399.99'

N60° 13' 18"E  2376.15'

N58° 51' 46"E  2376.15'

N58° 22' 18"E  2376.15' N58° 22' 18"E  2376.15'

L

=

4

5

6

.

4

9

'

,

R

=

7

5

4

.

8

4

'

∆

=

3

4

°

3

9

'

0

0

"

L

=

3

3

8

.

3

0

'

,
R

=

6

5

6

.

0

0

'

∆

=

2

9

°

3

2

'

5

2

"

L

=

1

3

7

.

2

1

'

,

R

=

8

5

.

0

0

'

∆

=

9

2

°

2

9

'

2

2

"

S
3
1
°
 
5
3
'
 
0
5
"
E

 
 
2
3
7
6
.
1
5
'

N57° 26' 30"E  2376.15'

L
=

4

5
6
.
4

9
'

,
R

=

7

5

4

.
8

4

'

∆
=

3
4

°

3

9

'

0

0

"

N3° 26' 09"E  200.00'

N59° 22' 21"E  2376.15'

L

=

5

7

.

4

3

'
,

R

=

4

5

.
0

0

'

∆

=

7

3

°

0

7

'

2

1

"

2

5

'
 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

2
4
'

24'

R

5

0

'

R

5

0

'

R

5

'

R

2

5

'

R

2

5

'

706.77'

FUTURE BY OTHERS

R

2

5

'

R

2

5

'

FUTURE BY OTHERS

EX. 30' UTILITY ESMT.

IN. 201007270095047

(2) EX. 5' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

(2) EX. 5' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

(2) EX. 5' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

(2) EX. 5' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

EX. 10' UTILITY ESMT.

IN. 201007190090677

(2) EX. 5' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

EX. 22' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

EX. 14' TRAIL ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

EX. 10' UTILITY ESMT.

P.B. 96 PG. 17

EX. SAN. ESMT.

IN. 200711020191020

EX. SAN. ESMT.

IN. 200711020191024

PR. TEMPORARY POND 1

PR. TEMPORARY

                POND 2

PR. ACCESS ROAD

PR. ACCESS ROAD

EX. 15" SAN. LINE

EX. 15" SAN. LINE

EX. 15" SAN. LINE

PR. 10' FIBER OPTIC ESMT.

PR. 15' UTILITY ESMT.

PR. 18" STM

PR. 18" STM

E

X

.

 

1

2

"

 

S

T

M

PR. 18" STM

PR. 18" STM

EX. 15" STM. LINE

PR. 15" STM. LINE

PR. 15" STM. LINE

EX. 18" STM. LINE

EX. GAS LINE

EX. GAS LINE

E

X

.

 

1

2

"

 

S

T

M

EX. WALK WAY

EX. WATER

HYDRANT

EX. WATER

HYDRANT

EX. LIGHT POLE

EX. GRAVEL DRIVE

EX. COMM. HUT

PR. 12" STM

PR. OCS

PR. CI

PR. CI

PR. CI

PR. CI

PR. 18" STM

PR. CI

PR. CI

PR. CI

PR. CI

PR. OCS

PR. HW

PR. HW

PR. 12" STM. LINE

PR. WALKWAY

AND ADA RAMPS

TO REPLACE

EX. WALKWAY

FUTURE BY OTHERS

48-AC

(BY OTHERS)

PR. 5' WALK WITH

5' GRASS STRIP

(BY OTHERS)

PR. 5' WALK WITH

8' GRASS STRIP

(BY OTHERS)

PR. 12" STM. LINE

LANDSCAPING AND WALK

TO BE DONE BY OTHERS DURING

FINAL DEVELOPMENT OF EACH LOT

ADDITIONAL 5' ROW

DROP FOR FUTURE

 RIGHT TURN LANE

47-AC

(BY OTHERS)

33-AC

(BY OTHERS)

CONFIDENCE AND SHALL BE USED

OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFI-

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND

OF THE ARCHITECT. ALL COMMON

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

OR DUPLICATION MAY BE MADE

NO OTHER USE, DISSEMINATION,

ONLY PURSUANT TO THE AGREE-

MENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.

CALLY RESERVED.

NEERING DRAWING IS GIVEN IN

THIS ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGI-

62-26594-00

ms consultants, inc.

engineers, architects, planners

2221 Schrock Road

Columbus, Ohio 43229

phone  614.898.7100

fax  614.898.7570

8

8

8

0

5

888 8

0

0

0

8

X

8

0

00 0

88 8

68 8

88 8

0

0

8 3 8 6

9

0

000 0

000 0

4 X

50

0

00 0

00

0 0 0

4

X

X

X

X

X

X

78

00

XX

XX

000 00

0

X7

9

8

XX

XX

X X

XX

4XX

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4X

XXX

XXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X 4

4XX 4

9 8

SHOPPES AT
SMITH'S MILL

WALTON PARKWAY
NEW ALBANY, OHIO

JML

SAZ

N
:
\
0

3
\
6

2
\
2

6
5

9
4

 
-
 
N

A
C

O
\
0

0
 
-
 
S

h
o

p
p

e
s
 
a

t
 
S

m
i
t
h

'
s
 
M

i
l
l
\
D

o
c
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

i
v
i
l
\
D

e
v
e

l
o

p
m

e
n

t
 
P

l
a

n
\
C

0
0

2
-
 
F

i
n

a
l
 
D

e
v
e

l
o

p
m

e
n

t
 
P

l
a

n
.
d

w
g

,
 
2

/
2

7
/
2

0
2

0
 
1

1
:
2

1
 
A

M
,
 
a

n
z
a

l
o

n
e

,
 
a

n
t
o

n
i
o

C-002

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

SITE DATA

SQ. FT. ACRES PERCENT

TOTAL SITE AREA
87,365

2.01 -

EXISTING PERVIOUS
87,365

2.01 100.0

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS 0 0.00 0.0

TOTAL PROPOSED PERVIOUS
49,037

1.13 56.1

TOTAL PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS
38,328

0.88 43.9

GENERAL NOTES:

A. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, TOPOGRAPHY AND PROPERTY INFORMATION ARE TAKEN FROM A SURVEY OF

LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, STATE OF OHIO, BY SURVEYOR: MS

CONSULTANTS, INC., 2221 SCHROCK ROAD, COLUMBUS, OHIO 43229.

B. BY GRAPHICAL PLOTTING ONLY, THIS SITE IS SITUATED IN FEMA FLOOD ZONE X PER FIRM #39049C0208K,

EFFECTIVE JUNE 17, 2008.

C. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING AND VERIFYING ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.

D. PROVIDE SMOOTH TRANSITION FROM NEWLY PAVED AREAS TO EXISTING PAVED AREAS AS NECESSARY.

THE EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL BE FREE OF ALL LOOSE DEBRIS AT ALL AREAS WHERE

PROPOSED PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT.

E. ALL DIMENSIONS TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

F. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR AND TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO AVOID

DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

G. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS MUST CONFORM TO CURRENT STANDARDS AND

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, CITY OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS, WHICHEVER HAS

JURISDICTION.

H. ALL EXCAVATED AREAS TO BE  SODDED AFTER FINISH GRADING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL NEWLY

SODDED AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 4" OF TOPSOIL. HOLD SOIL DOWN 1" FROM PAVEMENT

ELEVATION.

I. ALL CONDUITS SHALL HAVE (2) - 5", (4) - 4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC TYP. SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET.

    LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

GAS LINE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

EASEMENT

FENCE

ROAD CENTERLINE

DITCH CENTERLINE

SANITARY STRUCTURE

STORM STRUCTURE

WATER VALVE

EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRICAL STRUCTURE

CONDUIT

LIGHT POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

GAS STRUCTURE

TREES AND SHRUBBERY

PROPOSED PLANT SCHEDULE

SHADE TREES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT CAL QTY

                         AC ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET' RED SUNSET MAPLE B+B 2.5" 128

NOTE:

ALL LANDSCAPING/STREET TREES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE TO BE

CONSTRUCTED/INSTALLED AS PART OF EACH INDIVIDUAL PARCEL AS THEY DEVELOP.

FINAL TREE SPACING IS SUBJECT TO FUTURE DEVELOPMENT, INCLUDING CURB CUT

LOCATIONS, STREET LIGHTS, AND SIGNAGE.

DUCT. 

DUCT. 

5" TYPE EB PVC

4" TYPE EB PVC

CONCRETE

PLASTIC WARNING TAPE

FINISH GRADE

3
"

3
"

3
"

2
'
-
6

"
 
M

I
N

.

3" 3"

1
'
-
0

"

3"

DUCTS ENCASED IN CONCRETE

NTS

A

3"

2"2"

2
"

DUCT. 

4" TYPE EB PVC

DUCT. 

4" TYPE EB PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUCKETT CYNTHIA MEEKS 1.719 AC. P.I.D 222-000548-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION/DATE/DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
xx-xx-20xx

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/19/OWNER REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/31/20/FINAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/14/20/FDP APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/28/20/FDP RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 OR 1-800-362-2764

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



JOHNSTOWN ROAD (US 62)

50 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

BEVELHYMER ROAD

 40 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

W

A
L
T

O
N

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
0
 
F

T
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

4.29 AC

P.I.D. 222-002558-00

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

MOWBRAY DOROTHY C

1.718 AC.

P.I.D. 222-000619-00

GRIBBLE SHEILA TOD

1.719 AC.

P.I.D 222-000620-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

TH MIDWEST INC.

2.17 AC

P.I.D. 222-004736-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

4.86 AC.

JOHNSTOWN ROAD (US 62)

50 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

BEVELHYMER ROAD

 40 FT RIGHT-OF-WAY

W

A
L
T

O
N

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
0
 
F

T
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

4.29 AC

P.I.D. 222-002558-00

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

MOWBRAY DOROTHY C

1.718 AC.

P.I.D. 222-000619-00

GRIBBLE SHEILA TOD

1.719 AC.

P.I.D 222-000620-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

TH MIDWEST INC.

2.17 AC

P.I.D. 222-004736-00

SMITH MILL VENTURES LLC

11.685 AC

P.I.D. 222-000347-00

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

4.86 AC.

1066.30

1064.25

1063.87

1062.15

1064.50

1064.25

1064.25

1064.50

1060.25

1060.10

1063.50

1

0

6

0

1

0

6

1

1

0

6

2

1

0

6

3

1

0

6

4

1

0

6

4

1

0

6

4

1

0

6

5

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

5

1

0

6

4

1059.30

1060.00

1061.50

1064.38

1066.00

1059.82

1060.25

1061.50

1061.50

1061.85

1061.14

1065.00

1

0

6

0

1

0

5

5

1064.55

1063.68

1062.70

1062.00

1

2

2

2

1

2

324.6' OF 18" @ 1.04%

36.0' OF 18" @ 3.58%

28.2' OF 18" @ 0.50%

140.9' OF 18" @ 0.50%

24.0' OF 18" @ 1.04%

24.0' OF 18" @ 0.50%

48.0' OF 15" @ 1.00%

36.0' OF 15" @ 1.00%

4

4

116.5' OF 12" @ 3.34%

22.7' OF 12" RCP @ 0.00%

5

5

27.5' OF 12" RCP @ 0.00%

116.4' OF 12" @ 1.60%

TEMPORARY POND 2

TEMPORARY POND 1

3

6

7

6

7

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

H.P.

3

4

H.P.

H.P.

(2) 10.0' OF 6" DIP @

0.50%

CONFIDENCE AND SHALL BE USED

OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFI-

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND

OF THE ARCHITECT. ALL COMMON

WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

OR DUPLICATION MAY BE MADE

NO OTHER USE, DISSEMINATION,

ONLY PURSUANT TO THE AGREE-

MENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.

CALLY RESERVED.

NEERING DRAWING IS GIVEN IN

THIS ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGI-

62-26594-00

ms consultants, inc.

engineers, architects, planners

2221 Schrock Road

Columbus, Ohio 43229

phone  614.898.7100

fax  614.898.7570

8

8

8

0

5

888 8

0

0

0

8

X

8

0

00 0

88 8

68 8

88 8

0

0

8 3 8 6

9

0

000 0

000 0

4 X

50

0

00 0

00

0 0 0

4

X

X

X

X

X

X

78

00

XX

XX

000 00

0

X7

9

8

XX

XX

X X

XX

4XX

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4X

XXX

XXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X 4

4XX 4

9 8

SHOPPES AT
SMITH'S MILL

WALTON PARKWAY
NEW ALBANY, OHIO

JML

SAZ

N
:
\
0

3
\
6

2
\
2

6
5

9
4

 
-
 
N

A
C

O
\
0

0
 
-
 
S

h
o

p
p

e
s
 
a

t
 
S

m
i
t
h

'
s
 
M

i
l
l
\
D

o
c
s
\
C

A
D

\
C

i
v
i
l
\
D

e
v
e

l
o

p
m

e
n

t
 
P

l
a

n
\
C

0
0

3
 
-
 
O

v
e

r
a

l
l
 
G

r
a

d
i
n

g
 
P

l
a

n
.
d

w
g
,
 
2

/
2

7
/
2

0
2

0
 
1

0
:
5

7
 
A

M
,
 
a

n
z
a

l
o

n
e

,
 
a

n
t
o

n
i
o

C-003

OVERALL

GRADING PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:

A. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, TOPOGRAPHY AND PROPERTY INFORMATION ARE TAKEN FROM A SURVEY OF LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY

OF NEW ALBANY, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, STATE OF OHIO, BY SURVEYOR: ms consultants, inc., 2221 SCHROCK ROAD, COLUMBUS,

OHIO 43229.

B. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIAL MUST CONFORM TO CURRENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE FEDERAL,

STATE, COUNTY, CITY OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS, WHICHEVER HAS JURISDICTION.

C. ALL PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINAL GRADE ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

D. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING AND VERIFYING ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

E. OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING AND CLEANING PROPOSED STORM SYSTEM AS NEEDED SO AS WATER STORAGE

AREAS ARE NOT REDUCED.

F. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING GRADES AND CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK IF DISCREPANCY IS FOUND.

G. THE EXCAVATING CONTRACTOR MUST TAKE PARTICULAR CARE WHEN EXCAVATING IN AND AROUND EXISTING UTILITY LINES AND

EQUIPMENT. VERIFY COVER REQUIREMENTS BY UTILITY CONTRACTORS AND/OR UTILITY COMPANIES SO AS TO NOT CAUSE

DAMAGE.

H. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES 48 HOURS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION IS TO START, TO VERIFY IF ANY

UTILITIES ARE PRESENT ON SITE. ALL VERIFICATIONS (LOCATION, SIZE AND DEPTH) SHALL BE MADE BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY

COMPANIES. WHEN EXCAVATION IS AROUND OR OVER EXISTING UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE UTILITY SO A

REPRESENTATIVE OF THAT UTILITY COMPANY CAN BE PRESENT TO INSTRUCT AND OBSERVE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

I. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED FROM PRIVATE PROPERTY. ALL TRAFFIC LANES MUST REMAIN OPEN AT ALL TIMES.

J. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION AND ALL DAMAGE SHALL BE

REPAIRED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER OR CITY.

K. ALL STORM CONDUITS ARE ADS N-12 SMOOTH INTERIOR HDPE PIPE OR APPROVED EQUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

L. ALL PONDS ARE TEMPORARY AND INTENDED AND SIZED FOR ROADWAYS ONLY. FINAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT WILL BE

ACHIEVED DURING THE FINAL DEVELOPMENT OF EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT.

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

TOP OF CURB

TOP OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE SPOT

ELEVATION

GRADE SLOPE

HIGH POINT

STORM SEWER

MAJOR CONTOUR LINES

MINOR CONTOUR LINES

STORM STRUCTURE

DITCH CENTERLINE

CONDUIT

980

981

980

981

HP
HP

KEYED NOTES:

PROPOSED HEADWALL PER CITY OF COLUMBUS STANDARD DRAWING AA-S166.

PROPOSED CURB INLET PER CITY OF COLUMBUS STANDARD DRAWINGS AA-S125A AND AA-S142.

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-702 IN SITE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

PROPOSED DIVERSION DITCH CENTERLINE.

DETENTION BASIN OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-702 IN SITE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

PROPOSED MICROPOOL.

PROPOSED FOREBAY.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

0.50%

STORM STRUCTURE DATA

PROPOSED HEADWALL

PR: 18" INV (SE) = 1054.00

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1059.85

PR: 18" INV (NE) = 1055.46

PR: 18" INV (SE) = 1055.46

PR: 18" INV (NW) = 1055.29

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1059.60

PR: 18" INV (NW) = 1055.60

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1063.25

PR: 18" INV (NE) = 1059.00

PR: 18" INV (SE) = 1059.00

PR: 18" INV (SW) = 1058.83

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1063.25

PR: 18" INV (NW) = 1059.25

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1064.00

PR: 18" INV (SE) = 1059.88

PR: 18" INV (SW) = 1059.71

1065.50

1065.00

1065.00

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1064.00

PR: 18" INV (NW) = 1060.00

PROPOSED HEADWALL

PR: 18" INV (NE) = 1059.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1063.50

PR: 15" INV (NE) = 1059.98

PR: 15" INV (SW) = 1059.98

PROPOSED CURB INLET

TC: 1063.50

PR: 15" INV (SW) = 1060.34

POND 1 OUTLET CONTROL

STRUCTURE

TOP: 1057.50

PR: 12" INV (E) = 1054.00

PR: 12" INV (SW) = 1053.00

POND 2 OUTLET CONTROL

STRUCTURE

TOP: 1063.00

PR: 12" INV (N) = 1059.15

PR: 12" INV (S) = 1059.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO MARKINGS) YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-CS-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-CS-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-CS-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO MARKINGS) YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-CS-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-CS-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-CS-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION/DATE/DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/19/OWNER REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/31/20/FINAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/14/20/FDP APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/28/20/FDP RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 OR 1-800-362-2764

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  1 of 9 

 

  
 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

March 16, 2020 Meeting 

 

 

SHEETZ 

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of 

Bevelhymer Road (PIDs: 222-000616 and 222-000615). 

APPLICANT:   Morse Road Development LLC 

REQUEST: Final Development Plan   

ZONING:   Walton-62 Commerce District I-PUD 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail Commercial  

APPLICATION: FDP-16-2020 

 

Review based on: Application materials received February 13th and 28th, 2020 

Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The application is for a final development plan for a proposed Sheetz development generally 

located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer Road. This 

development includes a gas station and convenience store on a 2.91 acre site.  

 

The applicant is also applying for several variances related to this final development plan under 

application V-18-2020. Information and evaluation of the variance requests are under a separate 

staff report. 

 

This site is located within the Walton-62 Commerce zoning district which was reviewed and 

approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2019 (ZC-6-2019).  

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

The site is generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer 

Road. The site is 2.91 acres and is currently undeveloped. The applicant is proposing to build a 

one story gas station and store.  Neighboring uses include commercial to the south, east and west 

as well as residential to the north. 

 

III. EVALUATION 

Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations. 

Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 

action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 

 

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 

a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 

Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  2 of 9 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 

Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 

f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 

violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 

i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

j. Gross commercial building area; 

k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

m. Width of streets in the project; 

n. Setbacks from streets; 

o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 

p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase  

developments; 

q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 

r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  

s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 

Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 

vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 

modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 

the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 

district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 

harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 

streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 

services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 

travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 

pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 

provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 

and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 

reduction of flood damage; 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-

residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 

l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 

 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  3 of 9 

New Albany Strategic Plan Recommendations 

The 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the 

Neighborhood Retail future land use category: 

1. Retail buildings should have footprints no larger than 80,000 square feet, individual users 

should be no greater than 60,000 square feet. 

2. Parking areas should promote pedestrians by including walkways and landscaping to 

enhance visual aspects of the development.  

3. When parking vastly exceeds minimum standards, it should be permeable or somehow 

mitigate its impact.  

4. Combined curb cuts and cross access easements are encouraged.  

5. Structures must use high quality building materials and incorporate detailed, four sided 

architecture. 

6. Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well organized connections should 

be created within and between all retail establishments.  Combined curb cuts and cross 

access easements between parking are preferred between individual buildings.  

7. Entrances to sites should respect existing road character and not disrupt the Green 

Corridors strategy objectives. 

8. Walkways at least 8 feet in width should run the length of the building. 

9. Green building and site design practices are encouraged.  

10. Large retail building entrances should connect with pedestrian network and promote 

connectivity through the site.  

 

A. Use, Site and Layout 
1. The applicant proposes to develop a gas station with 14 fuel pumps with a fuel canopy 

and a 6,077 square foot convenience store with a drive thru. The site is generally located 

north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer Road. The zoning text 

permits a maximum of one gas station within this zoning district. The proposed 

development is in an appropriate location given its proximity to the New Albany 

Business Park, State Route 161 and surrounding retail uses.  

2. The development site is approximately 2.91 acres and will be accessed by a new private, 

access road which is on the March 16, 2020 Planning Commission agenda under 

application FDP-15-2020 and is evaluated under a separate staff report.  

3. The zoning text requires that the total lot coverage, which includes all areas of pavement 

and building, to not exceed 80% of the total area. The proposed development is at 57.7% 

lot coverage thereby meeting this requirement.  

4. The PUD zoning text requires the following setbacks from these perimeter boundaries for 

the convenience and gasoline canopy: 

a. Johnstown Road (US-62):         

Required—50 foot building and pavement 

Proposed— 65 foot pavement and 189 foot building setback [requirement met] 

 

b. Eastern Boundary:     

Required—10 foot pavement and 30 foot building  

Proposed— 108 foot building and 10 foot pavement [requirement met] 

5. The PUD zoning text also requires the following setback for the locations of gasoline 

service station pumps:   

 Required—75 foot setback from the northern property line 

 50 feet from US-62 

 10 feet from eastern interior parcel line 

 10 feet from western interior parcel line 

 Proposed—276 feet from the northern property line  

       90 +/- feet from US-62 

   76 feet from the eastern interior parcel line 

     50 feet from the western interior parcel line [all requirements met] 

 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  4 of 9 

6. The applicant indicates that the development will utilize an underground stormwater 

detention basin.  

 

B. Access, Loading, Parking 
1. The applicant proposes to install a right-in access drive for this site on Johnstown Road. 

This right-in curb-cut is not is not permitted per the zoning text and the applicant is 

requesting a variance to allow this improvement. This variance is evaluated under a 

separate staff report (V-18-2020). 

2. According to zoning text section III(B)(4) the applicant is required to install an 8 foot 

wide, asphalt leisure trail along Johnstown Road. The applicant is meeting this 

requirement.  

3. Per zoning text section III(B)(4) the applicant is required and proposes to install a 5 foot 

wide, concrete sidewalk along the east side of the private access road that extends north 

from Johnstown Road. The text also requires, and the applicant is providing a striped 

pedestrian connection from the building to the sidewalk through the parking lot.  

4. The site is accessed by two curb-cuts off a proposed new private access road. The 

proposed northern curb-cut does not align with the proposed internal private road aisle 

that is being developed within the overall zoning district. The city engineer recommends 

the curb cut for this site be shifted to align with the internal private access road to ensure 

the safe flow of traffic entering and exiting the site. Staff recommends a condition of 

approval that the northern curb cut to this site be revised so that it aligns with the private 

access road.  

5. The city parking code does not have parking standards for convenience stores associated 

with a gasoline station use. According to zoning text section III(B)(1) the Planning 

Commission shall review and approve the amount of parking provided when a particular 

use foes not have a parking requirement defined in the city parking code.  

a. The applicant is providing 54 parking spaces on site. The applicant states that for 

this user, between 40-45 parking spaces are typically provided for customers and 

8-10 additional spaces for employees. Staff is supportive of the number of 

parking spaces provided on site.  

b. Per Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(8) gasoline service stations require 2 for each 

service bay plus 1 for each 2 gasoline dispensing units, plus 1 for each employee 

during main shift. This site has 14 gasoline pumps and could have up to 10 

employees during the main shift resulting in 17 parking spaces being required.   

c. City code does not have specific parking space requirements for convenience 

stores associated with a gasoline station use. The closest use within the city 

parking code is retail shopping centers which require one parking space for each 

200 square feet of gross floor area. The convenience store is 6,077 square feet 

which would require 30 parking spaces. The applicant is providing 54 parking 

spaces which appears to accommodate both the gasoline pump and convenience 

store uses. 

d. City code requires restaurants with drive-thru facilities to provide additional 

spaces in the drive thru lanes equal to 25% of their required number of parking. 

While this is not considered a restaurant and the Planning Commission must 

determine the appropriate amount of spaces, if this calculation is applied to the 

site the applicant would be required to provide nine (9) spaces for stacking in the 

drive thru lane. It appears to be being met. Staff recommends that the Planning 

Commission confirm with the applicant that nine (9) vehicles are able to be 

parked within the drive thru lane based on the proposed parking amount.  

6. Per C.O. 1167.03(a) the minimum parking space dimensions required are 9 feet wide and 

19 feet long. The applicant is proposing to install parking spaces that are 10 feet wide and 

20 feet long. The 9x19 spaces have been installed and sufficiently met other gar stations 

within New Albany such as the Englefield Oil site which is a similar use. Staff 

recommends a condition of approval that the parking space dimensions are reduced to 

9’x19’ in order to reduce the amount of pavement on the site.  



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  5 of 9 

7. Per C.O. 1167.03(a) the minimum maneuvering lane width size is 22 feet for this 

development type. The applicant is proposing maneuvering lanes with varying widths 

throughout the site that are between 32 and 50 feet. The applicant has submitted a truck 

turning analysis to justify the wide drive aisles. While the turning study shows a need for 

wider drive aisles than the city’s typical 22 foot, it appears the aisles on the east and west 

sides (that run perpendicular to Johnstown Road) can be slightly reduced and still allow 

trucks to safely travel through the site.  The proposed maneuvering lanes are wider than 

what was approved for both the Englefield Oil site and the Turkey Hill site. Reducing the 

lanes widths to 30 feet on the east and west sides of the site will result in less paved area 

on the site and having more consistency with other gas stations in the community. Staff 

recommends a condition of approval that the maneuvering lane widths on the east and 

west sides of the site be reduced to 30 feet.  

8. The applicant is also installing an 18 foot wide drive thru lane on the east side of the 

property. The drive lane appears to be overly wide.  Reducing the drive thru lane to 14 

feet will still allow safe travel and be able to accommodate larger personal vehicles. Staff 

recommends a condition of approval that the drive thru lane width be reduced to 14 feet.  

9. The zoning text requires a 10 foot pavement buffer and that the developer install 

landscaping that achieves 75% opacity screening (within 5 years of planting) in this 

buffer area next to the residentially zoned and used property to the east. While the 

applicant is meeting both of these requirements, there appears to be excess pavement on 

the site that could be reduced.  Additionally, while not required, the typical residential 

buffer zone is 25 feet wide. Staff has recommended conditions of approval that would 

require the applicant to reduce parking space dimensions, maneuvering lane widths and 

the width of the drive thru lane. Staff recommends the extra green space from those 

pavement reductions be applied to this eastern buffer area.  These pavement reductions 

result in a total of 22 feet of separation along this property line. This additional space will 

allow for a more naturalized planting design which is more appropriate for the 

neighboring residential use. Staff recommends a condition of approval that these 

reductions in overall pavement area are made in a way that provides more separation 

between this site and the adjacent residential property to the east.  

10. According to C.O. 1167.06(b)(2) the applicant is required to provide one off street 

loading space. The applicant is meeting this requirement by providing one loading space 

on the northern portion of the site.  

11. Per zoning text section III(B)(2) the applicant is required to install 3 bicycle parking 

spaces on site. The applicant is meeting this requirement.  

 

C. Architectural Standards  
1. The purpose of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements is to help ensure 

that the New Albany community enjoys the highest possible quality of architectural 

design.  

2. The zoning text contains architectural standards and regulated by Section 6 of the Design 

Guidelines and Requirements (Commercial outside the Village Center).  

3. The zoning text states that the maximum building height within this zoning district shall 

not exceed 35 feet. The proposed building height is approximately 27 +/- feet therefore 

this requirement is being met. The canopy height is 20 feet and is also meeting this 

requirement.  

4. The applicant is proposing to use two different colors of brick, metal and hardie board as 

building materials. The zoning text permits the use of these materials such as brick, pre-

cast stone, wood, glass and other synthetic materials are permitted as long as they are 

used appropriately. The city architect has reviewed the application and is supportive of 

the overall design, stating that the use of the same building materials on both the building 

and the gas station are appropriate and help establish and architectural relationship 

between the two structures.  

5. Zoning text section III(C)(4)(6) states that all visible elevations of a building shall receive 

similar treatment in style, materials and design so that no visible side is of a lesser visual 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  6 of 9 

character than any other. The applicant is accomplishing this requirement by utilizing 

four sided architecture.  

6. DGR Section 6(I)(A)(12) states that buildings shall have operable and active front doors 

along all public and private roads. The applicant is meeting this requirement.   

7. C.O. 1171.05(b) states that all trash and garbage container systems must be screened. The 

applicant proposes to install a dumpster enclosure thereby meeting this requirement.  

 

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  

1. Zoning text section III(D)(1)(a) states that street trees are required to be installed along 

Johnstown Road and the applicant is meeting this requirement. The zoning text also 

requires a double row of street trees to be installed along the private road that extends 

north from Johnstown Road and the applicant is meeting this requirement.  

2. Per zoning text section III(D)(1)(b) a four board horse fence is required to be installed 

along Johnstown Road and the applicant is meeting this requirement.   

3. Per zoning text requirement III(D)(1)(c) a minimum 30 inch tall landscape hedge must be 

provided along the perimeter of the parking lot to provide screening from public-rights-

of-way and the applicant is meeting this requirement.   

4. Per zoning text requirement III(D)(1)(d) 8 trees per 100 lineal feet must be provided 

throughout the setback area along Johnstown Road. The applicant is meeting this 

requirement by providing 26 trees along Johnstown Road.  

5. Zoning text requirement III(D)(4)(c) states that a minimum of 8% of the total parking lot 

area shall be landscaped. The applicant is meeting this requirement as 8.6% of the total 

parking lot area is landscaped.  

6. Per C.O. 1171.06(3) parking areas should contain a minimum of one tree for every 10 

parking spaces. The applicant is providing 54 parking spaces and is therefore required to 

install 5 trees. The applicant is exceeding this requirement by provided 9 trees within the 

parking area. 

7. The city landscape architect has reviewed the application and provided the following 

comments. These comments can also be found in a separate memo attached to this staff 

report. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the city landscape architect 

comments are addressed, subject to staff approval.  

a) Align curb cut/drive along northwestern site with proposed road alignment on 

adjacent property. See diagram. 

b) Reduce parking space typical size to the City of New Albany standard 9’x19’ to 

reduce impervious paving footprint. See diagram. 

c)  Reduce drive thru order lane to 14’ to match drive thru lane along building. See 

diagram. 

d) Reduce 32’ wide drive lanes to 30’. 35’ wide lanes may remain for truck 

maneuverability. See diagram. 

e) The culmination of pavement reduction of comments 1-4 should be accrued along 

the northeaster property line creating a +/- 22’ wide planting buffer between the 

edge of pavement of the drive thru lane and the property line adjacent to existing 

residential. See diagram. 

f) Confirm color of composite planks on the dumpster enclosure doors. 

g) Remove plant material around monument sign and install only turf to match 

existing precedent signage along Johnstown Road. Relocate sign between street 

trees (see comment h). See diagram. 

h)  Street trees should be relocated to the tree lawn between the leisure trail and the 

four-rail horse fence to avoid overhead power lines and match the existing 

Johnstown Road streetscape along the Trust Corp site. Selected species should be 

large deciduous street trees at 3” minimum caliper and should be 30’ O.C. per City 

of New Albany standard. See diagram. 

i) The single-stem ornamental trees shown as street trees should, instead, be used at 

random plantings under the overhead power lines. This matches the existing 

Johnstown Road streetscape, but is accommodating to the overhead power line 

condition. See diagram. 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  7 of 9 

j) Add 20-25’ wide planting buffer along northeastern and northwestern property 

lines to screen site from adjacent residential lots per City code. This buffer should 

reach 75% opacity within 5 years and should be a mix of evergreen trees and 

deciduous trees and placed in random massings. See diagram. 

k) The total required tree count along Johnstown Road including both trees per linear 

foot and street trees per 30’ should remain the same; however, the additional trees 

not shown in the diagram along the Johnstown Road frontage may be relocated to 

the northeastern and northwestern property lines for the required residential buffer. 

l) Confirm Sea Green Juniper is the selected species. Botanical name on plans is not 

Sea Green Juniper. Pfitzer Juniper is not an acceptable parking screening species, 

but Sea Green Juniper is acceptable. 

 

E. Lighting & Signage 

1. A detailed photometric plan has been submitted that has zero foot candle intensity along 

all parcel boundaries.  

2. The proposed site lighting is  down cast. The zoning text also requires site lighting to be 

cut off. The applicant is proposing to use all cut off light fixtures on site therefore this 

requirement is being met.  

3. As part of this final development plan application, the applicant has submitted a sign plan 

for the site. Several variances are required to allow this signage to be installed and 

those variances are identified below. The variances are evaluated in a separate staff 

report.  

 

Wall Signs  

The zoning text and C.O. 1169.15(d) permits a wall sign on each building frontage, with 

1 square foot in area per linear square foot of building frontage, not to exceed 75 square 

feet. The applicant proposes three identical wall signs to be installed on the northern and 

southern building elevations with the following dimensions:  

a. Lettering Height: Less than 24 inches [meets code]  

b. Area: 25.94 square feet [meet code] 

c. Location: One on the southern elevation, one on the northern elevation 

and one on the eastern elevation.  The applicant requests a variance to 

exceed the number of permitted wall signs.  

d. Lighting: Downcast gooseneck [meets code]. 

e. Relief: Not provided. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the 

proposed wall signs have a minimum of 1 inch relief  

f. Colors: Red, yellow and white (total of 3) [meets code]. 

g. Material: The material for all of the proposed signs was not indicated on 

the plans Staff recommends a condition of approval that the material used 

for the signs must meet city sign code requirements. 

 

 All three signs will feature the company logo and read “Fresh Food, Made 

to Order” 

 

Ground Mounted Sign 

The zoning text states that all ground mounted signage shall be consistent with the 

specifications found in the 2013 Trust Corp Signage Recommendations Plan. The 

applicant is requesting to install one ground mounted sign with the specifications listed 

below. The applicant is meeting a majority of the recommendations of the sign plan 

however there are some revisions needed, such as adding the 4 inch white tube around the 

edge of the sign and modifying the gas station product pricing to match the plan 

recommendations. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the sign design and 

materials must match the recommendations of the 2013 Trust Corp Signage 

Recommendations Plan.  

a. Area: 27.81 square feet [meet code] 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  8 of 9 

b. Location: One perpendicular to Johnstown Road [meets code] 

c. Lighting: None [meets code]. 

d. Relief: 12.8 feet [meets code]  

e. Colors: Black, green and white (total of 3) [meets code]. 

f. Materials: Brick with a precast cap [meets code] 

 

 The sign will feature the company logo and provide gas pricing 

information. 

 

Window Signs 

C.O. 1169.15(e) allows a window sign on up to three first floor windows and each sign 

may take up a maximum of 25% of the window area. The applicant is requesting a 

variance to install seven window signs.  This request is evaluated under a separate staff 

report.   

a. Area: 1.60 square feet (12% of the window area) [meets code] 

b. Lighting: None [meets code]. 

c. Colors: Red, yellow and white (total of 3) [meets code] 

d. Material: Vinyl [meets code] 

 

 All seven signs will feature the company logo and read “Fresh Food, Made 

to Order” 

 

4. The applicant is proposing to install a 25 square foot menu board sign, located on the 

eastern side of the site which is permitted per C.O. 1169.11(c). This sign is meeting 

all code requirements. 

5. The applicant is also proposing to install signs on the gas station pumps which is 

permitted per C.O. 1169.11(b).  These signs are meeting all code requirements. 

 

IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The City Engineer has reviewed the application and provided the following comments. These 

comments can also be found in a separate memo attached to this staff report. Staff recommends a 

condition of approval that the comments of the city engineer are addressed, subject to staff 

approval.  

 

1. Please refer to Exhibit A.  Provide a cover sheet with a signature block and note blocks in 

accordance with this exhibit and Code Section 1159.07(3) V. 

2. Revise the plans so that the northern curb cut aligns with the private drive on the east. 

3. In accordance with the Traffic Impact Study, revise the plans to show a 245’ right turn 

lane where the temporary RI/RO curb cut is shown. 

4. Specifications for constructing internal roadways, drive aisle widths and sanitary sewer 

service will be determined when final engineering plans are submitted.  

5. Please revise the bar scale shown on sheet C-111 to 1” = 20’.   

6. In accordance with Code Sections 1159.07(3) Z. and AA., provide evidence showing that 

there are no Ohio EPA or Army Corps of Engineers permit requirements. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the Sheetz final development plan provided that the Planning 

Commission finds the proposal meets sufficient basis for approval. The proposal is meeting many 

of the goals of the 2014 New Albany Strategic Plan such as providing pedestrian access along 

roadways and into the site and utilizing high quality building materials by incorporating four-

sided architecture. The proposed development is in an appropriate location given the context of 

the surrounding area and will serve as an amenity for the New Albany Business Park. The 

proposed building and fuel canopy are very well designed and the use is appropriate given the 

surrounding commercially zoned area. Additionally, the streetscape matches what is established 



PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-16-2020  9 of 9 

across the street at the Canini Trust Corp development site in order to achieve a uniform street 

design along this primary corridor of the city.  

Although the site is auto-oriented and must adequately serve large fueling trucks, it appears there 

is opportunity to reduce the pavement within certain sections of the site without negatively 

affecting trucks ability to safely navigate the site.  With staff’s recommended pavement 

reductions, a larger buffer can be accomplished between this commercial use and the existing 

residentially used property to the east.  This will ensure the site meets the 2014 New Albany 

Strategic Plan recommendation that landscaping be high quality, enhance the site and contribute 

to the natural, pastoral setting of New Albany.  And that heavy, but appropriate landscaping is 

necessary to buffer these uses from any adjacent residential areas.  

 

 

V.  ACTION 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motions would be appropriate:  

 

Move to approve final development plan application FDP-16-2020, subject to the following 

conditions: 

1. The northern curb cut to this site must be revised so that it aligns with the private drive aisle 

that is being proposed for the overall zoning district and the final design of the re-alignment 

be subject to staff approval.  

2. On-site parking space dimensions be reduced to 9x19.  

3. The maneuvering lane widths on the east and west sides of the site must be reduced to 30 

feet.  

4. The drive thru lane width be reduced to 14 feet in width. 

5. The reductions in overall pavement area provide more separation between this site and the 

adjacent residential property to the east. 

6. The comments of the City Landscape Architect must be met, subject to staff approval. 

7. The proposed wall sign material meet city sign code requirements. 

8. The proposed wall signs must have a minimum of 1 inch of relief. 

9. The ground mounted sign design and materials match the recommendations of the 2013 

Trust Corp Signage Recommendation Plan.  

10. The City Engineer’s comments must be addressed subject to staff approval.  

 

 

Approximate Site Location 

 
Source: Google Maps 



Ci 
 

 

City of New Albany 
99 West  Main Street 

New Albany, Ohio 43054 

MEMO 
 

         404-471-01 
             March 3, 2020 (Revised 3.6.20) 
To:  Christopher Christian 
 Planner 
  
From:  Ed Ferris, P.E., P.S., City Engineer   Re: Sheetz -    
By: Jay Herskowitz, P.E., BCEE     Final Development Plan 
         

 
   
   
We reviewed the FDP in accordance with Code Section 1159.07.  Our review comments are as 

follows: 

1. Please refer to Exhibit A.  Provide a cover sheet with a signature block and note blocks 

in accordance with this exhibit and Code Section 1159.07(3) V. 

2. Revise the plans so that the northern curb cut aligns with the private drive on the east. 

3. In accordance with the Traffic Impact Study, revise the plans to show a 245’ right turn 

lane where the temporary RI/RO curb cut is shown. 

4. Specifications for constructing internal roadways, drive aisle widths and sanitary sewer 

service will be determined when final engineering plans are submitted.  

5. Please revise the bar scale shown on sheet C-111 to 1” = 20’.   

6. In accordance with Code Sections 1159.07(3) Z. and AA., provide evidence showing that 

there are no Ohio EPA or Army Corps of Engineers permit requirements. 

 
EPF/JMH 
 
(attachment) 
 
 
 
cc: Steve Mayer, Development Services Manager 
  
                 
 







PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020  1 of 6 

 

  

 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

March 16, 2020 Meeting 

 

 

SHEETZ 

VARIANCES 

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of 

Bevelhymer Road (PIDs: 222-000616 and 222-000615). 

APPLICANT:   Morse Road Development LLC 

REQUEST:  

(A) Variance to C.O. 1169.16(e) to allow seven (7) window signs to be 

installed on the building where code allows a maximum of three (3).  

(B) Variance to C.O. 1169.16(d) to allow two wall signs to be installed 

building elevations that do not front onto public roads. 

(C) Variance to C.O. 1169.18(b) to allow two directional signs to be 

greater than 4 feet in height. 

(D) Variance to zoning text section III(E)(2) to allow propane tanks and 

an ice box to stored and located outside of the building where the 

zoning text prohibits the exterior storage of products. 

(E) Variance to zoning text section (III)(B)(3) to allow a temporary right 

in only vehicular access point to be constructed along Johnstown 

Road where the zoning text prohibits the curb cut. 

   
ZONING:   Walton-62 Commerce District I-PUD 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail Commercial  

APPLICATION: V-18-2020 

 

Review based on: Application materials received February 28, 2020 

Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests variances in conjunction with the final development plan for a Sheetz gas 

station and convenience store located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of 

Bevelhymer Road.   

 

The applicant requests the following variances: 

(A) Variance to C.O. 1169.16(e) to allow seven (7) window signs to be installed on the 

building where code allows a maximum of three (3).  

(B) Variance to C.O. 1169.16(d) to allow two wall signs to be installed on building elevations 

that do not front public roads. 

(C) Variance to C.O. 1169.18(b) to allow two directional signs to be greater than four (4) feet 

in height. 

(D) Variance to zoning text section III(E)(2) to allow propane tanks and an ice box to be 

located outside of the building where the zoning text prohibits the exterior storage of 

products. 

(E) Variance to zoning text section (III)(B)(3) to allow a temporary, right in only vehicular 

access point to be constructed along Johnstown Road where the zoning text prohibits the 

curb cut.  



PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020  2 of 6 

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE  

The site is generally located north of US-62, east of Walton Parkway and south of Bevelhymer 

Road. The site is 2.91 acres and is currently undeveloped. The applicant is proposing to build a 

one story gas station and store. Neighboring uses include commercial to the south, east and 

west as well as residential to the north.  

 

III. EVALUATION 

The application complies with application submittal requirements in C.O. 1113.03, and is 

considered complete. The property owners within 200 feet of the property in question have been 

notified. 

 

Criteria 

The standard for granting of an area variance is set forth in the case of Duncan v. Village of 

Middlefield, 23 Ohio St.3d 83 (1986). The Board must examine the following factors when 

deciding whether to grant a landowner an area variance: 

 

All of the factors should be considered and no single factor is dispositive.  The key to whether an 

area variance should be granted to a property owner under the “practical difficulties” standard is 

whether the area zoning requirement, as applied to the property owner in question, is reasonable 

and practical. 

 

1. Whether the property will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be a beneficial 

use of the property without the variance. 

2. Whether the variance is substantial. 

3. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or 

adjoining properties suffer a “substantial detriment.” 

4. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government services. 

5. Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning 

restriction. 

6. Whether the problem can be solved by some manner other than the granting of a 

variance. 

7. Whether the variance preserves the “spirit and intent” of the zoning requirement and 

whether “substantial justice” would be done by granting the variance. 

 

Plus, the following criteria as established in the zoning code (Section 1113.06):  

 

8. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or 

structure involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same 

zoning district. 

9. That a literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the 

applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district 

under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance. 

10. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action of the 

applicant.  

11. That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special 

privilege that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands or structures in the same 

zoning district. 

12. That granting the variance will not adversely affect the health and safety of persons 

residing or working in the vicinity of the proposed development, be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to private property or public improvements 

in the vicinity. 

III.  RECOMMENDATION 

Considerations and Basis for Decision 



PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020  3 of 6 

 

(A) Variance to C.O. 1169.16(e) to allow seven (7) window signs to be installed on the 

building where code allows a maximum of three (3).  

The following should be considered in the Commission’s decision: 

1. The applicant proposes to install seven identical window signs on the building where city 

code permits a maximum of three. 

2. The applicant states that these signs are installed on every glass door that is used as 

customer entrances in order to help customers identify the closest entry-way into the 

building.  

3. The variance does not appear to be substantial. The site is large with parking on all four 

sides of the building. The applicant states that the window signs are utilized on every 

door in order to help customers locate a building entrance which is appropriate in this 

case. 

4. The variance request meets the spirit and intent of the city sign code which is to ensure 

appropriate sign design. The window signs are 1.6 square feet in size and are 

appropriately scaled to the overall window area. City sign code permits window signs to 

take up a maximum of 25% of the window area. The applicant proposes signs that cover 

12% of each door’s window space.   

5. It does not appear that the essential character of the neighborhood would be altered if the 

variance request is granted. While the applicant is proposing to install four more window 

signs than what is permitted, the proposed window signs are appropriately scaled in 

relation to the door windows that they are on and do not appear to add any visual clutter 

to this site.  

6. It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government 

services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the 

proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to 

private property or public improvements in the vicinity.  

 

(B) Variance to C.O. 1169.16(d) to allow two (2) wall signs to be installed on building 

elevations that do not front public roads.  

The following should be considered in the Commission’s decision: 

1. The city sign code permits one wall sign for each building frontage. Frontage is defined 

in code as a portion of a lot that directly abuts a street. Furthermore, streets are defined as 

a road that is within the right-of-way. The building only abuts a public right-of-way in 

one location, along Johnstown Road and therefore is permitted to install one wall sign 

along this elevation. 

2. The applicant proposes to install two wall signs on building elevations that do not front 

onto a public road. A total of three wall signs are proposed by the applicant.  The wall 

sign along Johnstown Road is permitted by code. This variance is to allow one sign to be 

on the northern elevation and one on the southern elevation which abuts a private access 

road.  

3. The variance does not appear to be substantial. The Canini Trust Corp zoning text as well 

as the Beech Crossing text, both of which allow for this type of use, permit signs to be 

installed on building elevations that front onto both public and private roads. The 

southern building elevation fronts onto a private access road. Further expansion of this 

use type of use is envisioned going north in the future along with a future road directly 

north of this site. Given the private access road to the south and planned future 

commercial development to the north, the signs appear to be appropriately located on the 

building.   

4. The request does not appear to be substantial since they are all appropriately placed on 

the building.  All three signs have the same design and are placed above customer 

entrances.  

5. It does not appear that the essential character of the neighborhood will be altered if the 

variance request is granted. The adjacent, Canini Trust Corp permits signage to be 

installed on building elevations that do not front onto a public street. The Marriot, 



PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020  4 of 6 

Hampton Inn, Home2 Suites and the New Albany Ballet Company all have signage 

installed on building elevations that do not front onto a public street as permitted in the 

zoning text.   

6. It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government 

services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the 

proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to 

private property or public improvements in the vicinity.  

 

(C) Variance to C.O. 1169.18(b) to allow two directional signs to be greater than 4 feet in 

height. 

The following should be considered in the Commission’s decision: 

1. The applicant requests a variance to allow a 12 foot tall “Drive Thru Enter Here” and 

clearance bar directional sign as well as a 13 foot tall “Order Here 24/7” directional sign 

where codes permits a maximum height of 4 feet for these sign types. These signs will be 

used to provide direction for drive-thru customers. These signs will be located generally 

on the eastern side of the site along with a menu board which meets code requirements.  

2. The city sign code refines a directional sign as “a sign which locates features within a lot 

or indicates points of ingress or egress for automobile traffic.” The sign code does appear 

to have contemplated a directions sign for this type of use which appears to be necessary 

due to the nature of the business.  

3. The variance does not appear to be substantial. The signs clearly serve a functional 

purpose by providing better direction for customers on site. Additionally, while these 

signs will be taller than what is permitted by code, they will be set back far into the site 

which will lessen their visual impact from Johnstown Road. These signs will be screened 

by the required landscape buffer along this property line that achieves 10 feet in height 

and 75 opacity within 5 years planting.  

4. It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government 

services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the 

proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to 

private property or public improvements in the vicinity.  

 

(D) Variance to zoning text section III(E)(2) to allow propane tanks and an ice box to be 

located outside of the building where the zoning text prohibits the exterior storage of 

products. 

  The following should be considered in the Commission’s decision: 

1. The applicant is requesting a variance to allow an ice box and propane storage station on 

the outside of the building. The zoning text does not allow any products to be stored 

outside of the building. 

2. The intent of this requirement is likely to ensure there is not an abundance of “clutter” on 

the outside of buildings.   

3. The variance does not appear to be substantial as the applicant is only proposing to store 

two products outside the permitted building. Similar variances were granted for both 

Turkey Hill and Englefield Oil, both of which are similar uses. The variance will not 

impact existing development, as the ice box and propane storage station will likely 

generate very little extra visitors compared to the main function of the Sheetz 

convenience store.  

4. It does not appear that the essential character of the neighborhood since they will be 

screened from Johnstown Road by a wall on both sides. The brick is the same material 

that is used on the rest of the building so it will not appear out of place. Additionally, it is 

likely that the required setback landscaping will provide additional screening from 

Johnstown Road. 

5. The variance preserves the “spirit and intent” of the zoning requirement since the product 

area will be appropriately screened from the primary street (Johnstown Road) and 

neighboring properties with the screening walls.    



PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020  5 of 6 

6. It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government 

services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the 

proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to 

private property or public improvements in the vicinity.  

 

(E) Variance to zoning text section (III)(B)(3) to allow a temporary, right in only vehicular 

access point to be constructed on Johnstown Road where the zoning text prohibits the curb 

cut.  

  The following should be considered in the Commission’s decision: 

1. The applicant is requesting a variance to allow a temporary, right in only access point to 

be constructed off of Johnstown Road.  

2. The zoning text permits a maximum of four vehicular access points within the entire 

zoning district at certain prescribed areas. The proposed access point at the Sheetz site is 

not permitted in the text so a variance is required in order for it to be constructed.  

3. The variance request does not appear to be substantial since the curb cut is temporary in 

nature. Overall, access to the entire zoning district is planned to match the curb cuts 

across the street at the Trust Corp site. The Trust Corp site has shared right-in, right-out 

access points located min-way between signalized intersections. A future right-in, right-

out vehicular access point is planned to be installed along Johnstown Road, just north of 

this site if and when it redevelops to a commercial use. The Sheetz plans contain a cross 

access easement to permit access to and from the future right-in, right-out. The applicant 

has submitted a right-of-way removal agreement that will be recorded with the county. It 

requires the Sheetz property owner to remove it once the future right in, right out access 

point is built to the north. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the right of way 

removal agreement is executed and recorded prior to a permit being issued for the 

construction of the temporary curb cut.  

4. It does not appear that the essential character of the neighborhood will be altered by 

granting this variance request. The city envisions a future right in, right out access point 

just north of this site. This temporary right in access point has been reviewed and 

approved by the city engineer. The applicant is providing a drop lane that will allow 

turning traffic to slow down before making the turn into the site which will lessen the 

impact on through traffic along Johnstown Road. Based on existing traffic studies of the 

Johnstown Road corridor, this drop lane will remain and be re-utilized as a through-lane 

after the right-in is removed.  

5. It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government 

services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the 

proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to 

private property or public improvements in the vicinity.  

 

 

 

IV. RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of the requested variances should the Planning Commission find that 

the application has sufficient basis for approval. It appears that the variances are appropriate 

based on the proposed use of the site as a gas station and convenience store. While the applicant 

will be permitted to install more signage than what is permitted, the signage is designed and 

scaled appropriately in the relation to the building and the site overall. Therefore it does not 

appear to be substantial or change the essential character of the area since it does not add any 

visual clutter to the site. Given the future plans for this area, allowing two wall signs to be 

installed on elevations that do not abut public right-of-way is appropriate due to the fact that is 

the site is surrounded by existing and future commercial areas.  Additionally the same variances 

have been approved across the street at the Canini Trust Corp. Staff believes that the request to 

install the temporary curb cut is not substantial due to the fact that it is temporary and must be 

removed in the future. Lastly, it does not appear that the granting of the variances will adversely 



PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020  6 of 6 

affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the proposed 

development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to private property or 

public improvements in the vicinity.   

 

V. ACTION 

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 

following motions would be appropriate (The Planning Commission can make one motion for all 

variances or separate motions for each variance request):  

 

Move to approve application V-18-2020.  

 

1. The right of way removal agreement must be executed and recorded prior to a permit 

being issued for the construction of the temporary curb cut. 

 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: Google Maps 









 
 

 Page 1 of 2 

Mr. Chris Christian  
Planner 
City of New Albany 
99 West Main St 
New Albany, OH 43054 
 
Sheetz Final Development Plan Preliminary Review 
Supplemental Narrative  
February 28th, 2020 

Mr. Christian, 

Please find the attached final development plan application for the proposed Sheetz, the first 
development within of the Walton-62 Commerce District. This letter provides clarification of several 
items identified by staff in the initial submission.  

- Per Walton-62 Commerce District section (III)(B)(1), parking requirements follow Codified 
Ordinance 1167 unless modified as part of the final development plan. The proposed project 
meets and exceeds the 41 parking space requirement per code by providing 54 spaces. The 
Sheetz standard parking plan provides three sided parking surrounding the building for 
customer safety.   Approximately 40-45 spaces are typically provided for customers, based 
on site configuration and topography, plus 8-10 additional spaces for staff. The depth of this 
site allows for the rear row of parking, which will be used for staff parking.  

- All rooftop mechanical equipment will be fully screened, the Sheetz prototype has been 
modified to increase the parapet height to accomplish this feature. Roof line elevation views 
will be provided at the March 16th meeting but elevations showing no projections are 
accurate in the renderings provided here.  

- The Sheetz parking stall standard is 10 x 20 to accommodate larger vehicles that are typical 
of their frequently most loyal clientele – owners of larger sport utility vehicles and pick-up 
trucks.  

- The Sheetz design standard for interior drive aisles is 32’-35’, based on their experience that 
this width reduces the potential for rear-end accidents when cars are exiting parking stalls. 
It is also noted the Turkey Hill in close proximity to the proposed project has a 30’ drive aisle 
and applicant is proposing only 2’ more than this existing condition. Lastly, truck autoturn 
exhibits have been provided demonstrating the need for these widths to accommodate store 
and fuel deliveries.  

- Dumpster enclosure plans were not able to be updated but 1” composite decking (Trex or 
alternate) will replace the depicted Vinyl planks. This will be corrected by the March 16th 
meeting.  

- Applicant affirms that less than 50 sf of windows have signage panels, far less than the 25% 
maximum per 1169.15(e) given the significant amount of fenestration.  

- Applicant is showing downcast gooseneck light fixtures for the proposed wall signage 



 
 

 Page 2 of 2 

- Landscaping buffer revisions have been made per 1171.05(c) with exception of areas where 
drive-thru lane makes meeting this objective infeasible.  

- Landscaping revisions have been made to meet parking lot hedgerow, street trees, and 
interior landscaping percentage requirements.  

 

Please do not hesitate to call 614-342-6642 or email herch@skilkengold.com with any questions,  

 

Ryan Herchenroether 

on behalf of Morse Road Development, LLC 

 

mailto:herch@skilkengold.com








 
 

 Page 1 of 3 

Mr. Chris Christian  
Planner 
City of New Albany 
99 West Main St 
New Albany, OH 43054 
 
Sheetz Final Development Plan Preliminary Review 
Resubmittal Response: Variances 
 
February 28th, 2020 

Mr. Christian,  

Please accept the following letter as a variance justification summary. Applicant respectfully requests 
consideration of the following variances, as further detailed below, to permit additional window and 
wall signs, outdoor product storage, additional access (curb cut), and allow additional height of 
directional signage.  Applicant’s proposed use for the variances is a 24-hour restaurant and 
convenience store with accessory gas pumps. Applicant affirms that the variances requested herein 
are the minimum relief possible for the proposed development and further asserts: 

(a) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or structure 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same zoning district. 
(b) That a literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the 
terms of the Zoning Ordinance. 
(c) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action of the applicant. 

(d) That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that 
is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands or structures in the same zoning district. 

(e) That granting the variance will not adversely affect the health and safety of persons residing 
or working in the vicinity of the proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public 
welfare, or injurious to private property or public improvements in the vicinity. 

(f) Certified copy of the Board's decision shall be transmitted to the applicant, or appellant, and a 
copy shall be filed with the Community Development Department. 

 
Interpretation of the variances are on the following pages.  

Please do not hesitate to call 614-342-6642 or email herch@skilkengold.com with any questions,  

 

Ryan Herchenroether 

on behalf of Morse Road Development, LLC 



 
 

 Page 2 of 3 

Variance	requested	to	allow	seven	window	signs	to	be	 installed	on	the	building	where	city	
code	permits	a	maximum	of	three,	per	1169.15(e)	

Applicant requests seven (7) modest door panels, measuring only 6.88 sf each or 48.16 sf combined, 
at the main and side entry doors. The main vestibule entry has two (2) doors facing the south and 
two (2) doors facing east for a total of four (4) doors each having with its own Sheetz logo panel. 
Similarly, the side entry doors, one (1) single door facing south with one (1) panel, and one on the 
north elevation with two (2) doors collectively have three (3) panels. Such door panels are a standard 
of the Sheetz prototype and help direct clientele to the building’s closest entry. There are no other 
signs in the proposed building’s windows.   

 

Variance	requested	to	allow	two	wall	signs	to	be	installed	on	the	building	that	do	not	face	a	
public	right‐of‐way,	per	1169.16(d)	

Applicant’s sign package includes two Sheetz branded signs measuring 21.65 sf each, mounted above 
the entry doors on the northeastern and southwestern building elevations. The southwestern 
exposure faces an access drive that will be installed to serve parcels in Subareas A and B of the 
Walton-62 Commerce District. Applicant is the first development within this zoning district and it is 
applicant’s understanding this access drive will ultimately become a public right-of-way. Therefore 
the southwestern facing sign could be interpreted as being consistent with the frontage requirement 
of 1169.16(d). If the development pattern continues along the western side Johnstown Rd as it has 
along the eastern frontage, the northeastern elevation sign could result in a similar condition in the 
future but there are no known plans for the adjacent property and as of today this signage requires 
a variance for relief.  

	
Variance		requested	for	products	to	be	stored	outside	of	building	(ice	box	and	propane	tanks) 
per	Walton‐62	Commerce	District (III)(E)(2)	

Exterior storage of materials, supplies, equipment, or products is prohibited in Subareas A and B of 
the Walton-62 Commerce District Applicant requests relief from this prohibition to offer bagged iced 
and propane tank storage along the northern façade of the building. To minimize the visual impact of 
this proposed exterior product storage, wing walls extend approximately four feet in width 
preventing any view of these products from Johnstown Rd. This concealed location is consistent with 
a similar use by a competitor immediately across Johnstown Rd and would not adversely affect the 
other occupants of the zoning district or visitors of Johnstown Rd generally.  

Variance	–	Temporary	Right‐In	/	Right‐Out	drive	along	Johnstown	Road	per	Walton‐62	
Commerce	District (III)(B)(3)	

Access to the Walton-62 Commerce District was limited to four proposed access points generally 
described as two (2) along Johnstown Rd, one (1) along Walton Parkway, and one (1) along 



 
 

 Page 3 of 3 

Bevelhymer Rd. However, the zoning text does note that final proposed access points will be 
determined at the time of final development plan approval.  

The applicant’s request is to temporarily add a third access point along Johnstown Rd for right-in 
service only, at the northeastern extent of the zoning district. This right-in drive will lessen 
southbound traffic flow through the signalized intersection at the (unnamed) Turkey Hill access road 
and provide the most convenient route for the clientele of the proposed Sheetz. It will be temporary 
in nature and will be removed at the applicant’s cost when the adjacent parcel to the northeast 
develops. Per directive from the City, applicant is willing to enter into an agreement and record said 
agreement to memorialize its commitment to demolish this temporary access and associated 
deceleration lane.  

It is expected the development pattern will continue along Johnstown Rd and future access will align 
with the existing conditions across the street, namely that a new right-in right-out access point would 
be provided by others directly across from the existing Dairy Queen right-in right-out. Applicant has 
planned for an interior access road connection to the adjacent parcel once this new right-in right-out 
is constructed by others.  

	
Variance	–	Allow	2	directional	signs	that	exceed	the	maximum	3	foot	tall	height	requirement,	
per	1169.18(b)	

As the applicant understands it, this variance relates to the clearance bar and order point station of 
the drive through operation, which are depicted on drawing DT-1. The “Drive-Thru Enter Here” 
directional sign is 12’ in height, slightly above a smaller Clearance Bar at 11’, which is a safety 
mechanism to ensure no trucks or larger vehicles with rooftop obstructions will conflict with the 
drive through window at the building. The touch pad kiosk of the order point structure is 4’ 6” tall, 
which exceeds the 3’ maximum. This elevation is necessary however to allow customers in sport 
utility vehicles, trucks, and larger vehicles access to the ordering kiosk from their vehicle, much in 
the manner of an ATM.    

 

 

 

 

 

 



Skilken Gold Development (Morse Road Development, LLC) 

9887 Johnstown Rd  

Sheetz site (Sub Area B of Walton 62 Commerce District) 

 

 

1 View of Site to West from access drive north of Turkey Hill 
 

2 View west from Johnstown Rd signal 
 

3 View of adjacent property southwest of Project Site 
 

4 View of frontage northeast of Project Site 
 

5 View of Turkey Hill canopy and store 
 

6 View of fencing, monument sign, and leisure trail 
 

 

 

 

 

1 

2
 3 

4 

5
 
 

6 
 



1 

  

2  

 

 

 



3  

 

4 

 



5 

 

6 

 



6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
3
8
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

T-001

T
I
T

L
E

 
S

H
E

E
T

F
I
N

A
L
 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

F
D

P
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

NEW SHEETZ STORE

NEW ALBANY, OH

9887 U.S. 62

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

T-001

C-101

TITLE  SHEET

DEMOLITION PLAN

C-111

SITE  PLAN

C-121

GRADING PLAN

C-131

UTILITY PLAN

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

N.T.S.N.T.S.

CIVIL

MAP DATA ©2020 GOOGLE MAP DATA ©2020 GOOGLE

L-101

LANDSCAPE PLAN

PROPOSED LOT NOTE

EXISTING TWO LOTS P.N. 222-000616 AND P.N. 222-000617 TO BE COMBINED

TO FORM PROPOSED 2.913 AC. LOT

PARCEL I:

SITUATED IN THE STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, AND IN THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY:

BEING LOT NUMBER TWENTY-EITGHT (28) IN PLAIN VIEW FARMS NUMBER TWO (2) AS THE SAME IS

NUMBERED AND DELINEATED UPON THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 34

PAGE 22, RECORDER'S OFFICE, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.

PARCEL II:

SITUATED IN THE STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, AND IN THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY:

BEING LOT NUMBER TWENTY-NINE (29) IN PLAIN VIEW FARMS NUMBER TWO (2) AS THE SAME IS

NUMBERED AND DELINEATED UPON THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, OF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 34

PAGE 22, RECORDER'S OFFICE, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.

THE SIGNATURES BELOW SIGNIFY ONLY CONCURRENCE WITH THE GENERAL PURPOSE OF THIS PROJECT. ALL TECHNICAL

DETAILS REMAIN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEER AT MS CONSULTANTS, INC. THE EXTENT OF CITY ENGINEER REVIEW

AND APPROVAL IS BASED ONLY ON COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES 1181, 1183, 1187, AND OTHER APPLICABLE CITY

POLICIES.

CITY OF NEW ALBANY APPROVALS

FINANCE DIRECTOR, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO DATE

CHAIRPERSON OF SERVICE & PUBLIC FACILITIES DATE

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO

CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO DATE

CITY ADMINISTRATOR, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE



5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC

EASEMENT D.B.

2365, PG. 294

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007270095047

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007270095047

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 3528, PG. 902

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 3528, PG. 902

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 200711130196075

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

A

C

Clothes Line Pole

(Typ.)

LOT 28

PLAIN VIEW FARMS NO. 2

P.B. 34, P. 22

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

I.N. 201411100150105

P.N. 222-000616

(1.851 AC.)

9999 JOHNSTOWN ROAD

LOT 29

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC

I.N. 200701170010041

P.N. 222-000617

(1.962 AC.)

9887 JOHNSTOWN ROAD

Grass

Asphalt

Conc.

Overhang

Grass

House

House

Barn

Gravel

G

r

a

v

e

l

Asphalt

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Conc.

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Wood Deck W/

Overhang

Disc Golf Basket

Gas Regulator

Existing Fiber

Building

Center of

Ditch

Center of

Ditch

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 8" SANITARY PER RECORD DRAWING

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 12" DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN PER RECORD DRAWING FRA-62-30-45_030

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 27" STORM PER RECORD DRAWING

EXISTING EASEMENT

TO BE RELEASED

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 6" GAS PER RECORD DRAWING

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
E

X
.

6
"
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
F

R
A

-
6
2
-
3
0
-
4
5
-
0
3
1

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF EXISTING WETLAND

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
E

X
.

6
"
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
F

R
A

-
6
2
-
3
0
-
4
5
-
0
3
0

EX. HYDRANT

0553C01

EX. HYDRANT

0553C02

EX. HYDRANT

0553C04

EX. HYDRANT

0553C03

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES

1

2

3

6
EXISTING ITEM TO BE REMOVED.

EXISTING LANDSCAPING (INCLUDING BUSHES, TREES, ETC.) TO BE REMOVED.

EXISTING BUILDING/STRUCTURE TO BE REMOVED.

EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED.

DEMOLITION NOTE:

ALL EXISTING SITE AND SURROUNDING FEATURES SUCH AS UTILITIES, PAVEMENT, CURB,

LANDSCAPING, ETC. SHALL REMAIN AND BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE, OR ARE REQUIRED TO BE MODIFIED OR REMOVED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. ALL DISTURBED FEATURES SHALL BE RESTORED OR RELOCATED AS

REQUIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR/REPLACE ANY

SURROUNDING FEATURES DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AT NO

ADDITIONAL COST AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
5
5
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

C-101

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

F
D

P
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

4

5
EXISTING POWER POLE TO BE REMOVED.

EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE REMOVED

4

4

4

4

4

12

4

12

4

6

6

1

9

14

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

EXISTING ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING BUILDING/STRUCTURE TO BE REMOVED

##L.F.±

DENOTES LIMITS OF SAWCUT

LEGEND

#
DEMOLITION KEYNOTE

(SEE SHEET C-001 FOR GENERAL LEGEND)

1

1

N

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

4

7
EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED.

8
EXISTING FIBER OPTIC BUILDING TO REMAIN AND BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

8

9
EXISTING PAVEMENT TO REMAIN AND BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

6

10

10
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVES TO BE RELOCATED.

4

5

4

6

6

11
EXISTING RIM TO BE ADJUSTED TO GRADE.

11

11

11

12
EXISTING WATER WELL TO BE FILLED AND PLUGGED.

7

7

13

13
EXISTING WATER VALVES TO BE ADJUSTED TO GRADE.

7

1

1

7

10 L.F. ±

5
2
 
L
.
F

.
 
±

5 L.F. ±

38 L.F. ±

4
8
 
L
.
F

.
 
±

14
EXISTING FIBER OPTIC LINE TO BE REROUTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRPN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AER

AutoCAD SHX Text
sa

AutoCAD SHX Text
sa

AutoCAD SHX Text
sa

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
well

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
well

AutoCAD SHX Text
sa

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
mb

AutoCAD SHX Text
mb

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w



50' PAVEMENT &

BUILDING SETBACK

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC

EASEMENT D.B.

2365, PG. 294

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007270095047

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 200711130196075

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

10' PAVEMENT SETBACK

30'  B
UILDING SETBACK

1

0

'
 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

3

0

'
 

 

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

1
0

'
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

3
0

'
 
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

75'  G
AS PUMP SETBACK

PROPOSED WALK

BY OTHERS

PROPOSED WALK

BY OTHERS

PROPOSED WALK

BY OTHERS

5
0

'
 
G

A
S

 
P

U
M

P

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
L

O
T

 
S

P
L

I
T

 
L

I
N

E

Gravel

Asphalt

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Gas Regulator

Existing Fiber

Building

Center of

Ditch

PROPOSED 10'

UTILITY EASEMENT

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

E

PROPOSED CURB

BY OTHERS

PROPOSED

CROSSWALK BY

OTHERS

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF EXISTING WETLAND

PROPOSED 10'

TRAIL EASEMENT

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
5
5
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

C-111

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

F
D

P
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

N

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

32.0'20.0'
20.0'

2 SPACES @ 10.0'

6.3'

6
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
@

 
1
0
.
0
'

37.3'

20.0'32.0'20.0'8.3'

2
0
.
0
'

18.0'

10.0'

1
2
.
0
'

1
2
.
0
'

1
4
.
0
'

7
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
@

 
1
0
.
0
'

8
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
@

 
1
0
.
0
'

8 SPACES @ 10.0'

36.0'

09

14

15 25

26

31

32

38

08

01

39

8
.
0
'

5
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

4
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
@

 
1
0
.
0
'

REQUIRED 

PARKING SETBACKS PARKING SPACES

5441

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

1 SPACE PER 200 SF + 1 PER 2 DISPENSING UNIT + 1

PER EMPLOYEE

THEREFORE 6077/200+7/2+7=41 SPACES REQUIRED

REQUIRED  PROVIDED
REQUIRED             PROVIDED

FRONT: U.S. 62

REAR: NORTH

SIDE: EAST

SIDE: WEST

50'

30'

30'

0'

173.5'

50'

10'

10'

0'

54.0'

72.5'

10.0'

15.7'

NUMBER OF SPACES

PROVIDED (BUILDING)

BUILDING/CANOPY/DUMPSTER SETBACKS

PROVIDED (CANOPY)PROVIDED (DUMPSTER)

158.4'

108.1'

101.2'

89.6'

276.4'

76.2'

50.7'

277.9'

98.9'

30.0'

272.0'

FRONT: U.S. 62

REAR: NORTH

SIDE: EAST

SIDE: WEST

18.0'

54

9
.
0
'

14.0'

LAND USE DATA

AREA

PROVIDED

CURRENT ZONING: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT)

PERCENTAGE

OF SITE AREA

BUILDING

PAVEMENT/IMPERVIOUS

LANDSCAPING

TOTAL
100% 2.91 AC.

42.3%

52.9%

4.8% 0.14 AC.

1.54 AC.

1.23 AC.

3
5
.
0
'

3
5
.
0
'

35.0'

5
0
.
0
'

4
5
.
0
'

16 SPACES @ 10.0'

2
0
.
0
'

CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

1

2

5

6

7

3

9

8

21

22

23

10

4

20

15

12

16

14

11

13

PROPOSED DECORATIVE ALUMINIZED FENCE.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS.

PROPOSED GAS ISLANDS WITH DISPENSERS.  SEE PETROLEUM DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS.

17

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND FUEL TANKS (TYP. OF 3). SEE PETROLEUM DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS.

PROPOSED FIBER MESH CONCRETE PAVEMENT PER SHEET C-501.

PROPOSED P.C.C. CURB PER SHEET C-501.

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA. SEE SHEET L-101 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PROPOSED STOREFRONT BRICK PAVER SIDEWALK. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS AND INSTALLATION

SPECIFICATIONS. TOP OF WALK TO MATCH TOP OF PAVEMENT WHERE APPLICABLE; REFER TO GRADING PLAN.

PROPOSED PAINTED TRANSVERSE STRIPING PER SHEET C-504.

PROPOSED DIRECTIONAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS PER SHEET C-504.

PROPOSED PAINTED 4" WIDE YELLOW SOLID STRIPE.

PROPOSED PAINTED ADA SYMBOL-WHITE ON BLUE BACKGROUND PER SHEET C-504.

PROPOSED 4"x4" BUMPER POST PER SHEETZ SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAIL PER SHEET C-501

PROPOSED ADA PARKING SIGN, PER SHEET C-504.

PROPOSED TRASH ENCLOSURE PER SHEETC-502.

PROPOSED AWNINGS. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

PROPOSED OUTDOOR SEATING (2 TABLES W/ 2 CHAIRS, 3 TABLES W/4 CHAIRS AND 1 BENCH WITH 4 SEATS). SEE

ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

PROPOSED ICE MERCHANDISERS (TYP. OF 2).

18

19

PROPOSED 2000 GALLON GREASE INTERCEPTOR PER SHEET C-502.

PROPOSED CURB INLET SEE UTILITY PLAN FOR DESIGN INFORMATION.

PROPOSED DRIVE-THRU ORDER BOARD AND CANOPY PER SHEETZ SIGNAGE PACKAGE.

25

PROPOSED DRIVE-THRU CLEARANCE BAR PER SHEETZ SIGNAGE PACKAGE.

26

PROPOSED SHEETZ SIGN. COORDINATE LOCATION WITH SHEETZ CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AND SHEETZ SIGNAGE

PACKAGE.

27

28

PROPOSED 6" BOLLARD PER SHEET C-501.

29

PROPOSED PROPANE TANK PAD.  9'-6"x6'-0" WITH (3) 6" DIA. BOLLARDS PER SHEET C-501.

30

PROPOSED STOREFRONT CURB TAPER FROM 6" TO 0".  PROPOSED SIDEWALK TO MATCH PROPOSED PAVEMENT SEE

SHEET C-504.

31

32

PROPOSED ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER. COORDINATE PAD SIZE AND LOCATION WITH UTILITY COMPANY.

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT SEE SHEET C-501.

PROPOSED FIBER MESH SIDEWALK PER SHEET C-504.

33

34

35

36

37

38

PROPOSED UTILITY STRUCTURE, SEE SHEET C-131 FOR DESIGN INFORMATION.

39

PROPOSED DRIVE-THRU WAITING ZONE. SEE SHEETZ DRIVE-THRU SIGNAGE PLAN FOR PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

40

PROPOSED PROPOSED 2'0" WIDE STOP BAR (WHITE PER OMUTCD 3B.16).

43

PROPOSED ADA RAMP PER DETAIL, SEE SHEET C-504.

PROPOSED CROSSWALK STRIPING SEE SHEET C-504.

PROPOSED R5-1 "(DO NOT ENTER)/R5-2 (NO TRUCKS)" SIGN PER ODOT SPECIFICATIONS. SIGN POST SHALL BE

EMBEDDED 3'-6" IN A 12" DIA. CONCRETE FOOTING 4'-0" DEEP.

PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE SEE SHEET C-131 FOR DESIGN INFORMATION.

PROPOSED PARKING LOT LIGHTS PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS. SEE SHEET C-501 FOR

FOUNDATION DETAIL AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN (SHEET C-701) PRIOR TO ORDERING.

PROPOSED "DO NOT ENTER/DO NOT BLOCK INTERSECTION" DIRECTIONAL SIGN. SEE SHEETZ DRIVE-THRU SIGNAGE PLAN.

PROPOSED ENTRANCE DOOR MAPES CANOPIES. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

2

38

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

44

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

6

6

6

6

7

TYP.

7

TYP.

7

TYP.

7

TYP.

7

TYP.

7

TYP.

8

8

8

9

9

9

10

TYP.

10

TYP.

10

TYP.

11

11

12

13

13

13

13
13

14

14

14

15

16

16

16

17 17 17 17 17 17 17

18

19

47

20

20

20

20

21

21

22

24

23

24

25

26

26

26

26

26

26

28

28

28

28

28

1

28

28

28

1

28

29

30

30

30

32

33

34

35

36

36

36

37

37

37

37

38

38

39

39

39

39

39

39

39

PROPOSED 30' X 12' LOADING SPACE.

40

41

PROPOSED BIKE PARKING ZONE (3 SPACES) SEE DETAIL A1 THIS SHEET.

41

42

PROPOSED FOUR RAIL WHITE HORSE FENCE PER CITY OF NEW ALBANY SPECIFICATIONS.

42
42

42

PROPOSED RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANT.

PROPOSED 2' CURB TAPER FROM 6" TO 0" PER SHEET C-504.

44

PROPOSED NEW ALBANY ASPHALT WALKING PATH.

44

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

27

34

1

5

'

R

3

'

R

3

'

R

3

'

R

1

2

'

R

3

'

R

5

'

R

5

'

R

1

5

'

R

3

'

R

3

'
R

2
.
4
'
R

2

5

'
R

2

5

'
R

3

'

R

3

'
R

3

'

R

3

'

R

2

0

'

R

3

'
R

3

'
R

2

0

'

R

1

0

'

R

3

'
R

2

5

'

R

4

3

'
R

4

'

R

1

2

'
R

2

5

'
R

4

3

'

R

2

0

'

R

1

5

'

R

1

5

'
R

3

'
R

3

'

R

3

'
R

1

5

'

R

1

5

'

R

30

30

8

4

2

1

0

.

0

'

32

32

32

45 PROPOSED FLAG POLE WITH GROUND MOUNTED LIGHTS PER SHEET C-501 (VERIFY LOCATION WITH SHEETZ

CONSTRUCTION/PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO ORDERING AND INSTALLATION).

45

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

2

2 2

28

28

ACCESS DRIVE OFF-SITE DRAINAGE TO BE

ROUTED TO FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

DETENTION POND TO THE WEST BY

OTHERS.

TEMPORARY

RIGHT-IN DRIVE

46 PROPOSED 4' X 4' PAD WITH AIR MACHINE. SEE SHEET C-501 CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SHEETZ

CONSTRUCTION/PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION TO VERIFY INSTALLATION OF PAD AND ITEMS ON PAD.

46

10

46

10

PLANNED FUTURE ACCESS, BY OTHERS

43

47
PROPOSED VENT PAD.  PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SHEETZ CONSTRUCTION/ PROJECT

MANAGER TO COORDINATE ITEMS ON THE PAD.

160.0' 160.0'

5

0

'
R

6

4

'
R

3900.0' 1000.0'

4900.0'

SIDEWALK (SEE ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR DETAILS)

2" SCHEDULE 40 PIPE

(2-3/8" O.D.)

3'-1 1/8"

3'-3 1/8"

3
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

9 7/8"

1
0
"

GRANULAR BASE

CONCRETE FOOTING

3/8" ANCHOR ROD

GRADE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

A1

BIKE RACK

N.T.S.

5
6
1
.
2
'

44

1
6
0
.
0
'

38

FUTURE RIGHT

TURN LANE BY CITY

2
4
0
.
0
'

2
8
0
.
0
'

2
8
0
.
0
'

PROPOSED CURB

PROPOSED

PAINT STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU PICK-UP ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°45'06"E 406.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60°11'45"W 276.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30°39'12"W 23.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°20'48"W 120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°39'12"E 22.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°19'04"W 166.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°24'36"E 276.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°13'29"E 316.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
h

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
h

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w



5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC

EASEMENT D.B.

2365, PG. 294

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007270095047

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 200711130196075

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

Gravel

Asphalt

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Gas Regulator

Existing Fiber

Building

Center of

Ditch

1066.16

1066.53

1066.67

1066.50

1065.90

1064.00

1067.00

1065.62

1065.26

1064.76

1067.00

1067.00

1063.69

1064.23

1066.32

1066.01

1064.40

1065.92

1066.82

1066.62

1066.91 1066.91

1066.91

RIM=1065.15

1067.70

1066.91 1066.55

1066.91 1066.71

1066.87 1065.86

1066.31

1065.49

1064.25

1064.90

1064.78

1065.02

1065.761065.54

1064.66

1064.79

1064.91

1065.23

1066.82

1065.67

1066.40

1065.80

1065.62

1065.80

1066.60±

1066.61

1066.61

1066.75

1065.85

1066.90

1066.21

1066.08

1066.491066.01

1066.40

1066.04

1065.76

1065.35

1066.33

1066.88

1066.31

1065.92

1066.00

1066.00

1066.50

1065.67

1066.21

1066.131066.90

1066.49

1065.75

1065.65

1065.99

1065.73

1066.30

1065.951065.70

1065.63

1065.86

1065.77

1065.71

1065.11

1064.78

RIM=1064.58

1065.35

1065.66

1067.07

1067.25

1066.60

1066.58

1066.49

1064.42

1066.50

1066.82

RIM=1063.54

1

0

6

4

RIM=1063.90

1064.97

RIM=1065.15

1

0

6

5

1
0
6
6

1068

1

0

6

5

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

E

RIM=1064.80

RIM=1064.80

1065.63

1

0

6

6

RIM=1064.17

RIM=1064.23

RIM=1063.50

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1

0

6

5

1
0
6
6

1065.38

1065.50

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1

0

6

5

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF EXISTING WETLAND

RIM=1063.50

1064.75

1065.20

1063.90

1063.56

1066.91

1066.45

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

5

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1
0
6
7

1

0

6

7

1068

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

000

LEGEND

#

PROPOSED ELEVATION @ FINISHED GROUND

ELEVATION

TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

BOTTOM OF CURB/FINISHED PAVEMENT ELEVATION

000.00

000.0±*

0.0%

000.00

T=000.00

B=000.00

SPOT ELEVATIONS

#

T=000.00

B=000.00

(SEE SHEET C-001 FOR GENERAL LEGEND)

PROPOSED CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

MATCH EXISTING ELEVATION

PROPOSED DRAINAGE SLOPE & DIRECTION

PROPOSED ELEVATION KEYNOTE

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
5
5
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

C-121

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

F
D

P
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

ISLAND

A

B

1

B=1065.18

2 3 4

C

D

E

F

ISLANDS A - G

5

B=1065.50

B=1065.81

B=1066.12

B=1065.85

B=1065.54 B=1065.50

B=1065.81

B=1066.12

B=1065.85

B=1065.54

B=1065.23 B=1065.14

T=1065.60

B=1065.18

B=1065.49B=1065.45

T=1065.91

B=1065.76

T=1066.22

B=1065.80

B=1066.07B=1066.07

T=1066.53

B=1065.80

B=1065.49

B=1065.76

T=1066.22

B=1065.45

T=1065.91

1065.26

1065.57

1065.89

1066.20

1065.89

1065.57

N

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

F.F.=1067.00

G

B=1065.23 B=1065.18 B=1065.18 B=1065.14

T=1065.60

1065.26

1

2

5

6

3

4

1065.11

1065.42

1065.73

1066.05

1065.73

1065.42

1065.11

6

T=1065.60T=1065.60 T=1065.60

T=1065.91T=1065.91 T=1065.91

T=1066.22 T=1066.22T=1066.22

T=1066.53T=1066.53T=1066.53

T=1066.22T=1066.22T=1066.22

T=1065.91T=1065.91T=1065.91

T=1065.60T=1065.60T=1065.60

A B C D E F G

WETLAND NOT TO

BE IMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU PICK-UP ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC

EASEMENT D.B.

2365, PG. 294

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007270095047

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

5' EASEMENT P.B. 34, PG. 22

5' ELECTRIC EASEMENT  D.B. 2365, PG. 294

UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 200711130196075

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

5' EASEMENT

P.B. 34, PG. 22

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

I.N. 201007190090677

Gravel

Asphalt

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Gas Regulator

Existing Fiber

Building

Center of

Ditch

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

E

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 8" SANITARY PER RECORD DRAWING

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 12" DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN PER RECORD DRAWING FRA-62-30-45_030

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 27" STORM PER RECORD DRAWING

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 6" GAS PER RECORD DRAWING

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
E

X
.

6
"
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
F

R
A

-
6
2
-
3
0
-
4
5
-
0
3
1

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF EXISTING WETLAND

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
E

X
.

6
"
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
F

R
A

-
6
2
-
3
0
-
4
5
-
0
3
0

EX. HYDRANT

0553C01

EX. HYDRANT

0553C02

EX. HYDRANT

0553C04

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

LEGEND

GAS

SAN

W

ST

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND

TELEPHONE & CABLE SERVICE

A

#

T&C

E

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC SERVICE

#

(SEE SHEET C-001 FOR GENERAL LEGEND)

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

PROPOSED GAS SERVICE

APPURTENANCES

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTE

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

PROPOSED SANITARY CONNECTION. INV=1062.83.

PROPOSED 105 L.F. OF 6" PVC

PROPOSED SANITARY CONNECTION TO MAIN ASSUMED INV.=1053.08

STORM

SANITARY

200

201

202

203

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
5
5
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

C-131

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

F
D

P
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

N

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1064.58

INV. 12" (N,S)=1060.40

PROPOSED 158 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 1.00%
100

PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE 48" DIA.

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1065.15

INV. 12" (N,S)=1059.33

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1063.54

INV. 12" (N,E)=1058.85

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1063.90

INV. 12" (S)=1060.90

PROPOSED STRUCTURES

STRCT. ID STRUCTURE DETAILS

A

1

A

2

A

3

A

4

A

5

A

1

100

A

2

A

3

101

PROPOSED 47 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 1.00%
101

A

4

A

5

A

6

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1065.15

INV. 12" (S)=1062.15

102

PROPOSED 175 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 1.00%
102

103

PROPOSED 33 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 1.00%
103

104

106

PROPOSED 21 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 1.00%
104

PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE 48" DIA.

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1065.15

INV. 12" (N,W)=1060.06

A

6

PROPOSED 13 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 0.30%
105

A

7

PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE 48" DIA.

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1064.17

INV. 12" (N,S)=1057.86

A

7

400

PROPOSED ELECTRIC METER PER ELECTRIC

COMPANY SPECIFICATIONS. SEE BUILDING DRAWINGS

FOR EXACT LOCATION. ELECTRIC SERVICE LINE TO BE

COORDINATED WITH THE ELECTRIC COMPANY.

PROPOSED ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICE CONNECTION LINES.

400

401

402

PROPOSED PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

PER UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

SEE SHEET C-506 FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

SPECIFICATIONS.

401

402

PROPOSED GAS SERVICE BY GAS COMPANY.

PROPOSED GAS METER BY GAS COMPANY.

500

501

501

500

ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS

GAS

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

RIM=1061.77

INV. 4" (NW)=1059.86

INV. 12" HDPE (SW)=1059.02

INV. 18" RCP (SE)=1057.59

INV. 15" HDPE (NE)=1057.58

PROP. 12" HDPE (N)=1057.58

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

RIM=1061.82

INV. 12" HDPE (NE)=1058.92

EXISTING STRUCTURES

STRUCTURE DETAILS

ST

1

ST

2

STRCT. ID

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

RIM=1065.77

INV. 18" RCP (NW)=1057.13

UNKOWN (SE)=1057.13

ST

3

EXISTING CATCH BASIN (DEMO)

RIM=1066.98

INV. 15" RCP (NW)=1060.19

ST

4

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

RIM=1061.77

INV. 15" RCP (SE)=1060.04

INV. 15" HDPE (SW)=1059.20

INV. 15" HDPE (NE)=1059.88

ST

5

ST

1

ST

2

ST

3

ST

5

200 200

200

PROPOSED 399 L.F. OF 6" PVC

201

202

203

106

105

PROPOSED 127 L.F. OF 12" HDPE STORM SEWER @ 0.30%

WATER

300
PROPOSED 2" TYPE K COPPER WATER SERVICE

301
PROPOSED RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANT LOCATION

300

301

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND

DETENTION WITH WATER QUALITY

PROPOSED REROUTED FIBER OPTIC LINE.403

403

PROPOSED PRIMARY DROP FROM EXISTING POWER POLE.404

404

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

(SEE DETAIL XX, SHEET C-503)

RIM=1066.60

INV. 12" (NW)=1063.60

A

8

A

8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU PICK-UP ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET&C



1

0

6

4

1

0

6

5

1
0
6
6

1068

1

0

6

5

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

E

1

0

6

6

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 12" DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN PER RECORD DRAWING FRA-62-30-45_030

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 27" STORM PER RECORD DRAWING

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
E

X
.

6
"
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
F

R
A

-
6
2
-
3
0
-
4
5
-
0
3
1

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1

0

6

5

1
0
6
6

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1

0

6

5

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF EXISTING WETLAND

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

5

1

0

6

6

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
E

X
.

6
"
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
F

R
A

-
6
2
-
3
0
-
4
5
-
0
3
0

EX. HYDRANT

0553C01

EX. HYDRANT

0553C02

EX. HYDRANT

0553C04

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
 
L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
5
2
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

L-101

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

TD JRA

2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
0

F
D

P
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

N

PLANT SCHEDULEPLANT SCHEDULE

RemarksConditionMin. SizeSymbol  Common NameBotanical Name Qty.

Ac Acer truncatum x A. plantanoides 'Keithsform' Norwegian Sunset Maple B&B3" Cal. Min.
Per Plan

9

Gt Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis 'Skycole' Skyline Honeylocust 9

Ua Ulmus 'Frontier' Frontier Elm 7 B&B2.5" Cal. Min.
Per Plan

B&B2.5" Cal. Min.
Per Plan

Ag Amelanchier x gradiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Single-Stem

21

Ig Ilex glabra 'Chamzin' Nordic Inkberry Holly 35

B&B1.5" Cal. Min.

B&B30" H Min.
4' o/c

Qi Querus imbricaria Shingle Oak B&B2.5" Cal. Min.
Per Plan

5

Bx Buxus sinica var. insularis 'Wintergreen' Wintergreen Boxwood 29 B&B24" H
3' o/c

Large Canopy Trees

Understory Trees

Evergreen

Shrubs

NOTE

1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT TO BE PAVED OR MULCHED

SHALL BE GRADED TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS, AND SODDED

PER SHEET L-102.

2. ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT TO BE PAVED OR MULCHED

LOCATED IN THE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE SEEDED PER NEW ALBANY,

OH STANDARDS.

PROPOSED SPADE LANDSCAPE BED EDGE

PROPOSED SODDED AREA

PROPOSED PLANT QUANTITY AND SYMBOL

PROPOSED TREE

PROPOSED SHRUBS AND PERENNIALS

SOD

##-Xx

PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE

LEGEND

Hf Hypericum frondosum 'Sunburst Midwest Strain' Sunburst St. Johnswort 54 Cont.18" No. 3
Per Plan

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

· STREET TREES

- REQUIRED ALONG JOHNSTOWN ROAD AT A RATE OF ONE

TREE PER 30 FEET OF ROAD FRONTAGE,

- (321.4 LF / 30 = 10.7 TREES)

- DUE TO OVERHEAD POWER LINES, UNDERSTORY TREES ARE

TO BE USED.

· PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

- THROUGHOUT SETBACK AREA ALONG JOHNSTOWN ROAD,

THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 8 TREES PER 100 LINEAL FEET

- (321.4 LF / 100 X 8 = 26 TREES)

- THESE TREES SHALL BE EITHER 2.5" CAL. SHADE TREES OR

1.5" CAL. ORNAMENTAL  TREES.

· INTERIOR LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

- PER 1171.05(e) IN THE CODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE

OF NEW ALBANY, OVER 50,000 SF OF COVERATE OF 

STRUCTURE AND EHICULAR USE AREA WILL REQUIRE A 

MINIMUM OF ONE TREE FOR EVERY 5,000 SF OF GROUND 

COVERAGE AND A TOTAL TREE PLANTING EQUAL TO 25" PLUS

.5" FOR EVERY 4,000 SF OVER 50,000 SF OF COVERAGE.

- (66,971 / 5,000 = 13 TREES TO BE INSTALLED)

- (66,971 - 50,000 = 16,971 / 4,000*.5 = 2.1 = 2 TREES)

- THE REQUIRED AMOUNT OF INTERIOR LANDSCAPING SHALL

BE A MINIMUM OF 8% OF THE TOTAL AREA OF PARKING LOT

PAVEMENT (8.6% CURRENTLY PROPOSED).

· SCREENING REQUIREMENTS

- PARKING LOTS SHALL BE SCREENING FROM PUBLIC ROW

WITH A MIN. 30" H EVERGREEN HEDGE

· LANDSCAPE BUFFER

- MINIMUM 25' WIDE BUFFER SHALL BE CREATED BETWEEN

COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL USES. LANDSCAPING SHALL

REACH 10'  H AND 75% OPACITY WITHIN 5 YEARS OF PLANTING.

- NORTH = MIN. 10' WIDE WITH VARIANCE. MAX. 54' WIDE.

CONTAINS ORNAMENTAL TREES AND EVERGREEN TREES.

- WEST =  MIN. 73' WIDE. CONTAINS ORNAMENTAL TREES AND

EVERGREEN TREES.

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

S
O

D

S
O

D

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

S
O

D

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

5-Jp

5-Jp

SOD

1-Gt

15-Jp

1-Gt

11-Hf

2-Gt

13-Jp

1-Gt

1-Gt

21-Bx

1-Ua

1-Ns

1-Qi

1-Gt

1-Ns

5-Ig

3-Ua 2-Ns

1-Qi

1-Ns

2-Qi 1-Ua

1-Ns

11-Hf

1-Gt

16-Hf

16-Hf

PROPOSED SEEDED AREA
SEED

PROPOSED FOUR RAIL WHITE HORSE FENCE

SOD

SOD

1-Qi

Ns Nyssa slyvatica 'Tupelo Tower' Tupelo Tower Black Gum B&B2.5" Cal. Min.
Per Plan

6

9-Ac

S
O

D

2-Ag

1-Ua

2-Ag

1-Ua

2-Ag 2-Ag

PROPOSED INTERIOR LANDSCAPING AREA

SOD

SOD
SOD

Ab Abies concolor White Fir B&B8' H Min.
Per Plan

11

Jp Juniperus × pfitzeriana 'Sea Green' Sea Green Juniper 68 B&B30" H Min.
4' o/c

5-Po

7-Ag

SOD

5-Jp

5-Ig

5-Ig

5-Ig

5-Ig 5-Ig

5-Ig

8-Bx

1-Gt

5-Jp

5-Jp

5-Jp

5-Jp

19-He

23-He

23-He

14-He

9-He

4-Po

3-Ab

4-Po

3-Ag

4-Ab

5-Po

4-Ab

3-Po

3-Ag

Po  Picea omorika Serbian Spruce B&B8' H Min.
Per Plan

21

He Hemerocallis 'Red Magic' Red Magic Daylily 88 Cont.No. 1
2' o/c

5-Jp

11-Sy

Sy Syringa reticulata 'Ivory Silk' Ivory Silk Japanese Tree Lilac
Per Plan

11 B&B2" Cal. Min.

SEED

SEED

SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU PICK-UP ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w



Gravel

Asphalt

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Gas Regulator

Existing Fiber

Building

Center of

Ditch

Center of

Ditch

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

E

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 8" SANITARY PER RECORD DRAWING

00

00

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

N

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

SHEETZ DELIVERY TRUCK

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
a
u
t
o
t
u
r
n
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
1
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
1
0
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

1 OF 2

D
E

L
I
V

E
R

Y
 
T

R
U

C
K

C
I
R

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU PICK-UP ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
SheetzDC1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
SheetzDC1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2020 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SheetzDC1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2020 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



Gravel

Asphalt

Conc.

Conc.

Asphalt

Gas Regulator

Existing Fiber

Building

Center of

Ditch

Center of

Ditch

JOHNSTOWN RD (US 62)

E

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EX. 8" SANITARY PER RECORD DRAWING

00

00

6

D

E

ISSUED FOR:

PERMIT

RECORD

CONSTRUCTION

BID

1 2 3 4 5

C

B

A

JOB NO.

520 South Main Street, Suite 2531

Akron, OH 44311

330.572.2100 Fax: 330.572.2102

2019059.03

-

-

-

-

S
H

E
E

T
Z

 
S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7

 
U

.
S

.
 
6

2

N
E

W
 
A

L
B

A
N

Y
,
 
O

H
 
4

3
0

5
4

R
E

V
.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
O

:
\
2
0
1
9
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
\
0
3
_
S

h
e
e
t
z
_
N

e
w

 
A

l
b
a
n
y
_
O

H
\
d
w

g
\
2
0
1
9
0
5
9
.
0
3
 
C

D
s
a
u
t
o
t
u
r
n
.
d
w

g

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
1
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
3
:
7
 
P

M
 
-
 
k
k
o
r
n
b
a
u

DESIGNERPROJECT MANAGER

2 OF 2

F
U

E
L
 
T

R
U

C
K

C
I
R

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

-- --

N

0

40

20

10

1"=20'

Horizontal Scale in Feet

SHEETZ FUEL TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE THRU PICK-UP ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheetz Fuel Truck (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2020 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheetz Fuel Truck (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Custom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c) 2020 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



















BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

COPYRIGHT 2020

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

  

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2020

S
H

E
E

T
Z
 S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7
 U
.S
. 
6

2
N

E
W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
, 

O
H
IO
 4

3
0

5
4

ZONING NOVEMBER 8, 2019

FEBRUARY 28, 2020

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS
AND FINISH
SCHEDULE

ZA-2.1
SCALE: 3/16" = 1’-0"  

SOUTH BUILDING ELEVATION                          
  C

SCALE: 3/16" = 1’-0"  

WEST BUILDING ELEVATION                           
  B

SCALE: 3/16" = 1’-0"  

EAST BUILDING ELEVATION                           
  A

EXTERIOR MATERIAL FINISH KEY

MARK MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION REMARKS

AWN-1      

METAL

MTL-2      

PAINT

      SF-1 

      PT-1 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

DMI

TUBELITE
T-14000 SERIES, 2"x4 1/2" FRAMING w/

1" INSULATED GLAZING

STOREFRONT FRAMING

      BR-2 

BRICK

AWNINGS

SUNBRELLA

      BR-1 

MTL-1      DMI --

SCALE: 3/16" = 1’-0"  

NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION                          
  D0 1263 0 1263

0 1263

0 1263

100’-0"                       

FINISH SLAB                   

                              

121’-0"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

118’-4"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

127’-5 1/4"                   

T/ RIDGE                      

                              

                       100’-0"

                   FINISH SLAB

                              

                       118’-4"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                       122’-4"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                       111’-4"

               B/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

                       103’-4"

               T/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

123’-3 1/4"                   

EAVE HEIGHT                   

                              

111’-4"                       

STR. FRT. HD. HT.             

                              

116’-0"                       

STR. FRT. HD. HT.             

                              

103’-4"                       

STR. FRT. SILL HEIGHT         

                              

                       100’-0"

                   FINISH SLAB

                              

                       118’-4"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                       121’-0"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                       111’-4"

               B/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

                       103’-4"

               T/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH SLAB                   

                              

107’-8"                       

T/ SCREEN WALL                

                              

103’-4"                       

T/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

111’-4"                       

B/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

118’-4"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

121’-0"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH SLAB                   

                              

103’-4"                       

T/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

111’-4"                       

B/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

118’-4"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

121’-0"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH SLAB                   

                              

122’-4"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

118’-4"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

111’-4"                       

STR. FRT. HD. HT.             

                              

114’-8"                       

B/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

103’-4"                       

T/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

                       100’-0"

                   FINISH SLAB

                              

                       103’-4"

         STR. FRT. SILL HEIGHT

                              

                       111’-4"

             STR. FRT. HD. HT.

                              

                       116’-0"

             STR. FRT. HD. HT.

                              

                       118’-4"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                       121’-0"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                   123’-3 1/4"

                   EAVE HEIGHT

                              

                   127’-5 1/4"

                      T/ RIDGE

                              

                       100’-0"

                   FINISH SLAB

                              

                       118’-4"

                    T/ PARAPET

                              

                       111’-4"

               B/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

                       103’-4"

               T/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

                       108’-8"

            STR. FRT. SILL HT.

                                                     107’-8"

                T/ SCREEN WALL

                              

FRAME TO BE PREFINISHED
’DARK BRONZE’

GLEN GERY

GLEN GERY

ALBANY MODULAR

ASHMONT MODULAR

DARK BRONZE

PANTONE 201C
STANDING SEAM/
CANOPIES

FINISH TO BE DARK BRONZE

MATCH MTL-1

      PT-2 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS MATCH FUEL KIOSK "GREY"

--

--

      FC-1 

FIBER CEMENT

JAMES
HARDIE

5/16" FIBER CEMENT PANEL SIDING PAINT PT-1

      BR-1 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

      SF-1 

      BR-2 

MTL-2      

      SF-1 

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      SF-1 

AWN-1      

      FC-1 

      BR-1 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

      FC-1 

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-1 

      SF-1 

MTL-2      

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-2 

120’-4"                       

T/ PARAPET                    

                              

MTL-1      

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-2       BR-1 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

MTL-1      

MTL-1      

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

MTL-1      

      BR-2 

MTL-2      

MTL-1      

MTL-1      

      BR-1 

      BR-2 

MTL-2      

      FC-1 

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

      BR-1 

      SF-1 

AWN-1      

      FC-1 

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      SF-1       BR-2 

MTL-2      

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-1 

MTL-1            BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-2 

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-2 

      PT-1 

MTL-2      

      FC-1 

      BR-1 

MTL-1      

      BR-1 

      SF-1 

      SF-1 

MORTAR: ARGOS
MAGNOLIA BUFF

MORTAR: ARGOS
MAGNOLIA BUFF

"WALNUT BROWN TWEED"

TOTAL GLASS AREA (EAST): 466.9605 s.f.

TOTAL WINDOW SIGN AREA: 4.8126 s.f.

SIGN TO GLASS PERCENTAGE: 1%

TOTAL GLASS AREA (WEST): 17.748 s.f.

TOTAL WINDOW SIGN AREA: 0 s.f.

SIGN TO GLASS PERCENTAGE: 0%

TOTAL GLASS AREA (SOUTH): 107.0903 s.f.

TOTAL WINDOW SIGN AREA: 3.2084 s.f.

SIGN TO GLASS PERCENTAGE: 3%

TOTAL GLASS AREA (NORTH): 70.2951 s.f.

TOTAL WINDOW SIGN AREA: 3.2084 s.f.

SIGN TO GLASS PERCENTAGE: 4.5%

TOTAL GLASS AREA (BUILDING): 662.0939 s.f.

TOTAL WINDOW SIGN AREA: 11.2294 s.f.

SIGN TO GLASS PERCENTAGE: 1.8%

DASHED LINES INDICATE LOCATIONS OF 
ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
(PARAPET SHALL COMPLETELY SCREEN 
FROM VIEW)

DASHED LINES INDICATE LOCATIONS OF 
ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
(PARAPET SHALL COMPLETELY SCREEN 
FROM VIEW)



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

COPYRIGHT 2016

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

  

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2016

S
H

E
E

T
Z
 S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7
 U
.S
. 
6

2
N

E
W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
, 

O
H
IO
 4

3
0

5
4

ZONING NOVEMBER 8, 2019

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

09

SCALE: 3/16" = 1’-0"  

FLOOR PLAN                                        
  A 0 1263

ZA-1.1

FLOOR PLAN

6
3
’-
0
"

1
4
’-
8
"

2
6
’-
4
"

2
2
’-
0
"

1
6
’-
8
"

5
’-
4
"

6
’-
0
"

8
’-
0
"

2
’-
8
"

8
’-
0
"

1
’-
8
"

2
’-
8
"

1
2
’-
0
"

6
1
’-
4
"

3
6
’-
4
"

1
1
’-
8
"

1
3
’-
4
"

1
3
’-
4
"

2
’-
7
 1
/
2
 "

6
’-
5
"

2
’-
7
 1
/
2
 "

1
’-
4
"1
’-
4
"

2
0
’-
8
"

1
’-
4
"

3
’-
1
0
"

3
’-
1
0
"

4
’-
0
"

97’-0"

20’-4"11’-4"50’-8"14’-8"

2’-8" 9’-4" 2’-8" 8" 6’-0" 2’-8" 6’-0" 2’-8" 6’-0" 2’-8" 6’-0" 2’-8" 6’-0" 2’-8" 6’-0" 8" 2’-8" 6’-0" 2’-8"

104’-0"

62’-8"12’-4"16’-8"12’-4"

3’-9" 4’-10" 3’-9" 3’-9" 4’-10" 3’-9"



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

COPYRIGHT 2016

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

  

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2016

S
H

E
E

T
Z
 S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7
 U
.S
. 
6

2
N

E
W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
, 

O
H
IO
 4

3
0

5
4

ZONING NOVEMBER 8, 2019

EXTERIOR MATERIAL FINISH KEY

MARK MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION REMARKS

AWN-1      

METAL

MTL-2      

PAINT

      SF-1 

      PT-1 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

DMI

TUBELITE
T-14000 SERIES, 2"x4 1/2" FRAMING w/

1" INSULATED GLAZING

STOREFRONT FRAMING

      BR-2 

BRICK

AWNINGS

SUNBRELLA

      BR-1 

MTL-1      DMI --

"WALNUT BROWN"
FRAME TO BE PREFINISHED
’DARK BRONZE’

GLEN GERY

GLEN GERY

ALBANY MODULAR

ASHMONT MODULAR

MORTAR:  XXXX

MORTAR:  XXXX

DARK BRONZE

PANTONE 201C
STANDING SEAM/
CANOPIES

FINISH TO BE DARK BRONZE

MATCH MTL-1

      PT-2 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS MATCH FUEL KIOSK "GREY"

--

--

      FC-1 

FIBER CEMENT

JAMES
HARDIE

5/16" FIBER CEMENT PANEL SIDING PAINT PT-1

FUEL CANOPY
PLAN AND

ELEVATIONS

ZA-2.2
SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

FUEL CANOPY NORTH ELEVATION                       
  C

SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

FUEL CANOPY WEST ELEVATION                        
  B

SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

FUEL CANOPY EAST ELEVATION                        
  A 0 2010

0 2010

0 2010 SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

FUEL CANOPY SOUTH ELEVATION                       
  D 0 2010

                       100’-0"

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH GRADE                  

                              

                       120’-4"

                     T/ CANOPY

                              

                       115’-6"

              B/ STEEL TRUSSES

                              
114’-0"                       

B/ COLUMN WRAP                

                              

104’-4"                       

T/ BRICK BASE                 

                              

118’-6"                       

B/ CANOPY                     

                              

                       100’-0"

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

                       104’-4"

                 T/ BRICK BASE

                              

                       114’-0"

                B/ COLUMN WRAP

                              

                       118’-6"

                     B/ CANOPY

                              

120’-4"                       

T/ CANOPY                     

                              

115’-6"                       

B/ STEEL TRUSSES              

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH GRADE                  

                              

                       100’-0"

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

                       120’-4"

                     T/ CANOPY

                              

                       115’-6"

              B/ STEEL TRUSSES

                              

                       100’-0"

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

                       120’-4"

                     T/ CANOPY

                              

                       115’-6"

              B/ STEEL TRUSSES

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH GRADE                  

                              

114’-0"                       

B/ COLUMN WRAP                

                              

104’-4"                       

T/ BRICK BASE                 

                              

118’-6"                       

B/ CANOPY                     

                              

100’-0"                       

FINISH GRADE                  

                              

114’-0"                       

B/ COLUMN WRAP                

                              

104’-4"                       

T/ BRICK BASE                 

                              

118’-6"                       

B/ CANOPY                     

                              

      PT-2 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

      PT-1 

MTL-1      

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

MTL-1      

      PT-1 

MTL-1      

MTL-1      

      PT-2 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

      PT-2 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

      PT-1 

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

MTL-1      

MTL-2      

MTL-1      

      PT-2 

      BR-2 

MTL-1      

      PT-1 

MTL-1      



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

COPYRIGHT 2020

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

  

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2020

S
H

E
E

T
Z
 S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7
 U
.S
. 
6

2
N

E
W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
, 

O
H
IO
 4

3
0

5
4

ZONING NOVEMBER 8, 2019

FEBRUARY 28, 2020

SCALE: 3/4" = 1’-0"   

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE SECTION                        
  B

7’-4" A.F.G.                  

T/ MASONRY                    

                              

0’-0"                         

FINISH GRADE                  

                              

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT 

MATERIAL w/ SEALANT

6" THICK, 4000 PSI CONC.

PAD / 6" x 6" - W1.4 x W1.4 W.W.F.

OVER 6" RANULAR FILL.  (SEE

CIVIL DRAWINGS)

     
FINISH GRADE

3
"

3"

4
" 

M
IN
.

6
"

6
"

8
"

SCALE: 3/4" = 1’-0"   

PAVEMENT SECTION AT DUMPSTER                      
  D

                        VARIES

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT

o/ GRANULAR FILL

(SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS)

6" THICK, 4000 PSI CONC.

PAD / 6" x 6" - W1.4 x W1.4 W.W.F.

OVER 6" GRANULAR FILL.

1/2" EXPANSION BOARD MATERIAL

WITH SEALANT.  TYPICAL.

DUMPSTER WALL

CONSTRUCTION

GRANULAR FILL (SEE

CIVIL DRAWINGS)

SEE PLAN

MTL-1      

PREFINISHED METAL (24 

GA.) COPING o/ 2X P.P.T. 

WOOD BLOCKING.  

PROVIDED CONTINUOUS 

SEALANT PER 

MANUFACTURER’S SPEC’S.

8" THICK, 4000 PSI CONC.

PAD w/ #4 REBAR AT 12" O.C.

EACH WAY o/ 6" GRANULAR

FILL

8" NOMINAL C.M.U. BOND 

BEAM

8" NOMINAL CMU

#6 REBAR AT 32" O.C., 

GROUT CORES SOLID AT 

VERTICAL REINFORCING.

      BR-1 

11 5/8 "

GROUT C.M.U. CORE SOLID

RECTANGULAR MASONRY 

LADDER HORIZONTAL 

REINFORCING AT 16" O.C. 

MAX. 

BRICK VENEER

      BR-2 

BRICK VENEER

      BR-2 

BRICK ROWLOCK

(PULLED 1/2")
3’-4" A.F.G.                  

T/ BRICK ACCENT               

                              

12" NOMINAL CMU 3’-0" WIDE x 12"

DEEP CONCRETE

FOOTING w/ (3)

#4 BARS CONTINUOUS

AND #5 BARS AT 40" O.C.

PARGE EXPOSED 

INTERIOR C.M.U. WALLS

      PT-1 

4
’-
0
"

3
’-
0
"

6
"

ROUND TOP OF 

CONCRETE

ROUND TOP OF 

CONCRETE

CONCRETE PAD

18" DIA. CONCRETE

FOOTING

SCALE: 1/2" = 1’-0"   

BOLLARD DETAIL                                    
  F

4X4 x 6’-6"LONG

GALV. STEEL PIPE FILLED w/ 

CONCRETE

1’-0"

      PT-1 

0 5 10

0 5 10

0 5 10

28’-0"

C/ZA-1.0         

NOTE-

ALL GALVANIZED STEEL USED IN THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE DUMPSTER 

ENCLOSURE GATES SHALL HAVE A 

’PAINT GRIP’ FINISH.

NOTE-

ALL GALVANIZED STEEL USED IN THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE DUMPSTER 

ENCLOSURE GATES SHALL HAVE A 

’PAINT GRIP’ FINISH.

NOTE-

ALL GALVANIZED STEEL USED IN THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE DUMPSTER 

ENCLOSURE GATES SHALL HAVE A 

’PAINT GRIP’ FINISH.

SCALE: 1/4" = 1’-0"   

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PLAN                           
  A

SCALE: 1/4" = 1’-0"   

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ELEVATION                      
  C

SCALE: 1/4" = 1’-0"   

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ELEVATION                      
  E

ZA-1.0

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE PLAN,
ELEVATIONS, AND

DETAILS

                  7’-4" A.F.G.

                    T/ MASONRY

                              

                         0’-0"

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

16’-0"

MTL-1      

PREFINISHED METAL

(24 GA.) COPING 

B
/
Z
A
-1
.0

  
  
  
  
 

                  0’-0" A.F.G.

                  FINISH GRADE

                              

MTL-1      

PREFINISHED METAL

(24 GA.) COPING 

2’-0"

      BR-1 

      BR-1 

      BR-1 

BRICK VENEER SOLDIER 

COURSE

1
’-
 3
/
8
 "

2
’-
0
"

1
6
’-
0
"

1
2
’-
0
"

2’-0"

3’-4 5/8 "6’-0"6’-0"5’-7 3/4 "6’-11 5/8 "

6
" 
T
H
IC

K
, 
4
0
0
0
 P

S
I 
C

O
N

C
. 
P

A
D
 

w
/
 6
" 
x
 6
" 
- 

W
1
.4
 x
 W

1
.4
 W
.W
.F
. 

O
V

E
R
 6
" 

G
R

A
N

U
L
A

R
 

11 5/8 "
6’-0" 2’-0" 18’- 3/4 " 11 5/8 "

2’-0"

5 3/8 " 17’-2" 5 3/8 "

16’-6" CLEAR

8
" 
T
H
IC

K
, 
4
0
0
0
 P

S
I 
C

O
N

C
. 
P

A
D
 w
/
 

#
4
 R

E
B

A
R
 A

T
 1

2
" 

O
.C
. 
E

A
C

H
 W

A
Y
 

o
/
 6
" 

G
R

A
N

U
L
A

R
 F
IL

L
. 

4
’-
0
"

CONCRETE FOOTING

BRICK VENEER 

(RUNNING BOND) 

o/ 8" NOMINAL 

C.M.U.

12" NOMINAL C.M.U.

IRRIGATION 

CONTROL PANEL

WALL MOUNTED

HOSE HOLDER

WALL MOUNTED

BROOM HOLDER

4X4 TUBE STEEL 

BOLLARD (SEE DETAIL 

X/ZA-1.0)

HAZARD MATERIAL 

STORAGE CONTAINER

8 CUBIC YARD

TRASH CONTAINER

8 CUBIC YARD

TRASH CONTAINER

5’-2" MAN GATE 

COMPOSED OF 

1X6 BINYL BOARDS 

o/ 2X2X3/16" STEEL 

TUBE FRAMING

8" DIA., CONCRETE 

FILLED STEEL POST

B/ZA-1.0         

D
/
Z
A
-1
.0

  
  
  
  
 

GALVANIZED STEEL LATCH 

AND VERTICAL PIN.  

TYPICAL AT EACH DOOR

PROVIDE GALVANIZED 

STEEL PIPE SLEEVE IN 

CONCRETE SLAB TO 

RECEIVE LATCH PIN.

BRICK VENEER

                  7’-4" A.F.G.

                    T/ MASONRY

                              

8" DIA., CONCRETE 

FILLED STEEL POST

2x2x3/16" STEEL TUBE 

FRAME WITH DIAGONAL 

BRACING

      PT-1 

      PT-1 

      BR-2       BR-2 

BRICK VENEER

28’-0"

11 5/8 " 6’-0" 2’-0" 18’- 3/4 " 11 5/8 "

PARGE EXPOSED 

INTERIOR C.M.U. WALLS

      PT-1 

      PT-1 

                  3’-4" A.F.G.

               T/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

BRICK VENEER

      BR-2 

      BR-2 

BRICK VENEER

BRICK ROWLOCK

(PULLED 1/2")

BRICK ROWLOCK (PULLED 1/2")

                  3’-4" A.F.G.

               T/ BRICK ACCENT

                              

1X6 COMPOSITE PLANKS

8’-3" GATE 

COMPOSED OF 

1X6 COMPOSITE 

PLANKS o/ 

2X2X3/16" STEEL 

TUBE FRAMING



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

COPYRIGHT 2016

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

  

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2016

S
H

E
E

T
Z
 S

T
O

R
E

9
8

8
7
 U
.S
. 
6

2
N

E
W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
, 

O
H
IO
 4

3
0

5
4

ZONING NOVEMBER 8, 2019

     A      B      C      D      E      F      G 

     1 

     2 

SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

FUEL CANOPY PLAN                                  
  A 0 2010

ZA-1.2

FUEL CANOPY
PLAN



1340 KEMPER MEADOW DR.  |  FOREST PARK, OH  45240  |  513-574-9500

WWW.REDLEONARD.COM

CLICK TO LEARN HOW TO USE
YOUR INTERACTIVE SITE PLAN

CLICK FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION & LINKS 

redleonard.com/planinfo
LOGIN

EXTERIOR LIGHTING LAYOUT

SHEETZ

02/27/20

JOHNSTOWN RD.
NEW ALBANY, OH

RL-6496-S1-R2

http://redleonard.com/planinfo/instructions.html
http://redleonard.com/planinfo
http://rla-direct.com
http://www.rla-direct.com


LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

SYMBOL QTY LABEL ARRANGEMENT LUMENS DIMMING (LUMEN MULTIPLIER) LATF LLF BUG RATING WATTS/LUMINAIRE TOTAL WATTS MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION

28 A SINGLE 14415 0.720 1.030 0.742 B3-U0-G0 88.44 2476.32 CREE, INC. CAN-228-PS-RM-06-E-UL-XX-700-57K (SET TO SWITCH POSITION 3 IN FIELD)

1 B SINGLE 11678 1.000 1.040 1.040 B4-U0-G0 86 86 OSQ-AAXX w/PGM-1 + OSQ-A-NM-15D-B-57K-UL-XX

13 C SINGLE 1441 1.000 1.030 1.030 B1-U0-G1 22 286 PWY-EDG-3M-P3-02-E-UL-XX-350-57K

6 D SINGLE 2947 1.000 1.030 1.030 B1-U0-G1 36 216 CREE, INC. SEC-EDG-3M-WM-02-E-UL-XX-525

5 E SINGLE 5893 1.000 1.030 1.030 B2-U0-G2 68 340 CREE, INC. SEC-EDG-3M-WM-04-E-UL-XX-525

17 F SINGLE 6010 1.000 1.000 1.000 B1-U0-G2 80 1360 HCT LIGHTING F177-L-WPC-80WLED-5000K-120-277V-IES4-HSS (90 DEG)-RAL8019-A359-1A-RAL8019-P414-A-4PA-10-RAL8019

15 G SINGLE 626 1.000 1.000 1.000 B0-U1-G1 13.841 207.615 TROY-CSL LIGHTING RA8-LED1140-XX-3 + 3SL30XX

16 H SINGLE 328 1.000 1.000 1.000 N.A. 8.1 129.6 B-K LIGHTING, INC. BKLT CH-LED-e17-FL-BZP-12 (BY OTHERS)

CREE, INC.

CREE, INC.

LUMINAIRE LOCATION SUMMARY

LUM NO. LABEL MTG. HT.

1 - 28 A 18.5

29 B 1

30 - 42 C 3

43, 44 D 9.33

45 - 48 D 12

49 - 53 E 10

54 - 70 F 10

71 - 75 G 19

76 - 85 G 21.5

86 - 101 H 11.33

FOOTCANDLE LEVELS CALCULATED AT GRADE USING INITIAL LUMEN VALUES

LABEL AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN MAX/MIN

PROPERTY LINES 0.00 0.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.

SITE PAVED AREA 3.62 20.6 0.0  *** N.A. N.A.

UNDEFINED 0.17 11.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.

UNDER CANOPY 33.80 40 21 1.61 1.90

NOTE:
- ALL AREA LIGHTS ON NEW 10 FT. POLE MOUNTED ON CONCRETE BASE.
  TOP OF BASE AT GRADE.

29
B

30
C

31
C

32
C

33
C

34
C

35
C

36
C

37
C38

C

39
C

40
C

41
C

42
C

43
D

44
D

46
D

47
D

48
D

49
E

50
E

51
E

52
E

53
E

86
H

87
H

88
H

89
H

90
H91

H

92
H

93
H

94
H

95
H

96
H

97
H

98
H
99
H
100
H101

H

1
A

2
A

3
A

4
A

5
A

6
A

7
A

8
A

9
A

10
A

11
A

12
A

13
A

14
A

15
A

16
A

17
A

18
A

19
A

20
A

21
A

22
A

23
A

24
A

25
A

26
A

27
A

28
A

45
D

54
F

55
F

56
F

57
F

58
F

59
F

60
F

61
F

62
F

63
F

64
F

65
F

66
F

67
F

68
F

69
F

70
F

71
G

72
G

73
G

74
G

75
G

76
G

77
G

78
G

79
G

80
G

81
G

82
G

83
G

84
G

85
G

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.1 0.0

1.0 0.0

3.6 3.0

3.7 10.6

0.1 0.2 0.6 1.2 2.8 5.4 6.6 4.0 2.3 1.8 2.1 3.7 6.3 6.2 3.5 2.0 1.6 1.8 3.2 5.7 6.9 4.1 2.1 1.4 1.2 2.1 4.2 5.1 1.3 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.2 4.4 5.1 5.2 5.1 5.2 5.6 5.8 5.8 5.5 5.2 5.0 5.1 5.4 5.7 5.8 5.5 4.6 3.4 2.2 1.5 1.7 2.0 1.3 0.5 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.8 5.9 9.3 12.4 14.1 14.1 14.1 14.2 14.4 14.4 14.2 14.0 14.2 14.3 14.2 14.0 14.2 14.1 12.4 9.0 5.8 2.8 1.0

0.3 0.8 3.8 11.9 12.0 4.4 0.9

1.0 5.0 14.5 15.1 6.4 1.8

0.8 1.2 4.9 15.5 16.3 7.4 6.8

1.4 1.2 3.6 10.8 11.4 5.7 9.4

2.3 1.2 2.5 4.9 7.7 10.7 12.4 12.2 11.7 11.5 11.6 11.6 11.5 11.4 11.6 11.6 11.5 11.8 12.2 12.4 10.6 7.8 5.3 3.5 4.2 5.5 0.5

3.2 1.2 1.1 1.8 3.0 4.6 5.3 4.3 3.3 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.3 4.4 5.3 4.4 3.0 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.3 1.2 0.1

3.0 1.2 1.0 1.3 3.0 6.6 1.2 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 1.2 6.0 2.6 1.3 1.2 1.3 0.3

2.4 1.4 1.3 2.0 5.0 1.1 1.6 2.1 3.1 3.8 4.2 4.0 3.6 2.4 1.4 0.8 0.6 4.0 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.2

1.5 1.3 1.8 3.4 0.3 2.4 1.6 15.7 10.2 15.0 10.8 17.2 11.3 16.0 9.0 13.0 6.4 0.5 1.7 1.1 3.0 1.6 1.3 1.4 1.9 1.5 0.1

2.6 2.1 1.4 1.1 1.2 0.6 0.4 2.3 3.7 0.8 0.9 0.2 0.8 1.2 1.1 1.8 3.7 3.2 0.1

5.5 2.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 9.1 6.3 2.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.9 6.4 8.1 0.1

10.5 3.2 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.6 9.9 6.8 2.7 8.4 0.5 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.8 5.6 6.5 0.1

7.1 2.7 1.2 1.2 1.6 2.0 0.7 9.6 7.5 2.6 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.6 3.0 2.6 0.0

2.8 1.8 1.2 1.3 2.7 5.0 0.7 4.2 20.6 0.3 1.7 2.4 2.8 1.6 1.2 1.4 1.7 1.4 0.3

1.2 1.1 1.0 1.3 3.8 10.9 0.7 10.3 6.8 8.7 3.9 5.5 5.6 2.1 1.3 1.5 0.4

0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 3.4 8.9 1.1 7.3 13.7 6.1 6.8 8.3 10.0 11.7 11.2 10.6 10.5 9.3 7.4 18.7 5.1 5.4 7.4 2.5 1.7 2.3 2.4 1.4 0.4

0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 2.2 3.5 1.3 3.3 6.8 8.5 7.3 8.9 11.8 12.3 10.7 10.4 10.4 9.0 8.6 5.8 2.7 4.0 4.6 2.6 3.0 5.6 5.2 0.7

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.6 1.0 1.4 2.1 2.4 2.7 3.1 3.5 2.7 2.8 5.1 11.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 1.3 1.9 2.6 4.1 0.9

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 1.1 1.5 1.9 1.4 0.7

0.1 0.3 0.7 1.3 2.2 3.1 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.3 2.1 1.6

0.1 0.3 0.7 1.5 4.0 9.5 9.2 4.0 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 3.0 5.9 7.0 4.0

0.8 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.6 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.4

0.3 0.8 1.8 4.5 9.2 7.2 3.2 1.6 1.4 2.0 4.6 9.0 6.7 3.0 1.2 0.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.0 2.4 6.3 9.1 3.6 1.7 1.4 1.6 3.1 8.1 7.7 3.0 1.5 1.2 1.3 2.4 5.9 7.7 3.5 1.7 1.4 1.7 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.7 2.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 4.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 8.4 5.9 6.7 1.3 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 3.7 11.0 0.7 0.9 10.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 2.2 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.6 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.6 3.4 3.3 3.1 2.7 2.2 1.8 1.2 2.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.1 0.2 2.2 5.2 3.8 2.8 1.3 0.6 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.0 0.1 0.9 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.4 1.8 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

22 25 28 32 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 32 28 25 22

27 24 33 38 38 39 34 32 40 39 40 35 21 40 39 39 37 36 39 39 40 35 39 39 40 32 35 39 38 38 32 24 27

24 29 35 35 39 36 37 37 36 39 37 37 30 36 37 37 37 27 31 37 37 36 27 37 37 39 36 37 37 36 39 35 35 29 24

24 29 35 35 39 36 37 37 36 39 37 37 37 36 37 37 37 32 31 37 37 36 37 37 37 39 36 37 37 36 39 35 34 29 24

27 25 33 38 38 40 34 32 40 39 40 35 21 40 39 39 36 36 39 39 40 35 39 39 40 32 35 40 38 38 32 25 27

22 25 28 32 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 31 30 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 30 31 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 32 28 25 22

FP

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

U.S. 62 (100' R/W)

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

E

ST
O

P
ST

O
P

D
R

IV
E

TH
R

U
PI

C
K-

U
P

ZO
N

E

R/W

*** ILLUMINATION LEVELS ARE THE RESULT OF REQUESTS BY OTHERS
RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE

FOR INCIDENTS CAUSED BY INSUFFICIENT LIGHTING
AND DOES NOT RECOMMEND THESE LEVELS FOR

SECURITY AND SAFETY REASONS

OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO ADJUST
DRIVE CURRENT ON FIXTURE 'A' VIA DIAL ACCESSED
IN DRIVER ENCLOSURE TO SWITCH POSITION NOTED
IN DESCRIPTION COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr. Cincinnati, OH  45240 513-574-9500
www.redleonard.com

rla
PERSONS USING THIS PROGRAM ARE ADVISED
THAT THIS PROGRAM MAY CONTAIN ERRORS
WHICH RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES, INC. OR ITS
SOFTWARE PROVIDER HAVE NOT OBSERVED.  IN
ADDITION, THE USE OF THIS PROGRAM TO AID IN
LAYOUT OF LIGHTING AND ESTIMATING MATERIAL
QUANTITIES IS NOT INTENDED TO REMOVE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE USER TO VERIFY THE
COMPLETENESS OF ANY BILL OF MATERIAL AND
THAT THE LAYOUT OR USE OF LUMINAIRES IS IN
FULL ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, OR
FEDERAL STATUTES, REGULATIONS OR OTHER
REQUIREMENTS, OR THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY
INSURANCE GROUP, ORGANIZATION OR CARRIER
REGARDING LUMINAIRES AND THEIR APPLICATION.

FOR INFORMATIONAL AND ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.  ALL PRODUCT,
SERVICE AND CORPORATE NAMES ARE THE PROPERTY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE
OWNERS.  PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND QUANTITIES MAY VARY.
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE PROPERTY OF RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES, INC.
ANY USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAYME
J. LEONARD OF RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES, INC. IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

ILLUMINATION RESULTS SHOWN ON THIS LIGHTING APPLICATION ARE BASED
ON PROJECT PARAMETERS PROVIDED BY THE MANUFACTURER LISTED, USED
IN CONJUNCTION WITH LUMINAIRE TEST PROCEDURES CONDUCTED UNDER
LABORATORY CONDITIONS.  ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS DIFFERING FROM
THESE PARAMETERS MAY AFFECT FIELD RESULTS.  THE CUSTOMER IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, OR ENERGY CODE.

SCALE:

D 12/12/19

DAR
LAYOUT BY:

DWG SIZE: DATE:

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

RL-6496-S1-R2

REV. BY DATE DESCRIPTION
R1

R2

.

.

DAR

DAR

.

.

2/14/20

2/27/20

.

.

CHANGED AREA LIGHTS FROM CREE TO HCI LIGHTING PER LOCAL REQUIREMENT FOR HISTORIC LOOKING FIXTURES

CHANGED AREA LIGHTS 'F' TO ACHIEVE 0.0 FC AT PROPERTY LINES; CHANGED FIXTURE 'G' TO WALL MOUNTED GOOSENECK FIXTURE ABOVE BUILDING SIGNAGE

.

.

SHEETZ
NEW ALBANY, OH

1" = 30'



PAGE 3 OF 6
For informational and illustration purposes only. All product, service and corporate names are the property of their respective owners. Product specifications and quantities may vary.
These documents are the property of Red Leonard Associates, inc. Any use of these documents without the written consent of Jayme J. Leonard of Red Leonard Associates, Inc. is strictly prohibited.

RL-6496-S1-R2

CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY
LEARN MORE ABOUT THE POWER OF TRUEWHITE®

WHY CREE LED?

TRUEWHITE TECHNOLOGY

EMERGENCY LIGHTING

PRODUCT DETAIL & PLACEMEN osq T
COLOR CODED LABELS, PRODUCT INFORMATION, 3D INTERACTIVE MODEL

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

SYMBOL QTY LABEL ARRANGEMENT LUMENS DIMMING (LUMEN MULTIPLIER) LATF LLF BUG RATING WATTS/LUMINAIRE TOTAL WATTS MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION

28 A SINGLE 14415 0.720 1.030 0.742 B3-U0-G0 88.44 2476.32 CREE, INC. CAN-228-PS-RM-06-E-UL-XX-700-57K (SET TO SWITCH POSITION 3 IN FIELD)

1 B SINGLE 11678 1.000 1.040 1.040 B4-U0-G0 86 86 OSQ-AAXX w/PGM-1 + OSQ-A-NM-15D-B-57K-UL-XX

13 C SINGLE 1441 1.000 1.030 1.030 B1-U0-G1 22 286 PWY-EDG-3M-P3-02-E-UL-XX-350-57K

6 D SINGLE 2947 1.000 1.030 1.030 B1-U0-G1 36 216 CREE, INC. SEC-EDG-3M-WM-02-E-UL-XX-525

5 E SINGLE 5893 1.000 1.030 1.030 B2-U0-G2 68 340 CREE, INC. SEC-EDG-3M-WM-04-E-UL-XX-525

17 F SINGLE 6010 1.000 1.000 1.000 B1-U0-G2 80 1360 HCT LIGHTING F177-L-WPC-80WLED-5000K-120-277V-IES4-HSS (90 DEG)-RAL8019-A359-1A-RAL8019-P414-A-4PA-10-RAL8019

15 G SINGLE 626 1.000 1.000 1.000 B0-U1-G1 13.841 207.615 TROY-CSL LIGHTING RA8-LED1140-XX-3 + 3SL30XX

16 H SINGLE 328 1.000 1.000 1.000 N.A. 8.1 129.6 B-K LIGHTING, INC. BKLT CH-LED-e17-FL-BZP-12 (BY OTHERS)

CREE, INC.

CREE, INC.

LUMINAIRE LOCATION SUMMARY

LUM NO. LABEL MTG. HT.

1 - 28 A 18.5

29 B 1

30 - 42 C 3

43, 44 D 9.33

45 - 48 D 12

49 - 53 E 10

54 - 70 F 10

71 - 75 G 19

76 - 85 G 21.5

86 - 101 H 11.33

FOOTCANDLE LEVELS CALCULATED AT GRADE USING INITIAL LUMEN VALUES

LABEL AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN MAX/MIN

PROPERTY LINES 0.00 0.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.

SITE PAVED AREA 3.62 20.6 0.0  *** N.A. N.A.

UNDEFINED 0.17 11.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.

UNDER CANOPY 33.80 40 21 1.61 1.90

NOTE:
- ALL AREA LIGHTS ON NEW 10 FT. POLE MOUNTED ON CONCRETE BASE.
  TOP OF BASE AT GRADE.

29
B

30
C

31
C

32
C

33
C

34
C

35
C

36
C

37
C38

C

39
C

40
C

41
C

42
C

43
D

44
D

46
D

47
D

48
D

49
E

50
E

51
E

52
E

53
E

86
H

87
H

88
H

89
H

90
H91

H

92
H

93
H

94
H

95
H

96
H

97
H

98
H
99
H
100
H101

H

1
A

2
A

3
A

4
A

5
A

6
A

7
A

8
A

9
A

10
A

11
A

12
A

13
A

14
A

15
A

16
A

17
A

18
A

19
A

20
A

21
A

22
A

23
A

24
A

25
A

26
A

27
A

28
A

45
D

54
F

55
F

56
F

57
F

58
F

59
F

60
F

61
F

62
F

63
F

64
F

65
F

66
F

67
F

68
F

69
F

70
F

71
G

72
G

73
G

74
G

75
G

76
G

77
G

78
G

79
G

80
G

81
G

82
G

83
G

84
G

85
G

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.1 0.0

1.0 0.0

3.6 3.0

3.7 10.6

0.1 0.2 0.6 1.2 2.8 5.4 6.6 4.0 2.3 1.8 2.1 3.7 6.3 6.2 3.5 2.0 1.6 1.8 3.2 5.7 6.9 4.1 2.1 1.4 1.2 2.1 4.2 5.1 1.3 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.5 1.0 1.9 3.2 4.4 5.1 5.2 5.1 5.2 5.6 5.8 5.8 5.5 5.2 5.0 5.1 5.4 5.7 5.8 5.5 4.6 3.4 2.2 1.5 1.7 2.0 1.3 0.5 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.8 5.9 9.3 12.4 14.1 14.1 14.1 14.2 14.4 14.4 14.2 14.0 14.2 14.3 14.2 14.0 14.2 14.1 12.4 9.0 5.8 2.8 1.0

0.3 0.8 3.8 11.9 12.0 4.4 0.9

1.0 5.0 14.5 15.1 6.4 1.8

0.8 1.2 4.9 15.5 16.3 7.4 6.8

1.4 1.2 3.6 10.8 11.4 5.7 9.4

2.3 1.2 2.5 4.9 7.7 10.7 12.4 12.2 11.7 11.5 11.6 11.6 11.5 11.4 11.6 11.6 11.5 11.8 12.2 12.4 10.6 7.8 5.3 3.5 4.2 5.5 0.5

3.2 1.2 1.1 1.8 3.0 4.6 5.3 4.3 3.3 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.3 4.4 5.3 4.4 3.0 2.0 1.5 2.0 2.3 1.2 0.1

3.0 1.2 1.0 1.3 3.0 6.6 1.2 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 1.2 6.0 2.6 1.3 1.2 1.3 0.3

2.4 1.4 1.3 2.0 5.0 1.1 1.6 2.1 3.1 3.8 4.2 4.0 3.6 2.4 1.4 0.8 0.6 4.0 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.2

1.5 1.3 1.8 3.4 0.3 2.4 1.6 15.7 10.2 15.0 10.8 17.2 11.3 16.0 9.0 13.0 6.4 0.5 1.7 1.1 3.0 1.6 1.3 1.4 1.9 1.5 0.1

2.6 2.1 1.4 1.1 1.2 0.6 0.4 2.3 3.7 0.8 0.9 0.2 0.8 1.2 1.1 1.8 3.7 3.2 0.1

5.5 2.6 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 9.1 6.3 2.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.9 6.4 8.1 0.1

10.5 3.2 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.6 9.9 6.8 2.7 8.4 0.5 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.8 5.6 6.5 0.1

7.1 2.7 1.2 1.2 1.6 2.0 0.7 9.6 7.5 2.6 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.6 3.0 2.6 0.0

2.8 1.8 1.2 1.3 2.7 5.0 0.7 4.2 20.6 0.3 1.7 2.4 2.8 1.6 1.2 1.4 1.7 1.4 0.3

1.2 1.1 1.0 1.3 3.8 10.9 0.7 10.3 6.8 8.7 3.9 5.5 5.6 2.1 1.3 1.5 0.4

0.6 0.6 0.7 1.2 3.4 8.9 1.1 7.3 13.7 6.1 6.8 8.3 10.0 11.7 11.2 10.6 10.5 9.3 7.4 18.7 5.1 5.4 7.4 2.5 1.7 2.3 2.4 1.4 0.4

0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 2.2 3.5 1.3 3.3 6.8 8.5 7.3 8.9 11.8 12.3 10.7 10.4 10.4 9.0 8.6 5.8 2.7 4.0 4.6 2.6 3.0 5.6 5.2 0.7

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.3 1.6 1.0 1.4 2.1 2.4 2.7 3.1 3.5 2.7 2.8 5.1 11.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 1.3 1.9 2.6 4.1 0.9

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 1.1 1.5 1.9 1.4 0.7

0.1 0.3 0.7 1.3 2.2 3.1 3.0 2.1 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.3 2.1 1.6

0.1 0.3 0.7 1.5 4.0 9.5 9.2 4.0 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 3.0 5.9 7.0 4.0

0.8 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.6 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 2.0 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.4

0.3 0.8 1.8 4.5 9.2 7.2 3.2 1.6 1.4 2.0 4.6 9.0 6.7 3.0 1.2 0.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.0 2.4 6.3 9.1 3.6 1.7 1.4 1.6 3.1 8.1 7.7 3.0 1.5 1.2 1.3 2.4 5.9 7.7 3.5 1.7 1.4 1.7 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.7 2.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 4.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 8.4 5.9 6.7 1.3 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 3.7 11.0 0.7 0.9 10.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 2.2 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.6 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.6 3.4 3.3 3.1 2.7 2.2 1.8 1.2 2.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.1 0.2 2.2 5.2 3.8 2.8 1.3 0.6 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.0 0.1 0.9 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.4 1.8 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

22 25 28 32 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 32 28 25 22

27 24 33 38 38 39 34 32 40 39 40 35 21 40 39 39 37 36 39 39 40 35 39 39 40 32 35 39 38 38 32 24 27

24 29 35 35 39 36 37 37 36 39 37 37 30 36 37 37 37 27 31 37 37 36 27 37 37 39 36 37 37 36 39 35 35 29 24

24 29 35 35 39 36 37 37 36 39 37 37 37 36 37 37 37 32 31 37 37 36 37 37 37 39 36 37 37 36 39 35 34 29 24

27 25 33 38 38 40 34 32 40 39 40 35 21 40 39 39 36 36 39 39 40 35 39 39 40 32 35 40 38 38 32 25 27

22 25 28 32 33 33 31 31 33 33 33 31 30 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 30 31 33 33 33 31 31 33 33 32 28 25 22

FP

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

W
X

Y

U.S. 62 (100' R/W)

JOHNSTOWN ROAD

E

ST
O

P
ST

O
P

D
R

IV
E

TH
R

U
PI

C
K-

U
P

ZO
N

E

R/W

*** ILLUMINATION LEVELS ARE THE RESULT OF REQUESTS BY OTHERS
RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE

FOR INCIDENTS CAUSED BY INSUFFICIENT LIGHTING
AND DOES NOT RECOMMEND THESE LEVELS FOR

SECURITY AND SAFETY REASONS

OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO ADJUST
DRIVE CURRENT ON FIXTURE 'A' VIA DIAL ACCESSED
IN DRIVER ENCLOSURE TO SWITCH POSITION NOTED
IN DESCRIPTION COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr. Cincinnati, OH  45240 513-574-9500
www.redleonard.com

rla
PERSONS USING THIS PROGRAM ARE ADVISED
THAT THIS PROGRAM MAY CONTAIN ERRORS
WHICH RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES, INC. OR ITS
SOFTWARE PROVIDER HAVE NOT OBSERVED.  IN
ADDITION, THE USE OF THIS PROGRAM TO AID IN
LAYOUT OF LIGHTING AND ESTIMATING MATERIAL
QUANTITIES IS NOT INTENDED TO REMOVE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE USER TO VERIFY THE
COMPLETENESS OF ANY BILL OF MATERIAL AND
THAT THE LAYOUT OR USE OF LUMINAIRES IS IN
FULL ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, OR
FEDERAL STATUTES, REGULATIONS OR OTHER
REQUIREMENTS, OR THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY
INSURANCE GROUP, ORGANIZATION OR CARRIER
REGARDING LUMINAIRES AND THEIR APPLICATION.

FOR INFORMATIONAL AND ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY.  ALL PRODUCT,
SERVICE AND CORPORATE NAMES ARE THE PROPERTY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE
OWNERS.  PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND QUANTITIES MAY VARY.
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE PROPERTY OF RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES, INC.
ANY USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAYME
J. LEONARD OF RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES, INC. IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

ILLUMINATION RESULTS SHOWN ON THIS LIGHTING APPLICATION ARE BASED
ON PROJECT PARAMETERS PROVIDED BY THE MANUFACTURER LISTED, USED
IN CONJUNCTION WITH LUMINAIRE TEST PROCEDURES CONDUCTED UNDER
LABORATORY CONDITIONS.  ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS DIFFERING FROM
THESE PARAMETERS MAY AFFECT FIELD RESULTS.  THE CUSTOMER IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, OR ENERGY CODE.

SCALE:

D 12/12/19

DAR
LAYOUT BY:

DWG SIZE: DATE:

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

RL-6496-S1-R2

REV. BY DATE DESCRIPTION
R1

R2

.

.

DAR

DAR

.

.

2/14/20

2/27/20

.

.

CHANGED AREA LIGHTS FROM CREE TO HCI LIGHTING PER LOCAL REQUIREMENT FOR HISTORIC LOOKING FIXTURES

CHANGED AREA LIGHTS 'F' TO ACHIEVE 0.0 FC AT PROPERTY LINES; CHANGED FIXTURE 'G' TO WALL MOUNTED GOOSENECK FIXTURE ABOVE BUILDING SIGNAGE

.

.

SHEETZ
NEW ALBANY, OH

1" = 30'

CANOPY

A

FLOOD

B

PATHWAY

C

WALL MOUNTED

D E

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.TroyRLM.com
©2018 Troy-RLM Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc.
All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Catalog #:

Project: Type:

Date: Notes:

Revised 06/01/2018

Electrical
 • 120V input (277V available in arm and post option only)
 • Integrated power supply allows the fixture to be connected  

directly into line voltage
 • Pre-wired and ready for install
 • LED is dimmable with Incandescent/Triac dimmers

Mounting
• 1/2” or 3/4” IP for arms. Flush mount and post  
   available only in 1/2” 

Finishes
 • Shade and mounting finish options
 • Available in 21 standard and 2 specialty finishes with optional coastal 

coating to protect finish in coastal environments (add “-C” to the finish)
 • Inner shade is painted gloss white
 • Consult factory for custom finish options

Optional Accessories
• Glass, Cast Guard, Wire Cage or Wire Guard  
   options available

Listing
UL listed to US and Canadian standards for wet locations

WET
LOCATION

ANGLE REFLECTOR
Aluminum Shade 
with Glass and Guard Options

B

A

30º

A B

RA8 8” 9”

RA10 10” 11”

RA12 12” 12-1/2”

Angle Reflector Order Matrix  (Example: RA10MGA-2)

Diameter Lamp / LED Finish Coastal Coating Option Accessories Mounting Type

RA8
RA10
RA12

(8”)
(10”)
(12”)

M
GU24131

GU24181

GU24261

GU24321,2

GU24421,2

LED11271,3

LED11301,3

LED11351,3

LED11401,3

LED15271,3

LED15301,3

LED15351,3

LED15401,3

(Medium Base, 100W max.)
(13W GU24 / 2700K)
(18W GU24 / 2700K)
(26W GU24 / 2700K)
(32W GU24 / 2700K)
(42W GU24 / 2700K)
(11W LED / 2700K / 90 CRI / 1188lm)
(11W LED / 3000K / 90 CRI / 1265lm)
(11W LED / 3500K / 90 CRI / 1305lm)
(11W LED / 4000K / 90 CRI / 1364lm)
(15W LED / 2700K / 90 CRI / 1620lm)
(15W LED / 3000K / 90 CRI / 1725lm)
(15W LED / 3500K / 90 CRI / 1780lm)
(15W LED / 4000K / 90 CRI / 1860lm)

ABL
BB
BK
BLU
DVG
FLG
GA
LG
MB
MBL
PNA
PNC
RD
SA
SGR
SGW
SND
SS
TBZ
TGP
TNG
TTL
WT

(Aegean Blue) 
(Burnished Bronze) 
(Gloss Black)
(Blue)
(Dove Gray)
(Flannel Gray)
(Galvanized)
(Lime Green)
(Matte Black)
(Midnight Blue)
(Painted Natural Aluminum)
(Painted Natural Copper)
(Red)
(Satin Aluminum)
(Sage Green)
(Semi Gloss White)
(Sand)
(Satin Silver)
(Textured Bronze)
(Textured Graphite)
(Tangerine)
(Tahitian Teal) 
(Gloss White)

(blank)
-C4

(No coating)
(Coating)

(blank)
-CG
-FG
-OG
-CGG
-FGG
-OGG
-CGWC
-FGWC
-OGWC
-WG

(No Accessories)
(Clear Glass) 
(Frosted Glass) 
(Opal Glass)
(Clear Glass w/ Cast Guard)
(Frosted Glass w/ Cast Guard)
(Opal Glass w/ Cast Guard)
(Clear Glass w/ Wire Cage) 
(Frosted Glass w/ Wire Cage)
(Opal Glass w/ Wire Cage)
(Wire Guard)

-2
-3
-F

(1/2” IP)
(3/4” IP)
(Flush 
Mount)

1. Lamp/LED included
2. Not for use in glass/cast guard/wire cage
3. Glass enclosure must be specified

4. Satin aluminum cannot  
   be coated

Specialty Finishes

GA (Galvanized)

SA (Satin Aluminum)

KEY: Standard Finishes

SGR (Sage Green)

SGW (Semi Gloss White)

SND (Sand)

SS (Satin Silver)

TBZ (Textured Bronze)

TGP    (Textured Graphite)  

TNG (Tangerine)

TTL (Tahitian Teal)

WT (Gloss White)

ABL (Aegean Blue)

BB (Burnished Bronze)

BK (Gloss Black)

BLU (Blue)

DVG (Dove Gray)

FLG (Flannel Gray)

LG (Lime Green)

MB (Matte Black)

MBL (Midnight Blue)

PNA (Painted Natural Aluminum)

PNC   (Painted Natural Copper) 

RD (Red)

AREA

SHADE

F

G

http://redleonard.com/truewhite/
http://redleonard.com/planinfo/page-01.html
http://redleonard.com/planinfo/page-01.html
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/canopy-and-soffit/228-series
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/wall-mount/cree-edge-series
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/bollards-and-pathway/cree-edge-pathway
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/flood/osq-series-flood


PAGE 5 OF 6
For informational and illustration purposes only. All product, service and corporate names are the property of their respective owners. Product specifications and quantities may vary.
These documents are the property of Red Leonard Associates, inc. Any use of these documents without the written consent of Jayme J. Leonard of Red Leonard Associates, Inc. is strictly prohibited.

RL-6496-S1-R2

DLC REBATES

CREE WARRANTY INFO

ADDITIONAL PRODUCTS

CANOPY FLOOD PATHWAY WALL MOUNTED

CAN-228-PS-RM-06-E-UL-XX-700-57K 
(SET TO SWITCH POSITION 3 IN FIELD)

28

PWY-EDG-3M-P3-02-E-UL-XX-350-57K SEC-EDG-3M-WM-02-E-UL-XX-525

SEC-EDG-3M-WM-04-E-UL-XX-525

OSQ-AAXX W/PGM-1 + OSQ-A-NM-15D-B-57K-UL-XX

QTY: QTY: QTY:QTY:

13 6

5

1A C D

E

B

LABEL: LABEL: LABEL:LABEL:SYMBOL: SYMBOL: SYMBOL:SYMBOL:

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile, easy mounting from below or above the deck

• Luminaire sides are rugged cast aluminum with high performance 
extruded aluminum heat sink specifically designed for LED

• Luminaire mounts directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place 
with compression molded trim frame

• Luminaire is provided with factory applied foam gasket and provides for 
a weathertight seal between luminaire housing and canopy deck 

• Suitable for single or double skin canopies with 12" (305mm) or 16" 
(406mm) wide panels. Designed for canopies of 16-22 gauge (maximum 
0.065" [1.65mm] thickness)

• Weathertight driver compartment is constructed of anodized extruded 
aluminum for exceptional corrosion resistance and thermal performance

• Integral weathertight junction box with 4.5" (114mm) IP threaded 
connection points. Rated for feed through 8 (4 in, 4 out) #12 AWG 
conductors

• Below ceiling serviceable driver tray for ease of upgrade or replacement

• Field adjustable drive current. Can't exceed drive current specified in 
part number. Exception is 90 LEDs at 350mA which can be adjusted to 
525mA

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver, 
and white are available

• Weight: See Dimensions and Weight chart on page 1

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor : > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 30-60 LED: 0.15mA; 90 LED: 0.30mA

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A standards for conducted and 
radiated emissions

• 10kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• DLC qualified when ordered with PS or SL optics with 60 LEDs and 525 
or 700mA drive current. Please refer to  
www.designlights.org/QPL for most current information

•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  
       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

228 Series™ LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ luminaire testing. 
  Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen maintenance factors. Please refer to the 
  Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient conditions
2 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that 
 are within six times (6X) the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the  
 packaged LED chip)

3 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the IESNA  
 LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip)

Electrical Data*

LED Count 
(x10)

System 
Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA

09 99 0.83 0.48 0.42 0.38 0.29 0.22

525mA

03 54 0.45 0.28 0.25 0.23 0.16 0.12

06 99 0.83 0.48 0.42 0.38 0.29 0.22

09 155 1.32 0.76 0.68 0.61 0.45 0.34

700mA 

03 70 0.58 0.35 0.31 0.28 0.21 0.16

06 132 1.11 0.66 0.57 0.50 0.39 0.28

09 201 1.64 0.96 0.84 0.75 0.59 0.44

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V 
   +/-10%

228 Series™ Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Initial
LMF

25K hr
Projected2

LMF

50K hr
Projected2

LMF

75K hr
Calculated3

LMF

100K hr
Calculated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F) 1.04 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.96

10˚C (50˚F) 1.03 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.95

15˚C (59˚F) 1.02 0.99 0.97 0.96 0.94

20˚C (68˚F) 1.01 0.98 0.96 0.95 0.93

25˚C (77˚F) 1.00 0.97 0.95 0.94 0.92

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Rev. Date: V21 10/23/2019

Ordering Information
Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately:
Example: Mount: OSQ-B-AASV + Luminaire: OSQ-A-NM-2ME-B-40K-UL-SV 

Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*

OSQ-

OSQ-B-AA Adjustable Arm
OSQ-DA Direct Arm
OSQ-M-TSP Transportation Mount (stainless steel; do not specify color)
OSQ-TM Trunnion Mount

Color Options: SV Silver 
BK Black

BZ Bronze
WH White

OSQ Series
OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium 

Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)

OSQ A NM

Product Version Mounting Optic
Input  
Power  
Designator

CCT Voltage
Color  
Options

Options

OSQ A NM
No Mount 2ME*

Type II 
Medium
3ME*
Type III 
Medium

5ME
Type V 
Medium
5SH
Type V 
Short
WSN
Wide Sign
15D
15˚ Flood

4ME*
Type IV 
Medium

25D
25˚ Flood
40D
40˚ Flood
60D
60˚ Flood

B
86W
K
130W
Z
53W

30K
3000K, 
70 CRI
40K
4000K, 
70 CRI
50K
5000K, 
90 CRI
57K
5700K, 
70 CRI

UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V
- Available 
with B & K 
Input Power 
Designators 
only

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

PML    Programmable Multi-Level, 
  up to 40' Mounting Height
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications at 
0˚ tilt

PML2  Programmable Multi-Level, 10-30' 
 Mounting Height
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications at 
0˚ tilt

Q9/Q6/Q5/Q4/Q3/Q2/Q1
Field Adjustable Output

 - Must select Q9, Q6, Q5, Q4, Q3, Q2, or Q1
 - Offers full range adjustability
 - Refer to pages 11-12 for power and lumen 
values

 - Available with B & K Input Power 
Designators only

 - Not available with PML or PML2 options

R NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
 - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
 - Intended for downlight applications 
with maximum 45˚ tilt

 - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
 - 18" (457mm) seven-conductor cord 
exits luminaire

 - Photocell or shorting cap by others
RL Rotate Left

 - LED and optic are rotated to the left
 - Refer to RR/RL configuration 
diagram on page 13 for optic 
directionality

RR Rotate Right
 - LED and optic are rotated to the 
right

 - Refer to RR/RL configuration 
diagram on page 13 for optic 
directionality

* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory (see table above)

Product Description
The OSQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management 
and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation. 
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the 
site providing even, quality illumination. The ‘B’ Input power designator is a suitable upgrade for 
HID applications up to 250 Watt, and the 'K’ Input power designator is a suitable upgrade for HID 
applications up to 400 Watt. 
Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, tunnels, 
underpasses, and internal roadways

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: Up to 17,291

Efficacy: Up to 136 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish/5 years on
Synapse wireless control accessories/1 year on luminaire accessories

Performance Summary

DA Mount

8.1"
(205mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

19.0"
(482mm)

4.0"
(102mm)

4.9"
(124mm)

NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

25.0"
(635mm)

3.5"
(89mm)

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

Weight

28.9 lbs. (13.1kg)

Asymmetric

Symmetric

* Reference EPA and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 9

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Rev. Date: V5 03/13/2019

228 Series™
LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: CAN-228-SL-RM-03-E-UL-WH-525

CAN-228 E

Product Optic Mounting LED Count (x10) Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive Current Options

CAN-228 5M
Type V Medium
SL
Sparkle Petroleum
PS
Petroleum  
Symmetric

RM
Recessed

03
- Available with SL optic only
06
09

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA
- Available with 90 LEDs only
525
525mA
700*

700mA

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current

PML Programmable Multi-Level
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Color temperature per luminaire
 - Minimum 70 CRI

* 90 LED luminaires with 700mA require marked spacing: 48" x 24" x 6" (1,219mm x 610mm x 152mm); 48" (1,219mm) center-to-center of adjacent luminaires, 24" (610mm) luminaire center to side building member, 6" (152mm) top of 
   luminaire to overhead building member

Product Description
Slim, low profile, easy mounting from below or above the deck. Luminaire sides are rugged cast 
aluminum with high performance extruded aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED. 
Luminaire mounts directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with compression molded trim 
frame. Luminaire housing is provided with factory applied foam gasket and provides for a weathertight 
seal between luminaire housing and canopy deck. Suitable for use in single or double skin canopies 
with 12" (305mm) or 16" (406mm) wide panels. Designed for canopies of 16-22 gauge (maximum 0.065" 
[1.65mm] thickness). 
Applications: Petroleum stations, convenience stores, drive-thru banks and restaurants, retail and 
grocery

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Upgrade Plate Kit
12.0" x 21.0" (305mm x 533mm) steel face plate used 
when replacing recessed HID luminaires in existing open 
canopies
- Includes mounting channels and hardware
XA-CT30F021W – 30 LED
XA-CT60F021W – 60 LED
XA-CT90F021W – 90 LED
- For use with canopies that are greater than 2.5" (64mm) 
in height 
XA-CT30F021WS – 30 LED
XA-CT60F021WS – 60 LED
XA-CT90F021WS – 90 LED
- For use with shallow canopies that are less than 2.5" 
(64mm) in height
Upgrade Plate Kit – Metal
Metal plate used when replacing surface mounted HID 
luminaires. Painted Colorfast DeltaGuard® white. Must be 
field cut to match luminaire

XA-CTP26X24WT
- 26" x 24" (660mm x 610mm) steel plate spans two 12" 

(305mm) deck panels
XA-CTP26X32WT
- 26" x 32" (660mm x 813mm) steel plate spans two 16" 

(406mm) deck panels

Upgrade Plate Kit – Plastic
24.3" x 26.0" (617mm x 660mm) plastic canopy trim plates with 
and without backer plates. For use when replacing existing 
surface mounted or recessed HID luminaires 
XA-CT30B047W – 30 LED
XA-CT60B047W – 60 LED
XA-CT90B047W – 90 LED
- Kits without backer plates for use with canopies that have a 
maximum of 7" (178mm) diameter cut hole
 

XA-CT30C241W – 30 LED
XA-CT60C241W – 60 LED
XA-CT90C241W – 90 LED
- Kits with backer plates for use with 12" (305mm) or 16" 
(406mm) canopies that have a maximum of 10" (254mm) 
diameter or 10" x 10" (254mm x 254mm) cut hole
XA-CT30C642W – 30 LED
XA-CT60C642W – 60 LED
XA-CT90C642W – 90 LED
- Kits with backer plates for use with 16" (406mm) canopies 
that have a maximum of 12" (305mm) diameter or 12" x 12" 
(305mm x 305mm) cut hole
Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the programmable multi-
level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT : 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish 

Performance Summary

Sealed Extruded
Aluminum Driver 
Compartment

Multi-Level Sensor 
location (ordered as an option)

2.7"
(68mm)

0.4"
(10mm)

15.2"
(386mm)

“B”
5.4"

(138mm)

Sealed Die Cast
Junction Box

“A”

LED Count 
(x10)

Drive  
Current Dim. “A” Dim. “B” Weight

03 525/700mA 13.1" 
(333mm)

12.5" 
(317mm)

18.7 lbs. 
(8.5kg)

06 525/700mA 17.8" 
(451mm)

17.2" 
(437mm)

23.9 lbs. 
(10.8kg)

09 350mA 22.5" 
(572mm)

21.9" 
(557mm)

32.0 lbs. 
(14.5kg)

09 525/700mA 22.5" 
(572mm)

21.9" 
(557mm)

31.9 lbs. 
(14.5kg)

† See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications     
       
CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS

• Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements

• Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment and high-performance heat sink

• Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm mount. 
Mounting adaptor is rugged die cast aluminum and mounts to 3-6" 
(76-152mm) square or round pole, secured by two 5/16-18 UNC bolts 
spaced on 2" (51mm) centers

• Mounting for the adjustable arm mount adaptor is rugged die cast 
aluminum and mounts to 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375" (60mm) O.D. tenon

• Adjustable arm mount can be adjusted 180˚ in 2.5˚ increments

• Transportation mount is constructed of 316 stainless steel and mounts 
to surface with (4) 3/8" fasteners by others

• Trunnion mount is constructed of A500 and A1011 steel and is               
adjustable from 0-180˚ in 15˚ degree increments. Trunnion mount 
secures to surface with (1) 3/4" bolt or (2) 1/2" or 3/8" bolts

• Includes 18" (340mm) 18/5 or 16/5 cord exiting the luminaire. When 
ordered with R option, 18" (340mm) 18/7 or 16/7 cord is provided

• Designed for uplight and downlight applications

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black, 
and white are available

• Weight: OSQ-DA: 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg); OSQ-B-AA: 28.4 lbs. (12.9kg);   
  OSQ-M-TSP: 42 lbs. (19.1kg); OSQ-TM: 32.6 lbs. (14.8kg)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor:  > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• Consult factory if in-luminaire fusing is required

• Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others

• Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 1.0mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed
• Suitable for wet locations

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without R option

• Consult factory for CE Certified products

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G bridge and overpass vibration stan-
dards with AA, DA, TM, and TSP mounts

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated 
emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• DLC and DLC Premium qualified versions available with 70 CRI. Some 
exceptions apply. Please refer to https://www.designlights.org/search/ 
for most current information

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and direct 
or transportation mounts only. Please refer to https://www.darksky.
org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most 
current information

•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  
       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

Electrical Data*

Input Power
Designator

System Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

B 86 0.73 0.43 0.37 0.32 0.25 0.19

K 130 1.09 0.65 0.56 0.49 0.38 0.28

Z 53** 0.46 0.26 0.22 0.19 N/A N/A

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V 
   +/-10% 
** Available with UL voltage only

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the  Temperature Zone Reference Document  for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

OSQ Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Optic Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Reported2/
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Reported2/
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F)
Asymmetric 1.04 1.02 1.01 1.003 0.993

Symmetric 1.05 1.04 1.03 1.032 1.022

10˚C 
(50˚F)

Asymmetric 1.03 1.01 1.00 0.993 0.983

Symmetric 1.04 1.03 1.02 1.012 1.002

15˚C 
(59˚F)

Asymmetric 1.02 1.00 0.99 0.983 0.973

Symmetric 1.02 1.02 1.01 1.002 0.992

20˚C 
(68˚F)

Asymmetric 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.973 0.963

Symmetric 1.01 1.01 1.00 0.992 0.982

25˚C 
(77˚F)

Asymmetric 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.963 0.953

Symmetric 1.00 0.99 0.98 0.982 0.972

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Backlight Shield
OSQ-BLSMF 
– Front facing optics
   OSQ-BLSMR 
– Rotated optics

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful
   implementation of the
   programmable multi-level
   option, a minimum of one
   hand-held remote is
   required

Bird Spikes
OSQ-MED-BRDSPK

Synapse Wireless Control Accessories

Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-B2 
- Suitable for 120-277V (UL) voltage only
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin
   Dimming Receptacle 
- Not for use with PML or Q options
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
   metering, digital sensor input, and status
   monitoring of luminaires

SimplySNAP On-Site Controller
SS450-002
- Verizon® LTE-enabled
- Designed for indoor applications
Building Management System (BMS) Gateway
BMS-GW
- Required for BACNET integration
Outdoor Antennas
(Optional, for increased range, 8dB gain)
KIT-ANT420SM
- Kit includes antenna, 20' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT360 
- Kit includes antenna, 30' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT600
- Kit includes antenna, 50' cable and bracket

Product Specifications
SYNAPSE® SIMPLYSNAP INTELLIGENT CONTROL
The Synapse SimplySNAP platform is a highly intuitive connected lighting solution 
featuring zone dimming, motion sensing, and daylight harvesting with utility-grade 
power monitoring and support of up to 1000 nodes per gateway. The system features 
a reliable and robust self-healing mesh network with a browser-based interface that 
runs on smartphones, tablets, and PCs. The Twist-Lock Lighting Controller (TL7-B2) 
and Site Controller (SS450-002) take the OSQ Series to a new performance plateau, 
providing extreme energy productivity, code compliance and a better light experience.

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

† See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms

Rev. Date: V6 12/10/2018

Cree Edge™ Series
LED Pathway Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: PWY-EDG-2M-P0-02-E-UL-SV-350

PWY-EDG 02 E

Product Optic Mounting
LED 
Count 
(x9)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive 
Current

Options

PWY-EDG 2M
Type II 
Medium
3M
Type III 
Medium
5M
Type V 
Medium
5S
Type V Short

P0
13" (330mm) landscape
P1
18" (457mm) landscape
P3
36" (914mm) pathway
P4
42" (1067mm) pathway
P8
96" (2438mm) pedestrian

02 E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH*
Universal
347-480V
- Available with P3,  P4,
   and P8 mounts only
12
120V
- Available only with
   TL option 
27
277V
- Available only with
   TL option

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA
525
525mA
- Available with  P1,
    P3,  P4, and P8
    mounts only

F Fuse
 - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
 - Available for U.S. applications only

TL  Two-Level (175/525 w/integrated sensor control)
 - Available with 12 or 27 voltages only
 - Refer to TL spec sheet for details

WB  Welded Base Plate
 - Standard on P8 mount option, available with P3 
and P4 mount

 - Includes welded base cover
40K 4000K Color Temperature

 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

Product Description
Durable die-cast aluminum luminaire housing mounts directly to 4" (102mm) diameter pole (included) 
without visible mounting hardware for clean appearance. Pole mounts to rugged die cast aluminum 
internal flange secured by three 3/8" - 16x6" anchor bolts with 1-1/4" hook (provided). Note: T45 Torx 
3/8" socket required for head installation. Top mounted LEDs for superior optical performance and light 
control.
Applications: Landscape, walk-ways and general site lighting

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Upgrade Kit
- Used for replacement of existing bollards with a bolt hole circle of 5.75" (146mm)
XA-XBP8RSV XA-XBP8RWH 
XA-XBP8RBK XA-XBP8RBZ

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

Performance Summary

“A”

10.0"
(254mm)

4.0"
(102mm)

7.0"
(177mm)

Model Dim. "A" Weight*

Landscape (P0) 13" (330mm) 12.7 lbs. (5.8kg)

Landscape (P1) 18" (457mm) 13.3 lbs. (6.0kg)

Pathway (P3) 36" (914mm) 17.9 lbs. (8.1kg)

Pathway (P4) 42" (1068mm) 18.6 lbs. (8.4kg)

Pedestrian (P8) 96" (2438mm) 28.4 lbs (12.9kg)

* Add 4.5 lbs. (2.0kg) for 347-480V

* 347-480V utilizes magnetic step-down transformer. For input power for 347-480V, refer to the Electrical Data table

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

** Must specify color

Rev. Date: V6 08/29/2019

Cree Edge® Series
LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: SEC-EDG-2M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700 

SEC-EDG WM E

Product Optic Mounting
LED 
Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive  
Current

Options

SEC-EDG 2M
Type II Medium
2MB
Type II Medium w/BLS
2S
Type II Short
2SB
Type II Short w/BLS
3M
Type III Medium 
3MB
Type III Medium w/BLS
4M
Type IV Medium
4MB
Type IV Medium w/BLS

WM
Wall Mount

02
04
06
08
10
12

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V
34
347V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA 
525
525mA
-Available with 20-80 LEDs
700
700mA
-Available with 20-60 LEDs

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current
 - Not available with PML option

P Photocell
 - Must specify UL or 34 voltage

PML Programmable Multi-Level
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications with 0° tilt

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

Product Description
The Cree Edge® wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design. The luminaire end caps are 
made from rugged die cast aluminum with integral, weathertight LED driver compartments and high 
performance aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications. Housing is rugged 
aluminum. Includes a lightweight mounting box for installation over standard and mud ring single gang 
J-Boxes. Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others). Conduit entry from top, bottom, 
sides and rear. Allows mounting for uplight or downlight. Designed and approved for easy  
through-wiring. Includes leaf/debris guard. 
Applications: General area and security lighting

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Bird Spikes
XA-BRDSPK 

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square
WM-PLT14** - 14" (356mm) Square
- Covers holes left by incumbent
   wall packs

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the
   programmable multi-level option, a minimum
   of one hand-held remote is required

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish 

Performance Summary

LED Count (x10) Dim. "A" Weight

02 9.9" (251mm) 20 lbs. (9.1kg)

04 11.9" (303mm) 22 lbs. (10.0kg)

06 13.9" (353mm) 25 lbs. (11.3kg)

08 15.9" (404mm) 27 lbs. (12.2kg)

10 17.9" (455mm) 31 lbs. (14.1kg)

12 19.9" (505mm) 32 lbs. (14.5kg)

“A”

18.3"
(464mm)

4.1"
(104mm)

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Durable die-cast aluminum luminaire housing mounts directly to 4" 

(102mm) diameter pole (included) without visible mounting hardware for 
clean appearance

• Pole mounts to rugged die cast aluminum internal flange secured by 
three 3/8"-16x6" anchor bolts with 1-1/4" hook(provided).  
Note: T45 Torx 3/8" socket required for head installation

• Top mounted LEDs for superior optical performance and light control 

• Open design, passive thermal management for superior lumen 
maintenance 

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultradurable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver and 
white are available

• Weight: See Dimension and Weight Chart on pages 1 and 4

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers 

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load at 120V

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load at 120V

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed

• Suitable for wet locations

• 10kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details
•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  

       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ luminaire testing. 
  Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen maintenance factors. Please refer to the 
  Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient conditions.
2 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that are 
  within six times (6X) the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the 
  packaged LED chip)
3 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the IESNA 
  LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip)

Electrical Data* 

LED 
Count 
(x9)

System 
Watts
120-277V

System 
Watts
347-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA 

02 22 28 0.18 0.12 0.10 0.10 0.09 0.13

525mA

02 34 40 0.29 0.19 0.17 0.15 0.12 0.13

Cree Edge™ LED Pathway Luminaire

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-480V +/- 10%

Cree Edge™ Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Initial
LMF

25K hr
Projected2

LMF

50K hr
Projected2

LMF

75K hr
Calculated3

LMF

100K hr
Calculated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F) 1.04 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.96

10˚C (50˚F) 1.03 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.95

15˚C (59˚F) 1.02 0.99 0.97 0.96 0.94

20˚C (68˚F) 1.01 0.98 0.96 0.95 0.93

25˚C (77˚F) 1.00 0.97 0.95 0.94 0.92

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

** Must specify color

Rev. Date: V6 08/29/2019

Cree Edge® Series
LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: SEC-EDG-2M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700 

SEC-EDG WM E

Product Optic Mounting
LED 
Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive  
Current

Options

SEC-EDG 2M
Type II Medium
2MB
Type II Medium w/BLS
2S
Type II Short
2SB
Type II Short w/BLS
3M
Type III Medium 
3MB
Type III Medium w/BLS
4M
Type IV Medium
4MB
Type IV Medium w/BLS

WM
Wall Mount

02
04
06
08
10
12

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V
34
347V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA 
525
525mA
-Available with 20-80 LEDs
700
700mA
-Available with 20-60 LEDs

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current
 - Not available with PML option

P Photocell
 - Must specify UL or 34 voltage

PML Programmable Multi-Level
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications with 0° tilt

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

Product Description
The Cree Edge® wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design. The luminaire end caps are 
made from rugged die cast aluminum with integral, weathertight LED driver compartments and high 
performance aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications. Housing is rugged 
aluminum. Includes a lightweight mounting box for installation over standard and mud ring single gang 
J-Boxes. Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others). Conduit entry from top, bottom, 
sides and rear. Allows mounting for uplight or downlight. Designed and approved for easy  
through-wiring. Includes leaf/debris guard. 
Applications: General area and security lighting

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Bird Spikes
XA-BRDSPK 

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square
WM-PLT14** - 14" (356mm) Square
- Covers holes left by incumbent
   wall packs

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the
   programmable multi-level option, a minimum
   of one hand-held remote is required

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish 

Performance Summary

LED Count (x10) Dim. "A" Weight

02 9.9" (251mm) 20 lbs. (9.1kg)

04 11.9" (303mm) 22 lbs. (10.0kg)

06 13.9" (353mm) 25 lbs. (11.3kg)

08 15.9" (404mm) 27 lbs. (12.2kg)

10 17.9" (455mm) 31 lbs. (14.1kg)

12 19.9" (505mm) 32 lbs. (14.5kg)

“A”

18.3"
(464mm)

4.1"
(104mm)

PRODUCT
INFORMATION

PRODUCT
INFORMATION

PRODUCT
INFORMATION

PRODUCT
INFORMATION

http://redleonard.com/planinfo/page-03.html
http://redleonard.com/planinfo/page-03.html
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/canopy-and-soffit/228-series
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/wall-mount/cree-edge-series
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/bollards-and-pathway/cree-edge-pathway
http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/flood/osq-series-flood


PAGE 6 OF 6
For informational and illustration purposes only. All product, service and corporate names are the property of their respective owners. Product specifications and quantities may vary.
These documents are the property of Red Leonard Associates, inc. Any use of these documents without the written consent of Jayme J. Leonard of Red Leonard Associates, Inc. is strictly prohibited.

RL-6496-S1-R2

DLC REBATES

CREE WARRANTY INFO

ADDITIONAL PRODUCTS

AREA SHADEAREA ARM AREA POLE BASE

F177-L-WPC-LED80W-5000K-120-277V-TYPE IV-
A359-1A-P414-4PA-18-RALXXXX

RA8-LED1140-XX-3 + 3SL30XX

17 15

QTY: QTY:

F G

LABEL: LABEL:SYMBOL: SYMBOL:

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.TroyRLM.com
©2018 Troy-RLM Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc.
All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Catalog #:

Project: Type:

Date: Notes:

Revised 06/01/2018

Electrical
 • 120V input (277V available in arm and post option only)
 • Integrated power supply allows the fixture to be connected  

directly into line voltage
 • Pre-wired and ready for install
 • LED is dimmable with Incandescent/Triac dimmers

Mounting
• 1/2” or 3/4” IP for arms. Flush mount and post  
   available only in 1/2” 

Finishes
 • Shade and mounting finish options
 • Available in 21 standard and 2 specialty finishes with optional coastal 

coating to protect finish in coastal environments (add “-C” to the finish)
 • Inner shade is painted gloss white
 • Consult factory for custom finish options

Optional Accessories
• Glass, Cast Guard, Wire Cage or Wire Guard  
   options available

Listing
UL listed to US and Canadian standards for wet locations

WET
LOCATION

ANGLE REFLECTOR
Aluminum Shade 
with Glass and Guard Options

B

A

30º

A B

RA8 8” 9”

RA10 10” 11”

RA12 12” 12-1/2”

Angle Reflector Order Matrix  (Example: RA10MGA-2)

Diameter Lamp / LED Finish Coastal Coating Option Accessories Mounting Type

RA8
RA10
RA12

(8”)
(10”)
(12”)

M
GU24131

GU24181

GU24261

GU24321,2

GU24421,2

LED11271,3

LED11301,3

LED11351,3

LED11401,3

LED15271,3

LED15301,3

LED15351,3

LED15401,3

(Medium Base, 100W max.)
(13W GU24 / 2700K)
(18W GU24 / 2700K)
(26W GU24 / 2700K)
(32W GU24 / 2700K)
(42W GU24 / 2700K)
(11W LED / 2700K / 90 CRI / 1188lm)
(11W LED / 3000K / 90 CRI / 1265lm)
(11W LED / 3500K / 90 CRI / 1305lm)
(11W LED / 4000K / 90 CRI / 1364lm)
(15W LED / 2700K / 90 CRI / 1620lm)
(15W LED / 3000K / 90 CRI / 1725lm)
(15W LED / 3500K / 90 CRI / 1780lm)
(15W LED / 4000K / 90 CRI / 1860lm)

ABL
BB
BK
BLU
DVG
FLG
GA
LG
MB
MBL
PNA
PNC
RD
SA
SGR
SGW
SND
SS
TBZ
TGP
TNG
TTL
WT

(Aegean Blue) 
(Burnished Bronze) 
(Gloss Black)
(Blue)
(Dove Gray)
(Flannel Gray)
(Galvanized)
(Lime Green)
(Matte Black)
(Midnight Blue)
(Painted Natural Aluminum)
(Painted Natural Copper)
(Red)
(Satin Aluminum)
(Sage Green)
(Semi Gloss White)
(Sand)
(Satin Silver)
(Textured Bronze)
(Textured Graphite)
(Tangerine)
(Tahitian Teal) 
(Gloss White)

(blank)
-C4

(No coating)
(Coating)

(blank)
-CG
-FG
-OG
-CGG
-FGG
-OGG
-CGWC
-FGWC
-OGWC
-WG

(No Accessories)
(Clear Glass) 
(Frosted Glass) 
(Opal Glass)
(Clear Glass w/ Cast Guard)
(Frosted Glass w/ Cast Guard)
(Opal Glass w/ Cast Guard)
(Clear Glass w/ Wire Cage) 
(Frosted Glass w/ Wire Cage)
(Opal Glass w/ Wire Cage)
(Wire Guard)

-2
-3
-F

(1/2” IP)
(3/4” IP)
(Flush 
Mount)

1. Lamp/LED included
2. Not for use in glass/cast guard/wire cage
3. Glass enclosure must be specified

4. Satin aluminum cannot  
   be coated

Specialty Finishes

GA (Galvanized)

SA (Satin Aluminum)

KEY: Standard Finishes

SGR (Sage Green)

SGW (Semi Gloss White)

SND (Sand)

SS (Satin Silver)

TBZ (Textured Bronze)

TGP    (Textured Graphite)  

TNG (Tangerine)

TTL (Tahitian Teal)

WT (Gloss White)

ABL (Aegean Blue)

BB (Burnished Bronze)

BK (Gloss Black)

BLU (Blue)

DVG (Dove Gray)

FLG (Flannel Gray)

LG (Lime Green)

MB (Matte Black)

MBL (Midnight Blue)

PNA (Painted Natural Aluminum)

PNC   (Painted Natural Copper) 

RD (Red)

14508 Nelson Ave. City of Industry, CA 91744  •  tel: 626.336.4511  •  fax: 626.330.4266  •  www.TroyRLM.com
©2018 Troy-RLM Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, Inc.
All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice.

Catalog #:

Project: Type:

Date: Notes:

Revised 06/01/2018

3-1/4” 4-1/4”

Glass Enclosure
 • Glass is available in clear (-CG), frosted (-FG) or opal (-OG)

Wire Cage with Glass Enclosure
 • Wire cage can be specified in all standard and specialized finishes, 

and will match shade finish unless otherwise specified 
(Note: For galvanized shade finishes, wire cage is finished in Painted 
Natural Aluminum)

 • Glass is available in clear (-CGWC), frosted (-FGWC) or opal (-OGWC)

Cast Guard with Glass Enclosure
 • Cast guard can be specified in all standard and specialized finishes, 

and will match shade finish unless otherwise specified 
(Note: For galvanized shade finishes, cast guard is unfinished Raw 
Aluminum)

 • Glass is available in clear (-CGG), frosted (-FGG) or opal (-OGG)

4”

Wire Guard (-WG)
 • Wire cage can be specified in all standard and specialized finishes, 

and will match shade finish unless otherwise specified 
(Note: For galvanized shade finishes, wire guard is finished in Painted 
Natural Aluminum)

8” / 10” / 12”

ANGLE REFLECTOR
Aluminum Shade 
with Glass and Guard Options

























































 
  






    
    
    
    
    







    
   



 

 

 



 

  






    




   
      
     
     
    
   


 

     
    


  
   





   

   
   
     
 




    
  
    
   
    
    
   










 












       

   
        
 
      


   



 
   







   





      
      
      
      
     
     

       



     

     
  
       



      






  

    
 

 

 

 
  
 
  






 



  


  
































































































































http://redleonard.com/planinfo/page-03.html
http://redleonard.com/planinfo/page-03.html


25.94 SQ. FT. SHEETZ SIGN

APPROX. LOCATION OF
PROPOSED 27.81 sq. ft.
monument SIGN

CLEARANCE
BAR

TR
A
S
H

S
TO

P

S
TO

P

D
R
IV

E

TH
R
U

P
IC

K
-U

P

ZO
N
E

DS

E-
ST

OP

W

X

Y

W

X

Y

W

X
Y

W

X

Y

W

X

Y

W

X
Y

W

X

Y25.94 SQ. FT. SHEETZ SIGN

25.94 SQ. FT. SHEETZ SIGN

drive thru order point

ice merchandiser graphics (5 each)

door panel graphics (2)

door panel graphics (2)

door panel graphics (2)

door panel graphics (1)

dispenser graphics (4)

dispenser graphics (4)

dispenser graphics (4)

dispenser graphics (4)

dispenser graphics (4)

dispenser graphics (4)

dispenser graphics (4)

"auto diesel" flag sign

"auto diesel" flag sign

"auto diesel" flag sign

"auto diesel" flag sign

SHEETZ, INCORPORATED
5700 SIXTH AVENUE
ALTOONA, PA 16602

(814) 946-3611

NEW SHEETZ STORE 
"NEW ALBANY"

INT. OF WALTON PARKWAY
AND JOHNSTOWN ROAD

NEW ALBANY, OHIO

SIGN LOCATIONS

created 12/11/19

G
:
\
S
i
t
e
s
\
u

n
d

e
r
-
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
\
O

H
-
1
7
2
5
6
1
-
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
J
o

h
n

s
t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a
d

\
S
i
g

n
s
\
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
c
o

v
e
r
s
h

e
e
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
2
:
4
2
:
4
7
 
P

M



2'
-3

 1
/2

"

precast CAP

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

6" (NOM.) CMU

1" AIR GAP

BRICK base
painted white

precast CAP

4'-11"

9'-6"

4'-11"W x 20"D SIGN CABINET

2'
-1

"
B

R
IC

K

1" = 1'-0"

12-2-19

NMI

NEW ALBANY-SIGN

1

G
A
S
 
P

R
IC

E
M

O
N
U
M

E
N
T
 
S
IG

N
D

E
T
A
IL
S

N
E
W
 
S
H
E
E
T
Z
 
S
T
O
R

E
"
N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
"

IN
T
. 
O
F
 
W
A
L
T
O
N
 
P

A
R

K
W
A
Y

A
N
D

 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
W
N
 
R

O
A
D

N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
, 
O
H
IO

PLAN VIEW

on
ve

ni
en

ce 
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
an

d 
P.

C.
35

1 
Sh

ee
tz

 W
ay

, C
la

ys
bu

rg
, P

A 
16

62
5 

   
   

   
   

(8
14

)2
39

-6
01

3

SIGN AREA = 12.24 SQ.FT.

3'-11"

3
'-
1 
1/
2"

10
"

4
 1
/2

"
4
 1
/2

"

3'-11"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

8'-10"

6
 1
/2

"

4
'-
0

"

4'-11"

4'-11"

4
"

1'-
8
"

3'-11"

3'-11"W x 20"D SIGN CABINET
p

r
e
c
a
s
t
 C

A
P

gas price sign cabinetsheetz sign cabinet

1'-
8
"

s
ig

n

3
'-
1 
1/
2"

10
 1
/2

"

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"
ELEVATION VIEW

SCALE: 1"= 1'-0"
CABINET DETAILS

4
 1
/2

"

SIGN AREA  =  27.81 SQ. FT.

SIGN AREA = 7.78 SQ.FT.

SIGN AREA = 7.78 SQ.FT.

G
:
\
S
i
t
e
s
\
u

n
d

e
r
-
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
\
O

H
-
1
7
2
5
6
1
-
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
J
o

h
n

s
t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a
d

\
S
i
g

n
s
\
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
s
i
g

n
.
d

w
g

,
 
1
2
/
2
/
2
0
1
9
 
7
:
5
9
:
5
9
 
A

M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Convenience Architecture Architecture Design P.C.



9'-234"

2'
-9

3 4
"

OUTLINE AREA = 21.65 SQ.FT.
BOX AREA = 25.94 SQ.FT.
TYPICAL OF THREE
color restrictions

1'-1178"

1'-
4

5 16
"

TYPICAL OF 28

OUTLINE AREA   =  5.08 SQ. FT.
TYPICAL OF four

8'-10"

4
'-
0

"

SIGN AREA  =  27.81 SQ. FT.

BUILDING SIGNS

3/4" = 1'-0"
WALL MOUNTED "SHEETZ" BUILDING SIGN

3/4" = 1'-0"
ICE MERCHANDISER GRAPHIC

1  1/2" = 1'-0"
door PANEL SIGN

BOX AREA = 1.53 SQ. FT.
TYPICAL OF FOUR

not to scale
dispenser graphics

not to scale
dispenser logo details

gas canopy column MOUNTED "auto diesel" flag SIGN

monument SIGN

 1/4" = 1'-0"

3/4" = 1'-0"

AWNING SIGNS

DISPENSER GRAPHICS

brandview canopy assembly

crown graphic overlay

brandview canopy assemblybrandview canopy assembly
crown graphic overlaycrown graphic overlay

AS NOTED

12-17-19

NMI

NEW ALBANY-COVERSHEET

2 OF 2

S
IG

N
A
R

E
A
 

B
R

E
A
K

D
O
W
N

N
E
W
 
S
H
E
E
T
Z
 
S
T
O
R

E
"
N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
"

IN
T
. 
O
F
 
W
A
L
T
O
N
 
P

A
R

K
W
A
Y

A
N
D

 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
W
N
 
R

O
A
D

N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
, 
O
H
IO

on
ve

ni
en

ce 
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
an

d 
P.

C.
35

1 
Sh

ee
tz

 W
ay

, C
la

ys
bu

rg
, P

A 
16

62
5 

   
   

   
   

(8
14

)2
39

-6
01

3

monument sign

BOX AREA = 6.88 SQ. FT.
TYPICAL OF seven

G
:
\
S
i
t
e
s
\
u

n
d

e
r
-
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
\
O

H
-
1
7
2
5
6
1
-
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
J
o

h
n

s
t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a
d

\
S
i
g

n
s
\
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
c
o

v
e
r
s
h

e
e
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
2
:
4
0
:
1
6
 
P

M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Convenience Architecture Architecture Design P.C.



ORDER POINT ELEVATIONS 
SCALE: 1/2"=1' 0"

1'-
6
"

6'-0"

1'-
6
"

6'-0"

1'-
6
"

7'-0"

12
'-
6
"

4
'-
6
"

4
'-
0

"

13
'-
0

"

FRONT ELEVATION

LEFT ELEVATION RIGHT ELEVATION

SIGN AREA =  2.99 SQ. FT.

SIGN AREA =  4.69 SQ. FT. SIGN AREA =  4.69 SQ. FT.

DARK BRONZE ACM
TO MATCH PANTONE 440C

18
'-
0

"

12'-0"

12" HIGH
LETTERS

DRIVE-THRU

PICK-UP

ZONE

TOP OF MAGNETIC LOOP
2" BELOW TOP OF CONCRETE

TO 12"x12"
QUAZITE
JUNCION BOX

PARKING SPACE PAINTING DIAGRAM

12
'-
0

"
2'
-0

"

10'-4"

11
'-
0

"

18
'-
0

"

4
'-
0

"

PAINTED 8"x8"
STEEL TUBE

11'-4"

STEEL BASE PLATE,
REFER TO FOUNDATION
DRAWINGS

10'-0" SIGN AREA

1'-
8
"

SIGN AREA =  6.36 SQ. FT.
CANTILEVERED CLEARANCE BAR DETAILS

TO MATCH PANTONE 440C

702 PREFORM
LOOP

CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

2-3 IN
LOOP DEPTH

SAND AND
GRAVEL BASE

LOOP SUPPORT

INSTRUCTIONS
1.  POSITION PREFORM LOOP APPROXIMATELY 1'-3' FROM
CURB, CENTERED IN FRONT OF THE MENUBOARD OR
SPEAKER POST.

2. LOOP SHOULD BE INSTALLED 2" - 3" BELOW THE SURFACE
OF THE PAVEMENT. (5" MAX. DEPTH)

3.  IF INSTALLED IN ASPHALT, COVER LOOP WITH 1" MIN. SOIL
OR SAND TO PROTECT FROM HOT ASPHALT.

4.  CONNECT LOOP TO 1/2" CONDUIT STUBBING UP IN
MENUBOARD/SPEAKER POST.

5.  WIRE MESH OR REINFORCEMENT IN CONCRETE SHOULD
BE CUT AWAY IN MIN. OF 6" FROM PERIMETER OF LOOP.

6.  ALL CONNECTIONS AND SPLICES TO LOOP WIRES MUST
BE SOLDERED.

702 PREFORM
LOOP

ASPHALT

ALLOW APPROX. 1 IN. OF SOIL OR SAND
BETWEEN ASPHALT AND LOOP

SOIL

ASPHALT INSTALLATION

SIDE VIEW INSTALLED

CONNECT TO STORE DRIVE-THRU SYSTEM

MENUBOARD W/ SPEAKER POST INSTALLATION
NO SCALE

CONCRETE INSTALLATION
NO SCALE

TOP OF MAGNETIC LOOP
2" BELOW TOP OF CONCRETE

DRIVE THRU WINDOW DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

D
R

IV
E
 
T
H
R

U
S
IG

N
A
G

E
 
D

E
T
A
IL
S

AS NOTED

02-06-20

RK, NMI

NEW ALBANY-DT SIGNS

DT-1

N
E
W
 
S
H
E
E
T
Z
 
S
T
O
R

E
"
N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
"

IN
T
. 
O
F
 
W
A
L
T
O
N
 
P

A
R

K
W
A
Y

A
N
D

 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
W
N
 
R

O
A
D

N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
, 
O
H
IO

on
ve

ni
en

ce 
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
an

d 
P.

C.
35

1 
Sh

ee
tz

 W
ay

, C
la

ys
bu

rg
, P

A 
16

62
5 

   
   

   
   

(8
14

)2
39

-6
01

3

G
:
\
S
i
t
e
s
\
u

n
d

e
r
-
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
\
O

H
-
1
7
2
5
6
1
-
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
J
o

h
n

s
t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a
d

\
S
i
g

n
s
\
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
D

T
 
s
i
g

n
s
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
2
7
:
0
7
 
P

M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Convenience Architecture Architecture Design P.C.



9'-234"

2'
-9

3 4
"

OUTLINE AREA = 21.65 SQ.FT.
BOX AREA = 25.94 SQ.FT.
TYPICAL OF THREE
color restrictions

1'-1178"

1'-
4

5 16
"

TYPICAL OF 28

OUTLINE AREA   =  5.08 SQ. FT.
TYPICAL OF four

8'-10"

4
'-
0

"

SIGN AREA  =  27.81 SQ. FT.

BUILDING SIGNS

3/4" = 1'-0"
WALL MOUNTED "SHEETZ" BUILDING SIGN

3/4" = 1'-0"
ICE MERCHANDISER GRAPHIC

1  1/2" = 1'-0"
door PANEL SIGN

BOX AREA = 1.53 SQ. FT.
TYPICAL OF FOUR

not to scale
dispenser graphics

not to scale
dispenser logo details

gas canopy column MOUNTED "auto diesel" flag SIGN

monument SIGN

 1/4" = 1'-0"

3/4" = 1'-0"

AWNING SIGNS

DISPENSER GRAPHICS

brandview canopy assembly

crown graphic overlay

brandview canopy assemblybrandview canopy assembly
crown graphic overlaycrown graphic overlay

AS NOTED

12-17-19

NMI

NEW ALBANY-COVERSHEET

2 OF 2

S
IG

N
A
R

E
A
 

B
R

E
A
K

D
O
W
N

N
E
W
 
S
H
E
E
T
Z
 
S
T
O
R

E
"
N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
"

IN
T
. 
O
F
 
W
A
L
T
O
N
 
P

A
R

K
W
A
Y

A
N
D

 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
W
N
 
R

O
A
D

N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
, 
O
H
IO

on
ve

ni
en

ce 
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
an

d 
P.

C.
35

1 
Sh

ee
tz

 W
ay

, C
la

ys
bu

rg
, P

A 
16

62
5 

   
   

   
   

(8
14

)2
39

-6
01

3

monument sign

BOX AREA = 6.88 SQ. FT.
TYPICAL OF seven

G
:
\
S
i
t
e
s
\
u

n
d

e
r
-
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
\
O

H
-
1
7
2
5
6
1
-
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
J
o

h
n

s
t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a
d

\
S
i
g

n
s
\
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
c
o

v
e
r
s
h

e
e
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9
 
2
:
4
0
:
1
6
 
P

M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Convenience Architecture Architecture Design P.C.



NOTES:
SIGN CABINET &
CONNECTION DESIGN
BY OTHERS.

ELECTRICAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS.

0.38 CU. YDS. OF
CONCRETE REQ'D
PER FOUNDATION

OVER
TURN

GRADE

VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT-
(3) #4 BARS AT 13" O.C.
HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT-
(3) #4 BARS AT 11" O.C.
ON LEEWARD AND WINDWARD
FACE. DO NOT WELD REBAR.
3" MIN. COVER.

3/8" DIA.x24" LONG
ANCHOR BOLT
(GALV.)

NOTES:

gust design wind speed max. per IBC 2006.

2.  Foundations are based on a safe

of 300 psf per foot of depth. Soil report
was not furnished. Allowable bearing
pressure should be verified prior to
placement of concrete. Do not place    
foundation in fill.

3.  Concrete shall be mixed to attain a
minimum compressive strength of 3000
psi in 28 days.

lateral soil bearing pressure minimum

1.  Design is based on 90 to 120 mph 3 second

round stock. Exposed surfaces shall be

and foundation surface shall be
completely filled with high strength,
non-shrink grout.

galvanized or coated to prevent corrosion.

6.  Anchor bolts shall be cut from A36

7.  All voids between column base plate

9.  Steel reinforcing bars shall conform to
ASTM A615 grade 60 with deformations in
accordance with ASTM A-305. Welding of
reinforcing bars is prohibited.

Exposure C.

unless otherwise noted.
5.  Structural bolts shall be zinc coated A325

 10. This design is prototypical and should not

Professional Engineer.

be used for site specific applications 
unless deemed suitable by a competent

2"x2"x1/4" ALUM. TUBE 6061-T6

2'-0"

1'-5"1'-
6
"

1'-
10

"

3
'-
4
"

2'
-6

"

2'-9"
1'-6"

8.  Welds shall be made with 

within the past two years.

4000 series filler by persons qualified
in accordance with AWS standards

defects and shall be extruded from

fabricated parts from 3003-H14 sheet.

4.  Support members shall be free from

6061-T6 aluminum alloy,

WHERE EXTREME FROST PENETRATION
DEPTH REQUIREMENT IS GREATER
THAN THE SPECIFIED DEPTH OF THIS
FOUNDATION, EXTEND THE DEPTH OF
THE FOUNDATION TO MEET LOCAL
FROST DEPTH REQUIREMENTS.

OVER
TURN

0.21 CU. YDS. OF CONC. REQ'D.

(4) #4 BARS ON A
9" PATTERN WITH
(3) #3 STIRRUPS @
4" O.C. AT TOP 12",
THEN 18" O.C.
THEREAFTER

O
V
E
R

T
U
R

N

1'-
6
" 

D
IA

.

3
"

C
LR

.

3"
 S
TIR

R
UP

HO
OK

, T
YP

.

3
'-
3
"

1'-6" DIA.

3/8" DIA.x24" LONG
ANCHOR BOLT
(GALV.)

HIGH STRENGTH,
NON-SHRINK GROUT

OVER
TURN

3"x6"x1/2" ALUMINUM
BASE PLATE 6061-T6

2"x2"x1/4" ALUM. TUBE 6061-T6

2 
3
/8

" 
P

R
O
JE

C
T
IO

N

2"x3"x3/8" ALUM. GUSSET

3/8" DIA.x24" LONG
ANCHOR BOLT

(GALV.)

O
V
E
R

T
U
R

N

7/16" DIA. HOLE TYP.

3/16"
TYP.

3"x6"x1/2" ALUMINUM
BASE PLATE 6061-T6

2"x2"x1/4" ALUM. TUBE 6061-T6

6
"

5
"

3"

2"

2"x3"x3/8" ALUM. GUSSET

2"

3
"

1/2"

1/2" CHAMFER

1/
2"

2"x3"x3/8"
ALUM. GUSSET

2'
-0

"

3
"

3
/4

"

3/8" GALV. HEAVY
HEX NUT

3/8" GALV. HEAVY HEX
NUT, TACK WELD
TO BOLT

3/8" DIA.x24" LONG
ANCHOR BOLT
(GALV.)

ODK'S 50 3/4" L X 11" W
ODK BASE 12" SQ.

3 PANEL MENU BOARD 58.59"L X 6.28"W
BASE 15"W X 20.89"L

2

TOP OF 54"x 18" MAGNETIC LOOP
2" BELOW TOP OF CONCRETE

3

LEGEND

DRIVE THRU ORDER POINT LAYOUT
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

1

3/4"∅ x 30"L ANCHOR
BOLT (TYP.) ALLOW 6"
EXPOSURE OF BOLT
THREADS

3/4"∅ x 30"L ANCHOR
BOLT (TYP.) ALLOW 5"
EXPOSURE OF BOLT
THREADS

12" SQ.
JUNCT
BOX

ALL CONDUITS TO
ELECTRICAL ROOM

LOCATE IN
LANDSCAPING
IF POSSIBLE

1'-
6
"

2'
-8

"

10'-0"

3

CURB

8
"

QUAZITE LOW
VOLTAGE
JUNCTION BOX

TOP OF 24" DIA. SONOTUBE TO BE LEVEL WITH
SURROUNDING GROUND AND BROOM FINISHED

1'-
11
"

QUAZITE LOW
VOLTAGE
JUNCTION BOX

12" SQ.
JUNCT
BOX

TOP OF 30" DIA. SONOTUBE TO BE
LEVEL WITH SURROUNDING
GROUND AND BROOM FINISHED

10"
5"

10
"

5
"

CL

CL

45
°

10
"5"10

"

5"

CL CL

6'-5 7/16"
V.O.

7'-0"

2'-3" 2'-6" 2'-3"

6
'-
6
"

4"
ILLUMINATED

WINDOW

4
'-
6
"

10
"

4'-2 3/8"

5 7/8"

.09" THICK ALUM.
MOUNTING
BRACKETS SECURE
TO CLADDING WITH
1/4" HARDWARE
PAINTED TO MATCH

CURB

.09" THICK ALUM.
CLAD SECTIONS MOUNTING
BRACKETSWITH 1/4" FLAT
HEAD HARDWARE PAINTED
TO MATCH.15" THICK COLD

FORMED WHITE SG
POLY #7328 WITH
LED ILLUMINATION

(1) #60 LED DOWN
LIGHTING SUPPLIED
BY SHEETZ CENTER OF ODK BASE MUST BE 1'-11"

FROM OUTSIDE FACE OF CURB.

TEMPLATES FOR ODK BASE AND MENU
BOARD WILL BE PROVIDED BY OWNER.

NOTES

DRIVE THRU ORDER POINT PAD ELEVATION

(4) 3/4" ANCHOR
BOLTS 30" LONG WITH
6" PROJECTION

30" DIA. CAISSON
FOUNDATION 78" DEEP
WOTH (10) #6 BARS
EQUALLY SPACED & #3
TIES @ 6" O/C FOR TOP
24" THEN 12" O/C2'-6"

6
'-
6
" (4) 3/4" ANCHOR

BOLTS 30" LONG WITH
6" PROJECTION

30" DIA. CAISSON
FOUNDATION 78" DEEP
WOTH (10) #6 BARS
EQUALLY SPACED & #3
TIES @ 6" O/C FOR TOP
24" THEN 12" O/C2'-6"

12
'-
0

"
2'
-0

"
4
'-
0

"

11
'-
0

"

10'-4"

4"

18
'-
3
"

6
'-
0

"

3'-0"
DIA.

3
"

11'-4"

10.  This design is intended to be installed

8.  Welds shall be made with E70xx

the past two years.

electrodes by persons qualified in
accordance with AWS standards within

at the address shown below and
should not be used at other locations.

round stock. Exposed surfaces shall be

and foundation surface shall be
completely filled with high strength,
non-shrink grout.

galvanized or coated to prevent corrosion.

6.  Anchor bolts shall be cut from A36

7.  All voids between column base plate

shall meet ASTM A36. Aluminum shall be
of 46000 psi for tube. Plate and angle

defects and shall meet ASTM A500
grade B with a minimum yield strength

minimum compressive strength of 3000
psi in 28 days.

3.  Concrete shall be mixed to attain a

4.  Support members shall be free from

concrete. Do not place concrete in fill.
should be verified prior to placement of
not furnished. Allowable bearing pressure
psf per foot of depth. Soil report was
a safe lateral soil bearing pressure of

2.  Caisson foundation analysis is based on

gust design wind speed per NCBC 2009.
1.  Design is based on 90 mph 3 sec

NOTES:

Exposure C.

A325 unless otherwise noted.
5.  Structural bolts shall be zinc coated

reinforcing bars is prohibited.
accordance with ASTM A-305. Welding of
ASTM A615 grade 60 with deformations in

9.  Steel reinforcing bars shall conform to

8"x8"x5/16"

6" DIA. PVC 

STEEL TUBE

A A

(8) #4 BARS ON A 27"
PATTERN

WITH (4) #3 STIRRUPS ON 6"
CENTERS FOR

TOP 18" AND 12" CENTERS
THEREAFTER. 3" MIN OVER

DO NOT WELD REBAR.

ANCHOR BOLT
1" DIA. x 24" LONG

GRADE

CONDUIT

1'-
3
"

3" BELOW GRADE
36"x36"x6" PEDESTAL

ALL STEEL BELOW GRADE (INCLUDING EXPOSED
ANCHOR BOLTS) SHALL BE COATED WITH

CARBOLINE BITUMASTIC 50 COAL TAR OR EQUAL
AFTER INSTALLATION AND PRIOR TO LANDSCAPING.

1.57 CU. YDS. OF
CONCRETE REQ'D

FOUNDATION & PEDESTAL
SHALL BE PLACED MONOLITHICALLY

IN ONE CONTINUOUS POUR

1" DIA. THREADED
STEEL SUPPORT TUBE

fabricated from 3003-H14 sheet or
extruded from 6063-T6 alloy.

3
'-
0

"

3"

3'-0"

3" BELOW GRADE
36"x36"x6" PEDESTAL

ANCHOR BOLT
1" DIA. x 24" LONG

10" 10" 10"

3 #3 PEDESTAL REBAR
@ 10"o.c., EACH WAY

1'-4"

1'-
4
"

1'-
0

"

1'-0"
2"

2" 8"x8"x3/8"

1 1/4" THK
STEEL PLATE

5/16"

1 1/4" DIA.
HOLE

5/16"

STEEL TUBE

8 1/8"x8 1/8" CUTOUT
IN PLATE FOR TUBE

2'
-0

"

2"
7 

1/
4
"

1" DIA.
ANCHOR BOLT

WASHER FOR 1"
DIA. ANCHOR BOLT

1" DIA. HEAVY
HEX NUTS

1" DIA. HEAVY
HEX NUT TACK
WELDED TO BOLT

AS NOTED

12-02-19

NMI

New Albany-DT signs

DT-2

DIRECTIONAL SIGN DETAILS
NO SCALE

OPTIONAL CAISSON FOUNDATION
NO SCALE

SECTION A-A

ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTION DETAIL
NO SCALE

BASE PLATE DETAIL
NO SCALE

GUSSETT DETAIL
NO SCALE

ANCHOR BOLT DETAIL
NO SCALE

CANTILEVERED CLEARANCE BAR DETAILS
SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"

SECTION A-A

BASE PLATE DETAIL
NO SCALE

ANCHOR BOLT DETAIL

D
E
T
A
IL
S

on
ve

ni
en

ce 
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
an

d 
P.

C.
35

1 
Sh

ee
tz

 W
ay

, C
la

ys
bu

rg
, P

A 
16

62
5 

   
   

   
   

(8
14

)2
39

-6
01

3

MENUBOARD DETAILS
NO SCALE      AREA = 24.81 SQ. FT.

N
E
W
 
S
H
E
E
T
Z
 
S
T
O
R

E
"
N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
"

IN
T
. 
O
F
 
W
A
L
T
O
N
 
P

A
R

K
W
A
Y

A
N
D

 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
W
N
 
R

O
A
D

N
E
W
 
A
L
B

A
N
Y
, 
O
H
IO

G
:
\
S
i
t
e
s
\
u

n
d

e
r
-
c
o

n
t
r
a
c
t
\
O

H
-
1
7
2
5
6
1
-
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
J
o

h
n

s
t
o

w
n

 
R

o
a
d

\
S
i
g

n
s
\
N

e
w

 
A

l
b

a
n

y
-
D

T
 
s
i
g

n
s
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
6
/
2
0
2
0
 
4
:
2
7
:
3
5
 
P

M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 949-8287   FAX: (814) 949-8293

AutoCAD SHX Text
5107 KISSELL AVENUE, ALTOONA, PENNSYLVANIA 16601

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETZ DIRECTIONAL @ 3'-6" OAH DESIGN INTENT UP TO 120MPH MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/14/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107363

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-0321

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 949-8287   FAX: (814) 949-8293

AutoCAD SHX Text
5107 KISSELL AVENUE, ALTOONA, PENNSYLVANIA 16601

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETZ  CANTILEVERED CLEARANCE BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/12/11

AutoCAD SHX Text
B107326

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-0930

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Convenience Architecture Architecture Design P.C.



PC-20-0316 Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West Conditional Use CU-19-20  1 of 4   

 

    
 

 

 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

March 16, 2020 Meeting 
 

 

JUG ROAD AND INNOVATION CAMPUS WAY WEST 

CONDITIONAL USE  

 

 

LOCATION:  Generally located north of and adjacent to Innovation Campus Way West 

(PIDs: 222-005107 and 222-002133) 

APPLICANT:   The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq. 

REQUEST: Conditional Use for Manufacturing and Production 

ZONING:   L-GE Limited General Employment District  

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Office District 

APPLICATION: CU-19-2020 

 
Review based on: Application materials February 18, 2020   

Staff report completed by Chris Christian, Planner 

 

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests approval for manufacturing and production as a conditional use for 

34.4+/- acres within a portion of the Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West. The subject 

property is zoned L-GE and the proposed conditional use will allow for the manufacturing, 

processing, fabrication, packaging, or assembly of goods. If approved, the conditional use will 

apply to 34.4+/- acres within the overall 170.18+/- acre zoning district.        

 

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 

This site is located within the Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West district which was 

rezoned on August 3, 2018 via Ordinance O-12-2018. The site is located north of and adjacent to 

Innovation Campus Way West. Current permitted uses at this site include: warehouse and 

distribution, research and production, data center and office uses.The neighboring uses and 

zoning districts include L-GE to the east, west and south and residential uses to the north. The site 

is currently undeveloped. 

 
III. EVALUATION 

The general standards for Conditional Uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. 

The Planning Commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, 

make specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that 

support conclusions that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following 

requirements: 

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, 

or with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 The limitation text associated with the rezoning of the property places additional 

requirements above the General Employment District requirements on the 

development of the property.  These requirements further ensure that the character of 

the area is preserved and enhanced by future development.    

 The Planning Commission has approved the same request for numerous other 

zoning districts on the north side of State Route 161. Manufacturing and production 

uses are permitted use in the following zoning districts: Harrison East, Harrison 



PC-20-0316 Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West Conditional Use CU-19-20  2 of 4   

West, the Winding Hollow zoning districts as well as Beech Road West and 

Innovation District Subarea A, both of which are just east of this property. 

 The limitation text establishes setbacks that are more stringent than the minimum 

GE requirements.  

o The text requires a minimum pavement and building setback of 100 feet from 

Jug Street right-of-way and a minimum pavement and building setback of 25 

feet from the Innovation Campus Way right-of-way.  

o There shall be a minimum pavement setback and 100 foot building setback 

from all perimeter boundaries of this zoning district that are adjacent to a 

property where residential uses are permitted.  

o The property is directly adjacent to three residentially used properties where 

the setbacks are increased even further. The zoning text states that for these 

properties, there shall be a minimum 60 foot pavement setback and a 

building setback of 125 feet. 

 The text also establishes screening for adjacent residential uses. A developer is 

required to install a minimum 6 foot high mound along any property line that is 

adjacent to a residentially zoned property and be planted with a landscape buffer 

that provides 75% opacity within five years after planning to a total height of 10 

feet above ground level. The property is directly adjacent to three residentially used 

properties where the mound must be a minimum of 8 feet in height and the required 

landscape screening must also be provided.  

 A private site improvement plan that establishes grading and underground utilities for 

the site has been submitted to the city and meets all of the mounding requirements. A 

building permit has not been submitted and there is no known end user(s) for the site 

at this time. Site and building plans for proposed developments within this subarea 

will be approved on a user by user basis. Approval of these individual site plans 

should be subject to staff approval, as part of the approval of individual zoning & 

building permits. 

 The Planning Commission has approved similar conditional use applications for 

manufacturing and production uses in other zoning districts within the New Albany 

Business Park.  This has enabled the city to land several economic development 

projects with quick construction timelines. To maintain a competitive advantage over 

other locations, upon approval of the conditional use application it will be exempt 

from time limitations of C.O. 1115.07.  Because speed to market is one of the most 

important factors when a company is undertaking site selections, having the 

conditional use previously approved has a positive benefit to the city’s economic 

development goals and fiscal strength.  

 

(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the 

general vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same 

area. 

 The proposed use will complement the office and distribution uses which are 

permitted uses within the overall area.  The New Albany Business Park contains of 

five industry clusters.  This portion of the business park is planned for manufacturing, 

warehousing, and distribution uses.  New Albany’s Personal Care and Beauty 

Campus is the first of its kind in the country, and has attracted global industry leaders 

as a result of its ability to seamlessly integrate product manufacturing, labeling, 

packaging and distribution within a single campus. 

 Additional design guidelines for warehouse type manufacturing facilities contained in 

the zoning text further ensure their compatibility with the character of the area.  The 

same architectural requirements as the surrounding commercial areas are required.  

 The City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements do not provide architectural 

standards for warehouse and distribution type facilities. Due to the inherent size and 

nature of these facilities careful attention must be paid to their design to ensure they 

are appropriately integrated into the rest of the business park. Jug Road and 



PC-20-0316 Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West Conditional Use CU-19-20  3 of 4   

Innovation Campus Way West text includes specific design requirements for uses not 

governed by the DGRs, which ensures the quality design of these buildings.   

 

(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 

 The use will be subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no 

land or structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so 

as to create any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on 

any land which is located in any other zoning district. 

 

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as 

highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water 

and sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the 

establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 

 This site is located north of and adjacent to Innovation Campus Way West. This 

conditional use will not have any more impact on public facilities and services than 

will the uses that are permitted in the underlying zoning. Sewer and water service is 

available for the extension in this location.  

 The proposed manufacturing and production use will produce no new students for the 

school district.   

 

(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

 The proposed manufacturing and production uses will generate income tax for the 

City by the creation of new jobs.    

 

(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and 

conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general 

welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

 The use will be subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no 

land or structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so 

as to create any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on 

any land which is located in any other zoning district. 

 The zoning text requires the complete screening of roof-mounted equipment on all 

four sides of the building with materials that are consistent and harmonious with the 

building’s façade and character for sound and views.  This will provide additional 

noise abatement to neighboring properties in addition to improved aesthetics.   

 

(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference 

with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads.  

 The infrastructure in this portion of the city is being designed to accommodate the 

traffic associated with commercial uses.   

 There is no reason to believe that that traffic generated by the manufacturing and 

production uses will have any greater impact than traffic for permitted users in the 

GE district.  The limitation text commits to provide additional right-of-way along 

major corridors to ensure there is adequate service.  

 Due to the proximity of this site to the State Route 161 interchange and its location 

adjacent to commercially zoned land in the existing business park to the east, south 

and west, the site appears to be most appropriate for manufacturing and production 

uses.   

 

V. RECOMMENDATION 

Basis for Approval: 

The overall proposal appears to be consistent with the code requirements for conditional uses and 

meets the development standards and recommendations contained in the 2014 New Albany 

Strategic Plan and the New Albany Economic Development Strategic Plan. The proposed 

manufacturing and production use will likely compliment the permitted uses within the subarea.  

The New Albany Business Park contains infrastructure designed to accommodate the traffic 



PC-20-0316 Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West Conditional Use CU-19-20  4 of 4   

associated with manufacturing and production uses and is strategically located close to State 

Route 161. The zoning text requires greater separation and landscape screening requirement from 

residentially zoned properties than what would normally be required in a General Employment 

(GE) zoning district. This conditional use meets the recommendations in the New Albany 

Economic Development Strategic Plan by providing additional business type diversity, and 

attracting supply-chain and technology industries and technology.  

 

Staff recommends approval provided that the Planning Commission finds the proposal meets 

sufficient basis for approval.    

 

 

 

VI. ACTION 

Suggested Motion for CU-19-2020:  

 

To approve conditional use application CU-19-2020 based on the findings in the staff report 

with following condition of approval (conditions may be added) 
  

1. Approval of individual site plans for manufacturing and production users are subject to 

staff approval to confirm compliance with all applicable zoning requirements.  

 

 

Approximate Site Location: 

 























ENGAGE NEW ALBANY
SUMMARY REPORT NO.2

February 28, 2020

Engage New Albany1

657 
Online survey 
responses

1,200+
People engaged in the first 
phase of Engage New Albany

115
Mobile meeting 
participants

50+
Roundtable 
participants

41
Steering Committee 
members

75+
Neighborhood Gathering 
attendees

150
Community Update Luncheon 
participants

INTRODUCTION
The second task of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan was the visioning and opportunities 
analysis, which roughly took place from September 2019 to January 2020. 

The following is a summary of MKSK’s findings for the second task of Engage New Albany. The 
information is organized into the following sections:

1. Community Engagement Summary
2. Subcommittee Meetings
3. Steering Committee Meeting No. 3
4. Community Workshop No. 2

Task three of Engage New Albany is the plan synthesis and is expected to be completed by late 
spring 2020 and ready for adoption. 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT SUMMARY
The graphic below is a summary of the total number of people engaged to-date during the first 
and second tasks of the strategic planning process.



Engage New Albany2

SUBCOMMITTEE MEETINGS
The 41-member Steering Committee guiding the strategic planning process was further divided 
into two subcommittees: transportation and sustainability. These topics were chosen because they 
are priorities for this plan and require additional input and guidance from the Steering Committee.  
During task 2 of the planning process, the subcommittees each met for the second time. The 
results of these meetings are summarized on the following pages.

Sustainability Subcommittee

The 9-member Sustainability Subcommittee met for the second time on October 16, 2019 from 
8:30 – 10 a.m. at City Hall. The planning team gave a presentation that consisted of background 
and existing conditions information and then facilitated discussion and an interactive Mentimeter 
activity afterwards. The results of that discussion and activity are below: 

Transportation (6)

Housing (3)

Local Economy (3)

Energy Efficiency (6)Wildlife Habitats (3)

Recreation & Open Space (6)

Waste Reduction & 
Management (6)

Public Involvement & 
Communication (2)

Water (3)

1

2

3

4

5

6

Top sustainability topics to focus on in this plan:

What recommendations do you think would have the biggest impact on sustainability 
in New Albany?

• Educational programs and campaigns to 
raise awareness and provide resources 
about sustainability within the community

• Adopt policies that position the City to be 
a regional leader in sustainability and to set 
the example for businesses and residents

• Adopt renewable energy to power public 
facilities and incentivize residents to switch 
to renewable energy to power their homes 
and vehicles

• Improve waste management through 
recycling and composting and focus 
on reducing dependence on single use 
plastics

• Continue to focus on encouraging mode 
shifts to alternative transportation by 
making the City more pedestrian and bike-
friendly

• Focus on nature preservation, green 
infrastructure, and sustainable landscaping 
practices



Engage New Albany3

V
E

R
Y 

IM
PO

R
TA

N
T 

(6
)

LE
SS

 IM
PO

R
TA

N
T 

(1
)

Two-lane Corridors

Roundabout First

Multiplicity of Connections

5.7

5.2

5.5

3.8

5

2.7

3.8

Complete Streets

Improve North-South Connections

Village Center Brick Streets

Public Streets

Transportation Subcommittee

The 7-member Transportation Subcommittee met for the second time on December 18, 
2019 from 8:30 – 10 a.m. at City Hall. The planning team gave a presentation that consisted of 
existing conditions, growth and trends, and potential strategies moving forward. Following the 
presentation, the subcommittee discussed their thoughts on transportation in New Albany and 
completed an interactive Mentimeter activity. The results of that discussion and activity are below: 

How important are the following policies to you?

What would make you and New Albany residents 
more likely to walk or bike?

What would make you and New Albany 
residents more likely to use transit?

• Access to more destinations within 
walking/biking distance

• Sense of safety

• A more connected system of pedestrian 
and bike infrastructure

• Maintain leisure trail system and remove 
snow in the winter

• More frequent service

• Convenient schedule

• Few transfers

• Easy access to destinations



Engage New Albany4

STEERING COMMITTEE #3
The third Steering Committee meeting was held on January 8, 2020 from 8:30 a.m. to 10 a.m. 
at the Heit Center, which was attended by about 25 committee members. The purpose of this 
meeting was to unveil the proposed strategic direction to the committee members to get their 
feedback before presenting the information to the public at the Community Workshop #2. The 
majority of the meeting was occupied by the presentation of the strategic direction, which was 
organized into the following five topics: 

• New Albany Growth
• Mobility & Connectivity
• Sustainability & Environment
• Parks & Wellness
• Strengthening the Village Center

After each topic, the planning team paused to hear feedback from the committee. The committee 
members were in favor of all the strategies presented and provided comments that the planning 
team used to refine the strategies before presenting them at Community Workshop #2. Steering 
Committee members who were unable to attend or wanted to voice further thoughts were able to 
fill out an online survey after the meeting, which 5 committee members completed. 

Below are a few comments received from Steering Committee #2. 

“Continued development of parks, 
green spaces, paths and community 
gathering spots is an asset and 
should be a focus. This serves to 
improve the lives of current New 
Albany residents and to provide a 
buffer to outside growth.  ”

“Support a more 
comprehensive green 
space plan and investment 
in new pocket parks and 
play equipment.”

“Connecting 
the Village 
Center with 
Market Square 
is a winner!”

“I am in favor of 
the controlled 
growth patterns 
that were 
explained”



Engage New Albany5

COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2
The goal of the second community workshop was to present the draft strategies and objectives to 
the general public and gather their feedback. The workshop was held on January 16th from 6-8 
p.m. at the Columbus Metropolitan Library – New Albany Branch. After a 45-minute presentation, 
the public was invited to visit 7 different stations, each covering a plan topic area. The stations 
were: 

• Land Use
• Mobility
• Village Center
• Sustainability
• Parks & Recreation
• Community Well-Being
• General Comments

A kid’s station was also incorporated into the set-up to encourage families and caretakers of 
children to attend. The kids were given coloring pages and invited to use their imagination to 
design a community park, downtown area, and a neighborhood. More than 75 people attended 
the in-person community workshop #2. 



Engage New Albany6

After the in-person workshop, an online survey was included on the project website, and which 
180 people completed. The average time to complete the online survey was 17 minutes. 
The combined results from the in-person workshop and online survey are included below and 
organized by topic. 

LAND USE

VILLAGE CENTER

What type of land uses would you like to see more of 
in New Albany? (n=179)*

What would make the Village Center even more of a 
destination for you and your family? What would you 
like to see more of in the Village Center? (n=186)*

Are you supportive of adding walkable, cluster 
neighborhoods (similar to Ashton Grove, Keswick, 
Market & Main, and Ealy Crossing) connected to the 
Village Center? (n=166)

Should New Albany add retail areas within the city, 
but outside of the Village Center if they are limited 
in geography and designed to serve the adjoining 
neighborhoods and/or employment centers? (n=174)

Should New Albany strive to be a life-span 
community where people can live their entire lives 
within the city if they so desire and provide the 
housing types to make this possible? (n=159)

More dining & retail

Dining and retail

Parks, recreation, 
& open space

Single family 
residential

Office

Multifamily 
residential

Residential 
(generally)

Industrial

Mixed-use

Agriculture

Address parking concerns

Improved nonvehicular access 
from other parts of the city 

More entertainment & 
programming

Public spaces to gather & 
enjoy the outdoors

A skatepark

Live music or an outdoor 
concert series

A community center

Better integrate Market Square 
& historic Village Center

48%

32%

15%

14%

3%

2%

2%

1%

1%

60%

20%

12%

12%

11%

8%

4%

4%

4%

86%

9%
5%

Yes

Maybe

No

Yes
Maybe

No

58%

35%

7%

Yes

Maybe

No 25%

69%

6%

*=percentages don’t equal 100 because 
responses could count for more than 1 theme



Engage New Albany7

MOBILITY
How often do you or your family walk or bike to a 
destination within New Albany? (n=184)

Which of the mobility strategies for New Albany 
would you prioritize? (n=164)*

Do you agree that we should preserve the character 
of New Albany’s corridors in our efforts to improve 
traffic flow? (n=167)

27%

24%

22%

16% 11%
Every day

A few times 
a week

A few times a month

A few times 
a year

Never

PARKS & RECREATION
What is the top parks & recreation improvement you 
would like to see in the New Albany community? 
(n=197)*

What types of additional programming would you 
like to see in the New Albany community? (n=192)*

Community rec center

Skatepark

New destination park

Updated neighborhood 
playgrounds

Other

Indoor fieldhouse

Miracle Field

Additional recreational 
fields

31%

15%

15%

15%

13%

11%

3%

2%

Special events and 
festivals

Arts & culture 
programs

Family-oriented 
programs

Fitness & wellness 
programs

Nature education

Social programs

Senior programs

Youth sports leagues

Adult sports leagues

Other

58%

47%

44%

42%

35%

26%

26%

23%

23%

14%

Continue to develop 
leisure trails system

Use corridors to reinforce 
New Albany’s character

Promote alternative modes 
of transportation

Build on-street bike facilities

Create a multiplicity of 
connections

Prioritize safety for all 
modes of transportation

Advocate for regional 
transit 

Continue “roundabout 
first” policy

Consider local transit/
neighborhood circulator

Continue to implement 
guiding policies

26%

19%

19%

7%

7%

6%

4%

3%

2%

2%

Yes

No

Maybe

86%

8%

6%

*=percentages don’t equal 100 because 
responses could count for more than 1 theme



Engage New Albany8

SUSTAINABILITY

What else should the City do to improve environmental sustainability in New Albany? (n=147)*

Would you be supportive of converting some of the 
setbacks along New Albany’s road corridors from turf 
grass to native prairie meadows, wooded areas, or 
local food production? (n=167)

How important is it for the City to address and promote sustainability? (n=183)

V
er

y 
Im

p
o

rt
an

t 
(5

)

Le
ss

 Im
p

o
rt

an
t 

(1
)

4.1

Do you think the City should promote the use of solar 
panels and geothermal systems in our community? 
(n=175)

Improve and expand recycling

Preserve natural areas, wildlife habitats, and significant tree stands

Educate and communicate to the public about sustainability

Promote alternative modes of transportation

Start a composting program

Promote & adopt alternative energy

Reduce or eliminate single use plastics wherever possible

Incorporate waste management for bulky & hazardous materials

Expand the Community Garden and local food production

Implement more green infrastructure & prevent stormwater runoff

Begin a volunteer clean-up day initiative

Encourage low-impact landscaping and ban pesticide use

18%

15%

10%

10%

9%

7%

7%

5%

3%

3%

2%

2%

Yes

Maybe

No

85%

10%
5%

Yes

Maybe
No

86%

11%
3%

*=percentages don’t equal 100 because 
responses could count for more than 1 theme



Engage New Albany9

COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

What communication methods do you currently rely on for City-related information? (n=190)*

What are some ways that New Albany can improve as an inclusive and welcoming place for all people? 
(n=142)*

Word of mouth

The List e-newsletter

Other social media platforms 
(NextDoor, Facebook groups)

City of New Albany website

City social media accounts

NEXT e-newsletter

Other

46%

46%

43%

42%

41%

15%

14%

Events to bring people of all 
backgrounds together

More diverse representation on 
boards/commissions and in City media

Consider development of affordable 
housing

Not applicable/New Albany already 
does a good job at this

Improved communication about things 
to do in the City

More inclusive attitude toward 
periphery of the city, school district

Reduce cost of living

More volunteering opportunities

Education about the value of diversity 

More public spaces where people can 
interact and mingle

Adopt a nondiscrimination ordinance

Encourage minority- and women-
owned businesses

17%

7%

6%

6%

5%

4%

3%

2%

2%

1%

1%

1%

*=percentages don’t equal 100 because 
responses could count for more than 1 theme



Engage New Albany10

What can the City and community do to improve the well-being and happiness of the people that live and 
work here? (n=138)*

Expand community activities, events, 
and programming

Continue to provide high quality parks 
and recreation opportunities

Continue to focus on health and wellness

Prioritize traffic management

Create a community center that is 
affordable and caters to all people

Reduce the cost of living

Attract more restaurants and retail

Continue to seek out resident feedback

Not applicable/New Albany already 
does a good job at this

Continue to focus on City communications 
to inform the public and promote activities

Maintain the current sense of community

Expand mental health services, especially 
for youth 

Prioritize sustainability

Prioritize safety in all modes of 
transportation

Focus on family friendly activities

18%

16%

7%

6%

6%

5%

5%

5%

4%

4%

4%

3%

3%

3%

3%

*=percentages don’t equal 100 because 
responses could count for more than 1 theme


	20 0316 PC Agenda.pdf
	20 0219 DRAFT PC Minutes.pdf
	 Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening
	 Lighting & Signage
	B. Use, Site and Layout

	1. The proposed text rezones 0.93 acres that is currently zoned as Agricultural (AG). There are two parcels within the proposed zoning district consisting of one existing structure which was built in 1836 and is listed on the historic building invento...
	3. The proposed uses outlined in the zoning text are limited and will allow a historic building on the site to be repurposed to allow for a dining facility which can include a nano-brewing and/or winery as an accessory use, food trucks on site, church...
	4. The text provides a list of what food truck types are and are not permitted within the zoning district to ensure those services remain transient in nature.
	5. This application is solely for rezoning the site. A preliminary site plan and architectural renderings were submitted with this application but are subject to change after review and approval of a final development plan application that will be eva...
	6. The proposed uses appear to be appropriate due to the close proximity of this site to adjacent commercial uses and other retail/restaurant uses. This site serves as a transitional area between these areas and residential to the east.
	7. The proposed text contains operational limitations for the proposed restaurant and food truck uses.
	a. No more than two food trucks may be operated within the zoning district and the text does not permit food trucks to be parked on site overnight.
	b. Food trucks are permitted to operate between the hours of 10:00am to 10:00pm with the exception of special events which allow for food truck operation until 11:00pm. The text states that the building and outdoor deck shall close no later than midni...
	c. Food trucks are required to be powered via a permanent electric source and outdoor generators are not permitted.
	d. Outdoor music is required to be played at a volume that is not audible from off-site and is no louder than the noise that is generated from automobile traffic on the adjacent roads.

	D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening
	F. Other Considerations


	20 0316 9230 Pamplin Way Preservation Zone Variance Reconsideration  VAR-112-19.pdf
	20 0227 9230 Pamplin Way Variance Reconsideration Request.pdf
	20 0123 9230 Pamplin Way Variance Record of Action.pdf
	19 1218 9230 Pamplin Way Patio Variance Submittal.pdf
	PC 20 0316 Shops at Smiths Mill Private Road FDP FDP-15-2020.pdf
	20 0303 Walton 62 Private Road FDP Engineering Comments.pdf
	20 0316 Shoppes at Smith's Mill Road MKSK Comments.pdf
	20 0228 Walton-62 Private Road FDP Resubmittal.pdf
	C001 - Title Sheet
	C002- Final Development Plan
	C003 - Overall Grading Plan

	PC 20 0316 Sheetz Final Development Plan FDP-15-2020.pdf
	20 0302 Sheetz Engineering Comments.pdf
	20 0316 Sheetz MKSK Comments.pdf
	PC 20 0316 Sheets Variances V-18-2020.pdf
	20 0228 Sheetz FDP Resubmittal.pdf
	variances summary
	photos
	New Albany Final Dvelopment 2020-02-28
	2019059.03 CDs-C-101
	Sheets and Views
	2019059.03 CDs-C-101


	2019059.03 CDs-C-111
	Sheets and Views
	2019059.03 CDs-C-111


	2019059.03 CDs-C-121
	Sheets and Views
	2019059.03 CDs-C-121


	2019059.03 CDs-C-131
	Sheets and Views
	2019059.03 CDs-C-131


	2019059.03 CDs Landscape-L-101
	Sheets and Views
	L-101



	New Albany autoturns
	2019059.03 CDsautoturn-1 OF 2
	Sheets and Views
	1 OF 2


	2019059.03 CDsautoturn-FUEL
	Sheets and Views
	C-111



	Sheetz New Albany Renderings - 02.12.20
	Sheetz Updated Lighting
	New Albany-coversheet-1
	Sheets and Views
	sign site layout


	New Albany-coversheet-2
	Sheets and Views
	sign details-graphics


	New Albany-DT-1
	Sheets and Views
	DT-1


	New Albany-DT-2
	Sheets and Views
	DT-2


	New Albany-monument sign
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	pumps elevation rendering
	Sheets and Views
	sign details-graphics



	PC-20-0316 Jug Road and Innovation Campus Way West Conditional Use CU-19-20.pdf
	20 0218 VanTrust Conditional Use Application.pdf
	20 0228 Summary Report 2-Final.pdf

	Rollover_01: 
	Rollover_02: 
	Rollover_03: 
	Rollover_04: 
	Rollover_05: 
	Rollover_06: 
	Rollover_07: 
	Circle_01: 
	Circle_05: 
	Circle_03: 
	Circle_07: 
	Circle_02: 
	Circle_06: 
	Circle_04: 


